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dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr ZmoQ>rg
 
~±Ho$Mr 50 dr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m  amoOr gH$mir 10.30 dmOVm Imbrb    ~wYdma {X. 29 gßQ>|~a, 2021
{df¶m§H$[aVm  ¶oWo hm~©a hm°b, Vi‘Obm, hm°Q>ob {Q>n Q>m°n ßbmPm, Eb~rEg ‘mJ©>, dmJio BñQ>oQ>, R>mUo-400604
KoÊ¶mV ¶oUma Amho. Var gd© g^mgXm§Zr g^og  CnpñWV ahmdo, hr {dZ§Vr.

g^onwT>rb {df¶

 1) {X. 20 Zmoìh|~a, 2020 amoOr AXa Am°{S>Amo pìhÁ¶wAb ‘rÝg (OAVM) ìXmao Pmboë¶m 49 ì¶m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU 
  g^oMm B{Vd¥Vm§V dmMyZ H$m¶‘ H$aUo.

 2)  dm{f©H$ Ahdmb {dMmamW©  R>odUo d Ë¶mg ‘§Owar XoUo Á¶m‘Ü¶o g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i Ahdmb, {X. 31 ‘mM©, 2021  AIoaMm   
  d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$m§Mm Ahdmb, Z’$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$ d Vmio~§X nÌH$ ¶m§Mm g‘mdoe Amho.

 3)  gZ 2019-20 gmbÀ¶m d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$m§À¶m AhdmbmÀ¶m XmofXþéñVr [anmoQ>©bm ‘mÝ¶Vm XoUo.

 4) g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo Ho$boë¶m {e’$maerZwgma {X. 31 ‘mM©, 2021 AIoaÀ¶m Z’$m dmQ>Urg d bm^m§e dmQ>Urg ‘§Owar     
  XoUo.

 5) gZ 2021-22 À¶m A§XmOnÌH$mg ‘§Owar XoUo.

 6)  gZ 2021-22 H$[aVm d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$m§Mr {Z¶w³Vr H$aUo d Ë¶m§Mo godm ewëH$ R>a{dÊ¶mMm A{YH$ma 
  g§MmbH$ ‘§S>img XoUo.  g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m {e’$maerZwgma [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶mZo ‘o. JmoJQ>o A°ÊS> H§$nZr  
 
  MmQ>©S©> AH$m¢Q>§Q>g² ¶m§Mr gZ 2021-22 H$[aVm d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$ åhUyZ Zo‘UyH$ H$aÊ¶mMr ‘mÝ¶Vm {Xbr 
 
  Amho.

 7) gd©gmYmaU g^mgX dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^og J¡ahOa am{hë¶mg Ë¶m§Mr aOm ‘§Oya H$aUo.

 8) ‘m. AÜ¶jm§À¶m nadmZJrZo EoZdoir ¶oUmè`m {df¶m§da MMm© H$aUo.

           g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m AmXoemZwgma 

S>m°. E‘. S>r. n¡
‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar

{XZm§H$ … 13/09/2021
{R>H$mU … nma{gH$ ZJa, H$idm, R>mUo - 400605.

{Q>n …  1) JUnyVuA^mdr g^m VhHy$~ Pmë¶mg gXa g^m Ë¶mM {Xder Ë¶mM {R>H$mUr AÜ¶m© VmgmZ§Va gH$mir 11.00 
    dmOVm KoÊ¶mV ¶oB©b d Ë¶m g^og nmoQ>{Z¶‘ H«$. 30 (c) Zwgma JUnyVuMr Amdí¶H$Vm AgUma Zmhr. 
   2) Á¶m g^mgXm§Zm dm{f©H$ g^oV H$mhr gyMZm H$amd¶mÀ¶m qH$dm àíZ {dMmamd¶mMo AgVrb Ë¶m§Zr {X. 
    22/09/2021 n¶ªV ~±Ho$À¶m ‘w»¶ H$m¶m©b¶m‘Ü¶o H$m¶m©b¶rZ doioV Ë¶m§À¶m gyMZm AWdm àíZ boIr ñdénmV   
    ÚmdoV. {X. 22/09/2021 n¶ªV {Xboë¶m ‘wXVrV boIr ñdénmV Amboë¶m gyMZm AWdm àíZm§MrM XIb KoÊ¶mV 
    ¶oB©b.
   3) g^mgXm§ì¶{V[a³V AÝ¶ H$moUmghr àdoe {Xbm OmUma Zmhr. 
  4)  dm{f©H$ Ahdmb d ZmoQ>rgMr àV ~±Ho$À¶m do~gmB©Q> www.gpparsikbank.com da àgm[aV Ho$br Amho. 
  5)  ~±Ho$Mm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb Amnë¶m OdiÀ¶m emIoV CnbãY AgyZ g^mgXm§Zr KoD$Z Omdm.
  6) H$mo{dS>-19 g§X^m©Vrb ¶mo½¶ ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VËdo bmJw hmoVrb.
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‘o. ~r. Eg. H$moaS>o A°ÊS> H§$nZr, 
MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g², 

d ~±Ho$À¶m n°Zobdarb BVa grE ’$‘©g²

‘o. JmoJQ>o A°ÊS> H§$nZr, 
MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g², 

nwUo$-411030
 

1 [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶m, ‘§w~B© 7 ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶m 13 Am¶.gr.Am¶.gr.Am¶. ~±H$ {b.

2 ‘hmamï´> amÁ¶ ghH$mar ~±H$ {b.$ 8 EM.S>r.E’$.gr. ~±H$ 14 ¶og ~±H$ {b.

3 ~±H$ Am°’$ ~S>moXm 9 H$moQ>H$ ‘qhÐ ~±H$ 15 R>mUo {Oëhm ‘Ü¶dVu ghH$mar ~±H$ {b.

4 ñQ>oQ> ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶m 10 H°$Zam ~±H$ 16 H$moëhmnya {Oëhm ‘Ü¶dVu ghH$mar ~±H$ {b.

5 ¶w{Z¶Z ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶m 11 Egìhrgr H$mo-Am°n. ~±H$ {b. 17 B§ÝS>g²B§S> ~±H$ {b.

6 Am¶.S>r.~r.Am¶. ~±H$ 12 A°³grg ~±H$ {b. 18 Ama~rEb ~±H$ {b.

~±H g©

d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$ H$ÝH$a§Q> / B§Q>aZb Am°S>rQ>g©

ì¶dñWmnZ 

Zm§d {ejU nXZm‘

S>m°. ‘YwgwXZ Xmg n¡ E‘.H$m°‘. grEAm¶Am¶~r (I), S>r~rE‘, S>rAm¶AmanrE‘, 
S>r~rE, {S>ßbmo‘m BZ ¶wgr~r, S>m°³Q>aoQ> BZ ‘°ZoO‘|Q> (¶wgr~r)

‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar 

lr. ‘ZmoO d. JS>H$ar ~r. H$m°‘., grEAm¶Am¶~r., OrS>rgr A°ÊS> E, 
g{Q>©{’$Ho$Q> BZ {S>ÁmrQ>b ~±qH$J 

gaì¶dñWmnH$ 

gm¡. {à¶m§H$m {H$. MìhmU ~r. H$m°‘.
Cn‘hmì¶dñWmnH$ 
({X. 31.05.2021 n¶ªV)

gm¡. gwdUm© gw. nmQ>rb ~r. H$m°‘. Cn‘hmì¶dñWmnH$

lr. dmgwXod H¥$. Jwam‘ E‘. H$m°‘., grEAm¶Am¶~r, OrS>rgr A°ÊS> E, grgm. 
{S>ßbmo‘m BZ ¶wgr~r

Cn‘hmì¶dñWmnH$

lr. amOrd b. ‘mB©UH$a ~r. H$m°‘., grEAm¶Am¶~r Cn‘hmì¶dñWmnH$

lr. {dO¶ ‘. ^mogbo ~r. H$m°‘ ghmæ¶H$ gaì¶dñWmnH$

lr. ¶ed§V Zm. ‘Vo ~r. H$m°‘., OrS>rgr A°ÊS> E, {S>ßbmo‘m (nrAmaAmo) OZg§nH©$ A{YH$mar

~moS>© Am°’$ ‘°ZoO‘|Q>

H«$. gXñ¶m§Mo Zm§d nXZm‘ {ejU

1 lr. Ho$garZmW ~m. KaV AÜ¶j ~r.E. grEAm¶Am¶~r nmQ>©-1

2 lr. aUOrV Jmo. nmQ>rb gXñ¶ ~r. H$m°‘.

3 grE. a‘mH$m§V Ama. bmhmoQ>r gXñ¶ ~r. H$m°‘. EbEb~r.(OZ) E’$grE.

4 lr. àXrn nr. åhmÌo gXñ¶ ~r. H$m°‘. EbEb~r., grEAm¶Am¶~r.

5 lr. eoIa E‘. Hw$bH$Uu gXñ¶ MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g²

6 lr. gwaoe S>r. ^moB©a gXñ¶ ~r. H$m°‘. EbEb~r.
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

th thThe 50  Annual General Meeting of the Bank is scheduled on Wednesday 29  September, 2021 at 10.30 
a.m. at Harbour Hall, Ground Floor, Hotel Tip Top Plaza, LBS Road, Wagle Estate, Thane-400604 to 
transact the following business.  All the members are requested to remain present at the meeting.

Agenda

 th 1) To read and confirm the minutes of 49  Annual General Meeting held through Other Audio   Visual Means 
  (OAVM) on 20.11.2020. 

 2)  To consider and approve the Annual Accounts which consist of the report of Board of Directors, the report 
st  of Statutory Auditors, Profit & Loss A/c. and Balance Sheet of the Bank as at 31  March, 2021.

 
 3)  To approve the Compliance Report of Statutory Audit for the year 2019-20.

st 4) To approve appropriation of Profit and declaration of dividend for the year ending 31  March, 2021 as 

  recommended by the Board of Directors.

 5) To approve the Annual Budget for the year 2021-22. 

 6)  To appoint Statutory Auditors for the year 2021-22 and to authorize the Board of Directors to fix their 
  
  remuneration. On the recommendation of the Board of Directors Reserve Bank of India, has approved  
  the appointment of M/s. Gogate & Co.,Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors for the Year  2021-22
  
 7) To condone the absence of members in the Annual General Meeting.

 8) Any other business with the permission of the Chair.
 

          By the order of the Board of Directors

Dr. M. D. Pai

Chief Executive Officer

Date : 13/09/2021
Place : Parsik Nagar, Kalwa, Thane- 400605.

Note : 1) If there is no quorum within half an hour after appointed time, meeting shall stand  adjourned and will be held at 
   11.00 a.m. on the same day at same place and the agenda of the meeting shall be transacted irrespective 
   of the quorum in terms of Bye Law No.30(c). 

 2) The members who wish to make any suggestion or ask any questions should submit the same in   
   writing on or before 22/09/2021 at the Bank’s Head Office during working hours. Only suggestion or questions 
   submitted in writing upto 22/09/2021 will be considered.

 3)  The entry is restricted to members only.

 4) The copy of the Notice and Annual Report is published in Bank’s website www.gpparsikbank.com 

 5)  The members can also collect the copy of Annual Report from the nearest branch of the Bank.

 6) All Rules are applicable as per guidelines issued regarding Covid-19

.
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.

Statutory Auditors Concurrent / Internal Auditors

M/s. B. S. Korde & Company, 
Chartered Accountants., 

& Other CA Firms on the panel of the Bank
 

M/s. Gogate & Company, 
Chartered Accountants., 

Pune-411030

 

ADMINISTRATIONADMINISTRATION

NAME QUALIFICATION DESIGNATION

Dr. MADHUSUDAN D. PAI
M.Com. CAIIB(I), DBM, DIRPM, DBA, DUCB,
Phd. (Management UCB)

Chief Executive Officer 

Mr. Manoj V. Gadkari B.Com., CAIIB, GDC & A., Certificate in Digital Banking General Manager 

Mrs. Priyanka K. Chavan B.Com.
Deputy General Manager
(till 31.05.2021)

Mrs. Suvarna S. Patil B.Com. Deputy General Manager

Mr. Vasudev K. Guram M.Com., CAIIB, GDC & A, CISA, Diploma in UCB Deputy General Manager

Mr. Rajiv L. Mainkar B.Com., CAIIB, Deputy General Manager

Mr. Vijay M. Bhosale B.Com. Assistant General Manager

Mr. Yashwant N. Mate B.Com., GDC & A, DIP. PRO. Public Relation Officer

Bankers

1 Reserve Bank of India, Mumbai 7 Bank of India 13 ICICI Bank Ltd.

2 Maharashtra State Co-op Bank Ltd. 8 HDFC Bank Ltd. 14 Yes Bank Ltd.

3 Bank of Baroda 9 Kotak Mahindra Bank  15 Thane District Central Co-op. Bank Ltd.

4 State Bank of India 10 Canara Bank 16 Kolhapur District Central Co-op. Bank Ltd.

5 Union Bank of India 11 SVC Co-op. Bank Ltd. 17 IndusInd Bank Ltd.

6 IDBI Bank 12 Axis Bank Ltd. 18 RBL Bank Ltd.

Board of Management

SR.NO. NAME OF THE MEMBERS DESIGNATION  QUALIFICATION

1 Mr. Kesarinath B. Gharat Chairman B.A., CAIIB (I)

2 Mr. Ranjit G. Patil Member B.Com.

3 CA. Ramakant R. Lahoti Member B.Com. LLB.(Gen) F.C.A.

4 Mr. Pradip P. Mhatre Member B.Com., LLB., CAIIB

5 CA. Shekhar M. Kulkarni Member Chartered Accountants

6 Mr. Suresh D. Bhoir Member B.Com & LLB



50 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdm (gZ 2020  1)b  - 2

     gÝ_mZZr` g^mgX ~§Yy ̂ {JZtZmo, 

~±Ho$Mo g§ñWmnH$ - AÜ`j ñdJu` JmonrZmW nmQ>rb gmho~ `m§À`m n{dÌ ñ_¥Vrg A{^dmXZ H$éZ ~±Ho$À`m g§MmbH$ 
_§S>imÀ`m dVrZo ‘r AmnUm gdmªMo hm{X©H$ ñdmJV H$arV Amho.  ~±Ho$Mm gZ 2020-21 Mm 50 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb d {X 31  . 
_mM©, 2021 AIoaMm d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$ _o. JmoJQ>o Am{U H§$nZr MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g² ̀ m§Zr VnmgUr Ho$bobm Vmio~§X Am{U 
Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$ AmnUmnwT>o gmXa H$aVmZm _bm AmZ§X hmoV Amho.

     gwdU© ‘hmoËgdr dfmªV nXmn©U …-

{X. 21 ‘o 2021 amoOr Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo gwdU© _hmoËgdr dfm©_Ü`o nXmn©U Ho$bo Amho ho AmnUm§g H$i{dÊ¶m§g g§MmbH$ 
_§S>img AmZ§X hmoV Amho.  `m gwdU© _hmoËgdr dfu ~±Ho$Mo g§ñWmnH$ AÜ`j ñdJu¶ JmonrZmW {edam_ nmQ>rb gmho~ 
(M.com, L.L.B.) `m§Mo ñ_aU hmoUo ho ñdm^m{dH$ Amho.  Ë`m§Mo ~±Ho$gmR>rMo Anma H$îQ>, Ë`m§Mo àoaUmXm`r {dMma d Ë`mM 
~amo~a Ë`m§Mr nyd©{Z`mo{OV Ü`o` YmoaUo d {eñV~ÜXnUo Ë`m§Zr gm_mÝ`m§gmR>r Ho$bobm ~±qH$J godm§Mm àgma ̀ m_wio ho ñdßZ 
gË`mV CVabo d Ë`mgmR>r ~±H$ Ë`m§Mr H$m`_ F$Ur amhrb. ~±Ho$Zo$gwédmVrnmgyZ nmaXe©H$Vm, {dídmg, gdm}ËH¥$îQ> 
J«mhH$godm d g§KQ>rVH¥$Vr ̀ m _wbVËdm§Mm A§JrH$ma Ho$bm Amho. 

gwdU©_hmoËgdr dfm©{Z{‘Îm ~±Ho$Zo ZdrZ bmoJmoMo AZmdaU Ho$bo Amho.  ~±Ho$Zo gwdU© dfm©{Z{‘Îm {d{dY H$O© `moOZm gwé 
Ho$ë`m AmhoV.  H$moamoZm _hm_marÀ`m nmíd©^y_rda ~±H$ gwdU© _hmoËgdr df© gmYonUmZo gmOao H$aUma Amho.  ~±Ho$À`m ̀ m  
50 dfm©À`m X¡{Xß`_mZ àdmgmV ~±Ho$À`m H$m`_ nmR>rer amhrbobo ~±Ho$Mo AmOr ‘mOr g§MmbH$, J«mhH$, AmOr ‘mOr 
H$_©Mmar dJ©, g^mgX d {hVqMVH$ ̀ m§Mo ~±H$ H$m`_ F$Ur amhrb.

     OmJ{VH$ Am{W©H$ n[apñWVr …-

H$moamoZm _hm_mar_wio OmJ{VH$ nmVirda {dH$mgXa dmT>r g§X^m©V ApñWaVm g§nyU© df©^a _moR>çm à_mUmV H$m`_ amhrbr. 
H$moamoZm {dfmUwMr ~XbVr g§aMZm VgoM gXa én ~XbV Agboë`m {dfmUw_wio g§H«${‘V ZmJ[aH$m§Mr g§»`m dmT>V 
Agbr Var Ë`mMdoir bgrH$aUmMo dmT>Vo à_mU `m_wio {dH$mgXa dmT>r~m~V gH$mamË_H$ Anojm {Z_m©U Pmbobr Amho. 
_hm_mar_wio OmJ{VH$ nmVirda gd©M Xoem§_Ü`o ì`mnma CÚmooJm_Ü`o d AW©ì`dñWo_Ü`o AS>Wio {Z_m©U Pmbobo AgyZ 
Ë`m~m~VrV gXa Xoem§Zr Ë`mda _mV H$aÊ¶mgmR>r AmIboë`m YmoaUm§da nwT>rb AW©ì`dñWoVrb gwYmaUm Adb§~yZ amhrb. 
`mnwT>rb AW©ì`dñWoMo ñdén ho Ho$di {dfmUy d Ë`mdarb bgrH$aU Aer bT>mB© ZgyZ Am{W©H$ YmoaU à^mdrnUo H$go 
am~{dbo OmB©b ¶mda R>aob. Am{W©H$ df© 2020-21 gmR>r OmJ{VH$ {dH$mgXa dmT> hr -3.50% BVH$s Pmbobr Amho.  gZ 
2021-22 _Ü`o OmJ{VH$ {dH$mg dmT>rMm Xa 6% dV©dbm Amho d 2022-23 gmR>r Vmo 4.4% BVH$m Agob Ago Ano{jV 
Amho.  OmJ{VH$ ‘moR>çm AW©ì¶dñWm§‘Ü¶o {Xboë¶m A{V[a³V Am{W©H$ AmYmam‘wio OmJ{VH$ {dH$mg Xam_Ü`o dmT> hmoD$ 
eH$Vo. 

Am§VaamîQ´>r` KS>m_moS>tMm EH§$XarV ^maVr` AW©ì`dñWoda n[aUm_ OmUdob. VgoM Ë`m§Mm n[aUm_ ~±qH$J ì`dgm` d 
Z\$m `mda XoIrb OmUdob.
 
    Am{W©H$ n[apñWVr - ̂ maV …-    

2019 _Ü`o ̂ maVr` {dH$mg XamMr dmT> hr 4.7% hmoVr Vr KgéZ 2020 _Ü`o -7.3% BVH$s Pmbr. hr Joë`m 40 dfm©Vrb 
{ZÀ`m§H$s dmT> hmoVr.  gZ 1979-80 _Ü`o gH$b amîQ´>r` CËnmXZmVrb dmT> hr 5.20% Zr H$_r Pmbr hmoVr.  _mho E{àb d 
_o 2020 _Ü`o bmJw Ho$boë`m H$S>H$ Q>mio~§Xr_wio gXa gH$b amîQ´>r` CËnmXZmVrb dmT> hr ZH$mamË_H$ Pmbr. na§Vw, 
Am°ŠQ>mo~a Vo {S>g|~a 2020 d OmZodmar Vo _mM© 2021 ̀ m Am{W©H$ dfm©À`m eodQ>À`m XmoZ {V_mhrV gH$b amîQ´>r` CËnmXZmV 
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H$idm, R>mUo - 400 605.
(a{O. Z§. E‘EggrEg/grAma/1213/2015 {X.26/03/2015)

~±qH$J ~Z{dVmo gmon§ 

gH$mamË_H$ dmT> {XgyZ Ambr.  R>iH$ _hmJmB© {ZX}em§H$ 5% da pñWamdbm Amho. df© 2020-21 _Ü`o _w~bH$ à_mUmV 
AÝZYmÝ`mMo CËnmXZ Pmë`m_wio H$S>YmÝ`mÀ`m qH$_Vr H$_r Pmë`m hmoË¶m.  gaH$maZo Ano{jV _hmJmB© Xa 4% amhrb 
Ago bú` R>odbo Amho d Ë`mV 2% Mr H$_r qH$dm OmñVMr V\$mdV hmoD$ eH$Vo.  

Mmby dfm©_Ü`o, [aP©ìh ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mÀ`m _m°{ZQ>ar nm°{bgr H$_rQ>rZo (MPC) $"g‘mdoeH$' YmoaU H$m`_ R>odbo Amho OoUo 
H$éZ {dH$mgdmT>rg MmbZm {_iob VgoM H$modrS>- 19 _wio AW©ì`dñWodarb hmoUmao n[aUm_ {Z`§ÌUmV amhVrb d Ë`mM 
~amo~a _hmJmB© XoIrb {Z`§ÌUmV amhrb. _mho _o, 2020 nmgyZ [aP©ìh ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m§Zo aonmo aoQ> 4 Q>ŠŠ`m§da H$m`_ 
R>odbm Amho. VgoM _mOuZb ñQ>°S>tJ \°$grbrQ>r aoQ> (MSF) d ~±H$aoQ> hm _o, 2020 nmgyZ 4.25 Q>ŠŠ`m§da H$m`_ R>odbm d 
LAF A§VJ©V [aìh©g aonmo aoQ> 3.35 Q>ŠŠ`m§da H$m`_ R>odbm Amho. 

H$modrS>- 19 _wio {dñH$irV Pmboë`m AW©ì`dñWoda _mV H$aÊ`mgmR>r {X. 28 _mM© 2020 nmgyZ [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mZo 
H°$e [aPìh© aoemo (CRR) _Ü`o 100 A§eMr H$nmV H$éZ Vmo NDTL À`m 3.00% BVH$m Ho$bm.  gXa CRR [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ 
B§{S>`mZo {X. 27 _mM© 2021 amoOr 3.50% d {X.22 _o 2021 amoOr 4.00% Aem àH$mao XmoZ Q>ßß`mV nwZñWm©{nV Ho$bm.   Oar 
¶oUmè¶m H$mimV AW©ì¶dñWog MmbZm {‘iob Aer Anojm Agbr Var H$mo{dS>-19 Mm J«m_rU ^mJmV Pmbobm àmXþ^m©d 
nmhVm {dH$mg dmT>rg H$mhr à_mUmV YmoH$m OmUdVmo. 

H$mo{dS>>-19 À`m Xþgè¶m bmQ>o_wio A{ZpíMVVm {Z_m©U Pmbr AgyZ Ë`mgmR>r VmËH$mi YmoaUmË_H$ `moOZm§Mr 
A§_b~OmdUr, gH«$r` n`©dojU d dñVwnwadR>m gmIir H$m`_ amIÊ`mgmR>rMo à`ËZ Amdí`H$ Amho OoUoH$éZ CÚmoJ 
ì`mnmamVrb Zâ¶mMo à_mU H$m`_ amhrb.  na§Vw, {deofV… CËnmXZ d godm joÌmVrb CX`moJm§_Ü`o OoWo d¡¶{º$H$ XodmU 
KodmU Amdí`H$ Zmhr Aem {R>H$mUr H$mo{dS -19 bm AZwén ì`dgm` àUmbr AmË_gmV Ho$ë`m_wio H$mhr à_mUmV AW©-
ì`dñWobm hmZr hmoUma Zmhr. Ë`mM ~amo~a OmJ{VH$ AW©ì`dñWobm {_imbobr nwZ©C^mar XoemÀ`m {Z`m©V joÌmg nyaH$ 
amhrb. Xoem§VJ©V {dÎmr¶ d Am{W©H$ YmoaU ho AW©ì`dñWobm ~i XooÊ`mgmR>r nyaH$ d g_mdoeH$ Amho.  AW©ì`dñWoVrb 
VabVm hr _moR>çm à_mUmV CnbãY amhrbr.

      ̂ maVr` ~±  àUmbr …qH$J -

Am{W©H$ df© 2020-21 _Ü`o ̂ maVr` ~±H$mÀ`m H$O} d R>odr _Ü`o _m\$H$ à_mUmV d¥ÜXr Pmbr.  n{hë`m ghm_mhrV åhUOoM 
gßQ>|~a 2020 n`ªV ~±H$mVrb H$OmªMr dm{f©H$ dmT> hr A{ZpíMV hmoVr _mÌ Am°ŠQ>m|~a 2020 Z§Va AW©ì`dñWobm Vrd«VoZo 
MmbZm {_imë`m_wio Ë`mV H$mhrà_mUmV gwYmaUm {XgyZ Ambr. {dH$mo S>-19 À`m Xþgè`m bmQ>o_wio `oUmè`m H$mimV 
~±H$m§À`m H$O© dmT>r~ Pmbr Amho. ̀ mAZwfJm§Zo AW© ~mOmamVrb AmìhmZo bjmV KoVm Amnë`m Ôb AmìhmZmË‘H$ n[apñWVr 
~±Ho$bm XoIrb ZdrZ H$O} dmQ>n H$aUo ho AmìhmZ Ë_H$ hmoVo.m

     qH$J   COVID-19 -AW©ì`dñWm d ~±  joÌmda  Mm n[aUm_ …

Am{W©H$ dfm}À`m gwédmVrg, H$mo[dS> -19 _wio Pmbobr Q>mio~§Xr d Ë`m AZwf§JmZo OZg§nH$m©~m~V bmXbobo {Z~ªY `m_wio 
OmJ{VH$ AW©ì`dñWm ‘§Xmdbr. gXa Q>mio~§Xr _wio Amnë`m XoemÀ`m AW©ì`dñWoda XoIrb {dnarV n[aUm_ Pmbm. ̀ mda 
Ho$di eoVr ì`dgm`mVrb CËnmXH$Vm {XbmgmXm`H$ hmoVr. [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mZo doirM nmD$bo CMbV nm°brgr aoQ> 
_Ü`o H$nmV Ho$br.  Ë`mM~amo~a H$mo{dS>-19 _wio à^mdrV Pmboë`m H$O© ImË¶m§g§X^m©V nwZa©MZm H$aÊ`m~m~VMr 
nadmZJr [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$Sy>Z ~±H$m§Zm XoÊ`mV Ambr.  2020 À`m Xþgè`m {V_mhrV Vrd«VoZo KgaU Pmboë`m OmJ{VH$$ AW© 
ì`dñWoV {Vgè`m {V_mhrV C^mar {XgyZ Ambro.  ̂ maVr` AW©ì`dñWo _Ü`o XoIrb g§MrV Pmbobr _mJUr nwÝhm Zì`mZo 
{Z_m©U Pmë`mZo {dH$mgXa dmT>rg MmbZm {‘imbr.  J«m_rU ̂ mJm_Ü`o dñVy CËnmXZm§g _mJUr Omoa Yé bmJbr VgoM 
ehar ̂ mJm§_Ü`o XoIrb dñVy CËnmXZm§g _mJUr dmT>br.  J«mhH$m§À`m Anojm C§Mmdë`m VgoM CËnmXZ joÌmVrb ì`dgm` 
CÚmoJY§Úm_Ü`o XoIrb H$mhr à_mUmV dmT> {XgyZ Ambr. H$mo{dS>-19 À`m n[aUm_m§da _mV H$aÊ`mgmR>r, [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ 
B§{S>`mZo H$O©Xmam§darb Am{W©H$ VUmd H$_r H$aÊ`mÀ`m X¥îQ>rZo Cnm``moOZm bmJw Ho$ë`m VgoM nVnwadR>m H$m`_ R>odbm d 
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Am{W©H$ pñWaVm H$m`_ amhrb ̀ mMr I~aXmar KoVbr.  [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mZo {ZX}erV Ho$boë`m Resolution Frame 

Work-1 Zwgma Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo XoIrb Am{W©H$ dfm©V é.166.54 H$moQ>r aH$‘oMr H$O} nwZa©{MV Ho$br AmhoV. 

_mho \o$~«wdmar 2021 nmgyZ Xoem_Ü`o H$mo{dS>-19 À`m àmXþ^m©dm_Ü`o _moR>`m à_mUmV dmT> Pmë`mZo XoemÀ`m 
{dH$mgdmT>r~Ôb A{ZpíMVVm {Z_m©U Pmbr.  H$mo{dS>-19 À`m Xþgè`m bmQ>o_wio Odi Odi gd©M amÁ`m§_Ü`o d N>moQ>çm 
eham§V VgoM, IoS>çm§_Ü`o XoIrb H$modrS> Mo g§H«$_U ngabo.  H$mo{dS>À`m Xþgè`m bmQ>o_Ü`o, n{hë`m bmQ>oÀ`m VwbZoV 
AZno{jV[aË`m ‘¥Ë`wXa d AmOmanUmMo à_mU OmñV Pmbo.  ̀ mnydu n{hë`m H$moamoZm bmQo‘wioo g§nyU© XoemV H$amdr bmJbobr 
Q>mio~§Xr_wio AW©ì`dñWoda Pmbobm n[aUm_ hm Xþgè`m bmQ>o Xaå`mZ ñWm{ZH$ nmVirda R>am{dH$ {R>H$mUr Agboë¶m 
Q>mio~§Xr‘wio H$_r à_mUmV OmUdbm.  Ë`m {edm` ZmJarH$m§Zr d CÚmoJ d ì`dgm` `m§Zr H$mo{dS>> g§`w{º$H$$ H$m_H$mO 
H$m`©àUmbr Adb~§br. 

Xþgè¶m H$mo{dS> bmQ>o‘wio à^m[dV Pmboë`m H$O©ImË`m§gmR>r [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mZo VmËH$mi nmD$bo CMbobr d 
Resolution Frame Work-2 Cnm``moOZm Omar Ho$br.  VgoM _mho gßQ>|~a 2021 n`ªV AemàH$maMr à^m{dV H$O©ImVr 
{ZYm©[aV H$éZ _mho {S>go§~a 2021 n`ªV ̀ màH$maÀ`m H$O©ImË`m§Zm gXa ̀ moOZm§Mm bm^ nmarV H$amdm Ago {ZX}e [aPìh© 
~±Ho$Zo gd© ~±H$mZm {Xbo.  Amnbr ~±H$ XoIrb gXa Resolution Frame Work-2 À¶m Cnm``moOZo A§VJ©V à^m{dV 
Pmboë`m H$O©Im§Ë`mZm H$O© \o$aaMZo ~m~V ghmæ`Vm XoUma Amho. Ë`m AZwf§JmZo ¶m Am{W©H$ dfm©gmR>r Zâ¶m_YyZ 
Amdí`H$ VaVyX H$amdr bmJUma Amho.  darb gd© nmíd©^y_r bjmV KoVm, _r gd© ^mJYmaH$m§À`m bjmV AmUwZ XoD$ 
BpÀN>Vmo H$s, Am{W©H$ df} 2021-22 ho \$ma AmìhmZmË_H$ Agob.  ̀ mnwT>ohr ~±H$ H$O} XoVmZm d Jw§VdUyH$ H$aVmZm A{YH$ 
OmJéH$ amhrb.  

    ~±Ho$À`m Am{W©H$ àJVrMm YmdVm AmT>mdm …- 

darb nmíd©^y_rÀ`m AZwf§JmZo ~±Ho$Mr Am{W©H$ àJVr EH§$XarV g_mYmZH$maH$ Pmbr. ~±Ho$Mm EHy$U ì`dgm` 6 .  < 101 14
H$moQ>r d H$a H$nmVrZ§VaMm {Zìdi Z\$m  .  H$moQ>r BVH$m Pmbm.  < 20 42

H$idm, R>mUo - 400 605.
(a{O. Z§. E‘EggrEg/grAma/1213/2015 {X.26/03/2015)

~±qH$J ~Z{dVmo gmon§ 

Vnerb 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 dmT> / KQ>

g^mgX g§»¶m 101219 99705 1514

EHy$U ì¶dgm¶ 6101.14 6017.53 83.61

R>odr 4153.29 3943.78 209.51

H$O} 1947.85 2073.75 -125.90

T>mo~i Z’$m 62.36 74.45 -12.09

{Zìdi Z’$m 20.42 35.15 -14.73

^mJ ^m§S>db 91.33 90.70 0.63

IoiVo ^m§S>db 4937.67 4650.74 286.93

amIrd d BVa {ZYr 490.65 442.19 48.46

T>mo~i AZwËnm{XV H$O} 118.91 91.23 27.68

{Zìdi AZwËnm{XV H$O} 0.00% 0.00% 0.00

^m§S>db n¶m©ßVVm à‘mU 21.35% 19.81% 1.54%

(a³H$‘ < H$moQ>rV)
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H$idm, R>mUo - 400 605.
(a{O. Z§. E‘EggrEg/grAma/1213/2015 {X.26/03/2015)

~±qH$J ~Z{dVmo gmon§ 

     R>odr …-

gZ 2019  ̀ m H$mbmdYrV EHy$U  134.72 H$moQ>r R>odtÀ`m dmT>rÀ`m VwbZoV gZ 20 21 ̀ m H$mbmdYrV R>odt_Ü`o   -20 < 20-  
< 5.04%   209.51 H$moQ>tZr åhUOoM  Zr dmT> Pmbr. 

~±Ho$À`m R>odt_Ü`o H$mgm R>odtÀ`m à_mUmV gmVË` amIÊ`mgmR>r d Ë`mV dmT> hmoÊ`mgmR>r ~±H$ gVV à`ËZe b amhrb.  r
~±  CÚmoJm_Ü`o H$mgm {S>nm°PrQ> ~m~VrV Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo AmOhr dM©ñd amIbo Amho.qH$J

     R>odtMm {d_m …- 

[aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m YmoaUmZwgma ~±Ho$Zo {S>nm°PrQ> BÝewaÝg A°ÊS>  H$m°nm}aoeZ `oWoo àË`oH$ R>odrXmamH$[aVm                   H«o$S>rQ> J°a|Q>r
< 5 ¶ª  cmImn VÀ`m R>odtMm {d_m H$mT>bm Amho.

     H$O©ì`dhma …- 

H$mo{dS>-19 ‘hm‘mar‘wio J§^ra Am{W©H$ AS>Wù¶m§À¶m à{VHy$b n[aUm‘m‘wio Am{W©H$ df© 2019-20 À¶m VwbZoV 
^maVmVrb ~±H$ H$Om©Mr JVr Am{W©H$ df© 2020-21 ‘Ü¶o H$‘r Pmbr Amho. VgoM ~±qH$J joÌm_Yrb _w»` joÌ Agbobo 
E_EgE_B© H$O} `mV AÚmn àJVr Xe©{dbobr Zmhr. ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm ñ_m°b \$m`ZmÝg ~±H$m Am{U no_|Q> ~±H$m `m§À`m 
Zmd Ý` U© ̀ moOZm§‘wio AmìhmZm§Zm gm‘moao Omdo bmJV Amho. r ny

gZ 2019-20 AIoa ~±Ho$Mr E U H$O©o  2073.75 H$moQ>r hmoVr.  Ë`mV  KQ> hmoD$Z gZ 2020-21 AIoa E U H$O} Hy$ < Hy$
aŠH$_ 1947.85 H$moQ>r BVH$s Pmbr. Am{W©H$ df© 2020-21 _Ü`o ~±Ho$Zo {dVarV Ho$boë`m ZdrZ H$OmªMo à_mU ho < 
JVdfuÀ`m VwbZoV H$_r Agë`mZo VgoM `mnydu {Xboë`m H$OmªMr dgwbr hmoV Agë`mZo ~±Ho$À`m EHy$U H$OmªV dmT> 
Pmbobr {XgV Zmhr.  gZ 2020-21 _Ü`o E 1947.85 H$moQ>r H$Om©©n¡H$s 58.01 H$O} hr AJ«H«$_ joÌmVrb H$O© Hy$U < % 
AgyZ 9.55  Xþ~©b KQ>H$m§Zm {Xbobr H$O} AmhoV. Amnbr ~±H$ H$O© _§Oya H$aVmZm H$O©XmamMr nV, ì`dgm`, H$O© %
naV\o$S> H$aÊ`mMr j_Vm, VmaU _mb_Îmm BË`mXr {ZH$fm§Mm {dMma H$éZ nVnwadR>m  H$aV AgVo.  ̀ m g§ U© {ZH$fm§Mr ny
gm§JS> H$éZ ~±Ho$Zo aoQ>tJ _m°S>çwb V`ma Ho$bo Amho OoUo H$éZ ~±Ho$À¶m H$OmªMr JwUdÎmm amIÊ`mg _XV hmoB©b. H«o$S>rQ> 
{Zìdi ì`mO Xþamì`m_Ü`o VS>OmoS> Z H$aVm H$Om©©Mr Mm§Jbr JwUdÎmm amIÊ`mgmR>r gd©Vmonar à`ËZ H$aÊ`mV ̀ oV AmhoV.  
 
     WH$~mH$s d AZwËnm{XV H$Om©Mo ì`dñWmnZ …-

~±Ho$Zo WH$sV d AZwËnm{XV H$Om©©Mo à_mU H$_r amIÊ`mH$[aVm gd©Vmonar à`ËZ H$éZhr T>mo~i AZwËnm{XV H$Om©©Mo à_mU 
gZ 2019-20 dfu < 91.23 H$moQ>r BVHo$ hmoVo Vo ̀ m dfu < 118.91 H$moQ>r BVHo$ Pmbobo Amho. g^mgXm§Zm H$i{dÊ`mV ̀ oVoo 
H$s ~±Ho$Zo {Zìdi AZwËnm{XV H$Om©©Mo à_mU 0% R>odÊ`mV ̀ e {_idbobo Amho.

VgoM ~±Ho$Zo _mJrb dfm©n¶ªV {Zb}pIV Ho$boë`m H$O©ImË`m§‘Ü¶o < 13.54 bmI BVH$s aŠH$_ dgyb Ho$bobr Amho. 
~±Ho$À`m AZwËnm{XV H$Om©©Mo à_mU H$_rV H$_r amIÊ`mgmR>r gdm}Vmonar à`ËZ H$aÊ`mV `oV AgyZ Amdí`H$ VoWo 

R>odtMm àH$ma 2020-21 Q>³Ho$dmar 2019-20 Q>³Ho$dmar

Mmby R>odr 412.35 9.93% 359.43 9.11%
~MV R>odr 1452.99 34.98% 1419.36 35.99%
‘wXV R>odr 2287.95 55.09% 2164.99 54.90%

EHy$U 4153.29 100.00% 3943.78 100.00%
H$mgm 1865.34 44.91% 1778.79 45.10%

(a³H$‘ < H$moQ>rV)
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H$madmB©Mo nmD$b CMbÊ`mV Ambobo Amho ̀ mMr _mZZr` g^mgXm§Zr Zm|X ¿`mdr.

~±Ho$Zo ~hþamÁ¶r¶ ~±Ho$Mm XOm© àmßV Ho$ë`mZo The Securitisation and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and 

Enforcement of Security Interest Act, 2002 (SARFAESI) d Arbitration & Conciliation Act, 1996 A§VJ©V dgbrMm  w
A{YH$ma dmné eH$Vo. gwàr_ H$moQ>m©Zo {Xboë`m {ZU©`mZwgma ~±Ho$Mo WH$sV H$O©Xma AWdm Ë`m§À`m Om_rZXmam§Mo \$moQ>mo 
ZmdmghrV d¥ nÌ VgoM BVa àgma _mÜ`_mVyZ ~±Ho$g à{gÜX H$aVm ̀ oD$ eH$VmV. gd© WH$sV H$O©Xma g^mgXm§Zm Z_« Îm
{dZ§Vr Amho H$s, Ë`m§Zr WH$~mH$sMr aŠH$_ ̂ amdr d Ë`m§À`m{déÜX Aem àH$maÀ`m H$R>moa Cnm``moOZm§Mr A§_b~OmdUr 
H$amdr bmJ Z`o `mgmR>r ~±Ho$g ghH$m`© H$amdo.w   H$mo{dS>-19 ‘wio H$O©Xmam§À¶m ì¶dgm¶m§da {dnarV n[aUm‘ Pmbm 
Ë¶m‘wio ̂ maVr¶ ~±H$m§‘Ü¶o  Mo à‘mU dmT>Ê¶mMr e³¶Vm Amho.  Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VËdmZwgma NPA

ImVr nwZa©{MV H$aÊ¶mgmR>r nmdbo CMbbrAmhoV. Var gwÜXm ¶oUmè¶m H$mim‘Ü¶o NPA Mo à‘mU dmT>Ê¶mMo AmìhmZ ~±Ho$bm 
¶oD$ eH$Vo.  ~±H$ H$O© dgwbr H$aÊ¶mgmR>r gd©Vmonar à¶ËZ H$arV Amho. 
 
    Jw§VdUyH$ …- 

~±Ho$Mr Jw§VdUyH$ hr àm‘ww»¶mZo VabVoMo d {~Ja VabVoMo amoIo d ~±Ho$Vrb ‘wwXVR>odt ‘Ü¶o Amho. Ë¶mMà‘mUoo ~±H$ H$m°b 
‘Zr d [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m [aìhg© aonmo Ûmao H$Om©D$ a³H$‘ XoVo. ~±Ho$Mr EHy$U Jw§VdUyH$ < 2332.97 H$moQ>r AgyZ Ë¶mn¡H$s < 
1401.13 H$moQ>r ho gaH$mar amo»¶m§‘Ü¶o Jw§Vdbobo AgyZ Cd©arV < 211.25 H$moQ>rMr Jw§VdUyH$ {~Ja VabVoMo amoIo d < 
720.54 H$moQ>tMr Jw§VdUyH$ amîQ>´r¶H¥$V ~±H$m, amÁ¶ d {Oëhm ñVar¶ ghH$mar ~±H$, ì¶mnmar ~±H$mÀ¶m ‘wwXVR>odr ‘Ü¶o 
Jw§Vdbobo AmhoV.  darb g§nyU© Jw§VdUyH$ hr [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VËdmZwgma Ho$bobr Amho.

gZ 2020-21 ho Am{W©H$ df© H$mo{dS> -19 À¶m àmXþ^m©dmImbr hmoVo. ¶mMm n[aUm‘ Am{W©H$ ì¶dhmamda Pmbobm Amho. 
doimodoir bmXÊ¶mV Amboë¶m {Z~ªYm‘wwio Am{W©H$ ì¶dhma H$‘r hmoD$Z gaH$maMo H$amÛmao hmoUmao CËnÞ H$‘r  Pmbobo Amho d 
¶mMr ^anmB© H$aÊ¶mgmR>r H|$Ð d amÁ¶ gaH$ma ho gaH$mar amo»¶m§Ûmao OmñV {ZYrMr C^maUr H$aV AmhoV d ¶m‘wwio 
gaH$mar amo»¶m§darb ì¶mOXa ho dmT>Ê¶mg gwédmV Pmbobr Amho.  

Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$Zo HTM d AFS H°$Q>oJar ‘Yrb gaH$mar amo»¶m§Mo [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VËdmZwgma ñWbm§Va 
(Shifting) Ho$bobo Amho. ~±Ho$Zoo < 165.69 H$moQ>r nwñVH$s ‘wwë¶m§Mo gaH$mar amoIo HTM déZ AFS d < 199.08 H$moQ>r 
nwñVH$s ‘wwë¶mMo gaH$mar amoIo AFS déZ HTM bm ñWbm§Va (Shift) Ho$boboo Amho. Ago H$aVmZm ~±Ho$Zo Kgmè¶mnmoQ>r      
< 58,000/- Zmdo Q>mH$bobo AmhoV. ~±Ho$À¶m Jw§VdUwH$sV Ahdmb dfm©V 17.48% Zo dmT> Pmbobr AgyZ ~±Ho$Zo Jw§VdUyH$ 
H$aVmZm Jw§VdUwH$sdarb CËnÞ Ë¶mM~amo~a VabVm ¶m§Mr ¶mo½¶ gm§JS> KmVbobr Amho. ~±Ho$Zo ‘mJrb dfu VaVyX Ho$bobm 
Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam {ZYr < 5 H$moQ>r d Jw§VdUyH$ MT> CVma {ZYr < 37.86 H$moQ>r ¶mdfu Ë¶m‘Ü¶o dmT> / KQ> Z hmoVm VodT>oM 
R>odÊ¶mV Ambobo AmhoV. 

H$idm, R>mUo - 400 605.
(a{O. Z§. E‘EggrEg/grAma/1213/2015 {X.26/03/2015)

~±qH$J ~Z{dVmo gmon§ 

Vnerb 2020-21 Q>³Ho$dmar 2019-20 Q>³Ho$dmar

T>mo~i AZwËnm{XV H$O} 118.91 6.10% 91.23 4.40%
{Zìdi AZwËnm{XV H$O} 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%
Amdí¶H$ VaVyX 32.57  21.44  
EHy$U Ho$bobr VaVyX 133.13  107.61  
OmñVrMr Ho$bobr VaVyX 100.56  86.17  
EHy$U H$O} 1947.85 2073.75
H$ìhaoO à‘mU 111.96% 117.95%

(a³H$‘ < H$moQ>rV)
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H$idm, R>mUo - 400 605.
(a{O. Z§. E‘EggrEg/grAma/1213/2015 {X.26/03/2015)

~±qH$J ~Z{dVmo gmon§ 

      Z\$m …-

Am{W©H$ df© 2020- 1 < 20.42 b df© -20  2  AIoa ~±Ho$Mm {Zìdi Z\$m hm   H$moQ>r AgyZ _mJr   2019  À`m VwbZoV gXa 
{Zìdi Zâ ‘Ü à_mUmV KQ> Pmb . `m `o H$mhr r Amho

     Z’$m dmQ>Ur …-

‘ëQ>r ñQ>oQ> H$mo. Am°nao{Q>ìh gmogm¶Q>rO² A°³Q>, 2002 À¶m H$b‘ 62 AÝd¶o Agbobm gZ 2020 1 ¶m Am{W©H$ dfm©H$[aVm -2
Am¶H$a dOm OmVm {Zìdi Z’$m < 2041.81 bmI dmQ>UrgmR>r CnbãY Amho. Am{W©H$ df© 20 9-20 ‘Yrb {eëbH$ 1
Agbobm Z’$m ¶m dfuÀ¶m Zâ¶mV O‘m Ho$bm AgVm ‘ëQ>r ñQ>oQ> H$mo. Am°naoQ>rìh gmogm¶Q>rO² A°³Q>, 2002 À¶m H$b‘ 63 
AÝd¶o EHy$U < 094.69 bmI BVH$m Z’$m Imbrbà‘mUo dmQ>UrgmR>r g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i {e’$mag H$arV Amho.3

    ^m§S>db n`m©ßVVm …-

[aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo ghH$mar ~±H$m§gmR>r ̂ m§S>db n`m©ßVVoMo à_mU 9.00%$ BVHo$ {ZpíMV Ho$bo Amho. VgoM Am{W©H$ÑîQ>`m gj_  
d gwì`dñWm{nV ~±H$m§gmR>r Ago à_mU 12.00% À`m da {ZpíMV Ho$bo Amho. ̀ m Ahdmb dfm©AIoa Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mo ̂ m§S>db 
n`m©ßVVoMo à_mU {X.31.03.20  À`m 1 . VwbZoV {X. 31.03.202  AIoa % BVHo$ Amho. `mn¡H$s Q>r`a 1 20 9 81% 1 21.35
H°$nrQ>b ̂ m§S>db n`m©ßVVoÀ`m   Amho.18.35 %

Vnerb 2020-21 2019-20

H$a d VaVwXrnyduMm Z’$m 62.36 74.45
H$a d VaVwXrZ§VaMm Z’$m 20.42 35.15

(a³H$‘ < H$moQ>rV)

(a³H$‘ < bmImV)

Vnerb a³H$‘

amIrd {ZYr 25% 510.46
g§^mì¶ VmoQ>m / ZwH$gmZrgmR>r Ho$bobm amIrd {ZYr (10%) 204.19

Y‘m©Xm¶ {ZYr 4.25
AnJ«oS> gm°âQ>doAa / hmS>©doAa 300.00

godH$ H$ë¶mU {ZYr 4.25

bm^m§e 7.50% ({e’$mag) 675.00

B‘maV {ZYr 50.00
gwdU© ‘hmoËgd {ZYr 20.00

ghH$ma {ejU {ZYr (1%) 20.42
g^mgX d H$‘©Mmar {ejU {ZYr 2.50
gmZwJ«h AZwXmZ d ~moZg 489.00

~rS>rS>rAma H$S>o dJ© 814.50
nwT>rb dfm©gmR>r {eëbH$ Z’$m 0.12

EHy$U 3094.69
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      ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§À`m joÌm§g§~§Yr à_wI KS>m_moS>r :-

Am{W©H$ df© 2020-21 _Ü`o [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§g§X^m©V {d{dY Cnm``moOZm Ho$ë`m. g^mgXm§À`m 
_m{hVrgmR>r Ë`mVrb H$mhr ̀ moOZm§Mm CëboI Imbr Z_yX Ho$bm Amho. 

  1 nm°{P{Q>ìh no {gñQ>‘ …-. 

 " '[aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶mZoo nm°{P{Q>ìh no {gñQ>‘  ~m~V {Xem{ZX}e {Xbo AmhoV. ¶m àUmbr ‘Ü¶o ‘moR>çm a³H$‘oÀ¶m   
 
 YZmXoem~m~V ImÌr H$éZ KoVbr OmVo. [aPìh© ~±H$$Am°’$ B§S>r¶mZo < 50 hOma d Ë¶mdarb YZmXoem§~m~V gXaMr 
 
 àUmbr bmJw H$aÊ¶mMo gwM{dbo Amho.  Oar hr àUmbr J«mhH$m§gmR>r E¡ÀN>rH$ Agbr Var ~±H$m§Zm hr àUmbr < 5 
 
 bmIm§darb    YZmXoem§~m~V ~§YZH$maH$ H$aÊ¶mMo  gwM{dbo Amho. Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo ho {Xem{ZX}e bmJw Ho$bo AmhoV.  
 
  2.   [añH$ ~ogS²> B§Q>aZb Am°{S>Q> ’«o$‘dH©$ (RBIA) …-  

 ~±H$m§Zm [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶mZo RBIA àUmbr bmJw H$aÊ¶mMo {ZX}e {Xbo AmhoV.  ¶m Zwgma ~±H$m§Zm A§VJ©V  
 {Z¶§ÌU Mm¡H$Q> ~m~VrV A§VJ©V boImnarjUmgmR>r YmoaU R>a{dÊ¶mMo gm§{JVbo Amho.  ho {Xem{ZX}e  {X. 31 ‘mM©   
 
 2022  n¶ªV A§‘bmV AmUmd¶mMo AmhoV.  ~±H$ ¶m~m~VMr A§‘b~OmdUr R>aboë¶m H$mbmdYrV H$aob.

  3. ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§Mo {dbZrH$aU …- 

 [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶mZoo ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$mÀ¶m {dbZrH$aUm~m~V ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VËdo Omhra Ho$br AmhoV. 
 
 
  4. ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zr bm^m§e Omhra H$aUo~m~V …- 
 
 [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶mZo ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm ^mJ^m§S>dbmda 31 ‘mM© 2021 À¶m Zâ¶m‘YyZ bm^m§e 
 XoÊ¶mMr nadmZJr {Xbr Amho.  Ë¶mà‘mUo Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo 7.50% bm^m§e Omhra Ho$bm Amho.

  5. ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§darb Vk g{‘Vr …  
 
 [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶mZo ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§À¶m H$m‘H$mOmg§X^m©V ’o$~«wdmar 2021 ‘Ü¶o [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$  
 B§{S>¶mMo ‘mOr S>oß¶ wQ>r Jìh©Za lr. EZ. Eg. {dídZmWZ ¶m§À¶m AÜ¶jVoImbr g{‘Vr JR>rV Ho$bobr hmoVr. 
 gXa g{‘VrZo Owb¡ 2021 ‘Ü¶o Ahdmb gmXa Ho$bm Amho. 

      g§MmbH$ _§S>i g^m …-

`m Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$À`m g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m EHy$U 17 g^m Pmë`m AmhoV.  g^m§Zm gd©gmYmaUnUo gd© g§MmbH$  
CnpñWV AgVmV d gd© {ZU©` gmd©_VmZo KoVbo OmVmV. g§MmbH$ _§S>i Amnë`m ImVoXmam§Mm ~±Ho$darb {dídmg 
dmT>{dÊ`mH$ m ì`mdgm{`H$ nÜXVrZo H$m`©aV AgVo. ~±Ho$À`m Cn{dYr H«$.43 Zwgma ~±Ho$Zo H$m`©H$mar g{_VrMr ñWmnZm [aV
Ho$br AgyZ ~±Ho$À`m H$m_H$mOmÀ`m g§X^m©V {ZU©` KoÊ`mgmR>r `m g{_VrMr g^m KoVbr OmVo. `m ~m~VMo {ZU©` 
KoÊ`mgmR>r Amdí`H$ Vo A{YH$ma H$m`©H$mar g{_Vrg àXmZ Ho$bobo AmhoV. `m{edm` H$_©Mmar g{_Vr, {hemo~ VnmgUr  
g{_Vr, dgbr g{_Vr doimodoir {Z`{_V Amnë`m g^m KoD$Z àXmZ Ho$boë`m A{YH$ma H$joV {ZU©` KoV AgVmV.w   
 
  ~moS>© Am°’$ ‘°ZoO‘|Q>Mr ñWmnZm …-  

ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zr {X. 31 {S>go§~a, 2020 n`ªV ~moS>© Am°’$ ‘°ZoO‘|Q>Mr ñWmnZm H$amdr Ago {ZX}e {X. 31 {S>go§~a 
2019 À`m n[anÌH$mZwgma [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mZo ~±H$m§Zm {Xbo hmoVo. gXaMr _wXV 30 OyZ 2021 n`ªV dmT>dÊ`mV 

H$idm, R>mUo - 400 605.
(a{O. Z§. E‘EggrEg/grAma/1213/2015 {X.26/03/2015)

~±qH$J ~Z{dVmo gmon§ 
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H$idm, R>mUo - 400 605.
(a{O. Z§. E‘EggrEg/grAma/1213/2015 {X.26/03/2015)

~±qH$J ~Z{dVmo gmon§ 

Ambr. Ë`mZwgma Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo ~moS>© Am°’$ ‘°ZoO‘|Q>Mr ñWmnZm Ho$br AgyZ gXa ì`dñWmnZ _§S>i ho 6 gXñ`m§Mo AgyZ 
Ë`m_Yrb 3 gXñ` ho ~±Ho$Mo {dÚ_mZ g§MmbH$ AmhoV (Á`m_Yo XmoZ Vk g§MmbH$m§Mm g_mdoe Amho) VgoM Cd©[aV VrZ 
gXñ` ho ~±H$ g§MmbH$m§ì`Vr[aŠV AmhoV. gXa BVa VrZ gXñ` ho [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m§À`m {ZH$fm§Zwgma R>adyZ  
{Xboë`m joÌmVrb {ZîUm§V _mhrVJma d à{e{jV Amho.(Ë`mn¡H$s EH$ gXñ` ho MmQ>©S©> AH$m¡Q>§Q>g² AgyZ BVa XmoZ gXñ` ho 
{Zd¥¥Îm d[aîR>>> ~±H$ A{YH$mar AgyZ Ë¶m§Zm ~±qH$J joÌm_Yrb à{XK© AZw^d Amho.)

     emIm ñWbm§Va …- 

~±Ho$À¶m AmO{‘Vrg EHy$U 91 emIm J«mhH$m§À¶m godoH$[aVm H$m¶©aV AmhoV. Ahdmb dfmªV AmnU ~obmnya emIm ñdV…À¶m 
‘mbH$sÀ¶m OmJo‘Ü¶o d {ZbOo, ~moardbr, gm~m {Xdm d O¶qgJnya emIm ^mS>oVËdmÀ¶m OmJo‘Ü¶o ì¶dgm¶ d¥ÜXrgmR>r 
ñWbm§VarV Ho$ë¶m AmhoV. ~±Ho$Mo AmO{‘Vrg EHy$U 5 Am°’$gmB©Q> EQ>rE‘g² H$m¶©aV AmhoV. 

     Zm°Z ~±qH$J ì`dgm` …- 

~±  ì`dgm`mVyZ ̀ oUmè`m CËn mì`{V[aŠV BVa CËn  dmT>{dÊ`mgmR>r ~±Ho$Zo Q>mQ>m AoAm`Or OZab BÝewaÝg H§$nZr qH$J Þ Þ
{b., ~OmO Abm`Ýg OZab BÝewaÝg H§$nZr {b.,`m§Mo~amo~a gd©gmYmaU {då`m~m~V H$m°nm}aoQ> EOÝgrMo H$ama Ho$bo 
AmhoV. ~±Ho$Zo H$moQ>H$ _qhÐ bmB©\$ BÝewaÝg H§$nZr {b., ̀ m H§$nZr~amo~a OrdZ {d_m ì`dgm`mgmR>r H$m°nm}aoQ> EOÝgrMo 
H$ama Ho$bo AmhoV. Ë`mM~amo~a Oa EImÚm H$O©Xmamg§X^m©V EImXr XþK©Q>Zm KS>ë`mg Ë`mÀ`m níMmV Ë`mÀ`m 
H$O©aH$_oMr naV\o$S> hmoUogmR>rMm {d_m H$mT>Ê`mH$ Vm ~±Ho$Zo H«o$S>rQ> bmB©\$ BÝewaÝg `m~Ôbhr H$moQ>H$ _qhÐ bmB©\$ [a
BÝewaÝg H§$nZr {b. ~amo~a H$ama Ho$bm Amho. ~±Ho$À`m gd© g^mgXm§Zr ñdV:À`m {hVmgmR>r  ~±Ho$H$Sy>Z H$O© KoVodoir gXa   
H«o$S>rQ> bmB©\$ BÝewaÝg ¿`mdm.

     {dXoer {d{Z_` ì`dhma …-

~±Ho$bm [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$Sy>Z \$m°aoZ EŠgM|O A°WmoamB©ÁS>  {S>ba H°$Q>oJar� 2 nadmZm {_imbm Amho. ̀ m_wio Amnë`m J«mhH$m§Zm   
{dXoer MbZmMr IaoXr {dH«$s Amnë`m emIm§_YyZ H$aVm `ody bmJbr Amho. Am{W©H$ df© 20  _Ü`o gXa II 20-21 AD-

nadmÝ A§VJ©V ~±Ho$Zo {dXoer MbZ IaoXr {dH«$sMm ì`dhma  bmI BVH$m Ho$bm Amho. mm < 6.09

~±Ho$À`m J«mhH$m§Zm Am`mV-�{Z`m©V ì`dhmamg§~§YrV godm nwa{dÊ`mgmR>r Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo BVa I ~±H$m§er ghH$m`© H$ama AD-

Ho$bo AmhoV. Am{W©H$ df© 2020-21 _Ü`o gXa I ~±H$m§_m\©$V Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo hmVmibobm Am`mV�-{Z`m©V ì¶dhma < AD-

30.61 H$moQ>r hmoVm. ̀ m ì`dhmamVyZ gZ 2020-21 _Ü`o ~±Ho$Zo < 3.78 bmI BVH$m Z\$m {_i{dbm Amho. ~±Ho$bm R>am{dH$ 
18 emIm§_YyZ EZAmaB© AH$m¢C§Q>g² CKS>Ê`mH$[aVm nadmZJr Amho.

     ‘m{hVr V§ÌkmZ d {S>{OQ>b ~±qH$J …-

AmnUm§g _m{hVM Amho H$s, {S>{OQ>b Am{U ZdrZ ~±qH$J V§ÌkmZ doJmZo {dH${gV hmoV AgyZ Amnë`m X¡Z§{XZ OrdZmMm 
A{d^mÁ` ^mJ ~Zbo Amho. gÜ`mÀ`m  _hm_mar_Ü¶o {S>{OQ>b ~±qH$JMo _hËd AZÝ` gmYmaU Pmbobo Amho. Covid-19

AJ«JÊ` ~±H$m§_Ü`o {Xë`m OmUmè`m gd© àH$maÀ`m {S>{OQ>b godm Amnbr ~±H$ XoV Amho. Amnë`m ~±Ho$Vrb {S>{OQ>b godm§Mm 
dmna Iyn dmT>V Amho. ~±Ho$V\}$ gÜ`m B§Q>aZoQ> ~±qH$J, _mo~mB©b ~±qH$J, `w.{n.Am`. ({^_-A°n), ^maV {~b no_oÝQ> 
{gñQ>r_ , éno So>{~Q> H$mS©>, H°$e {S>nm°{PQ>, d B. gw{dYm J«mhH$m§Zm XoÊ`mV ̀ oV AmhoV. (BBPS) ATM  e-statement 

Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo Zd Z _mo~mB©b A°n {dV[aV Ho$boboo Amho. _mo~mB©b ~±qH$JÀ`m  A°n_Ü`o \§$S> Q´>mÝg\$a ~amo~a  r ZdrZ
Balance Enquiry, Chequebook Request, Fate of Cheque, Cheque Stop Payment, e passbook, Fixed Deposit 
View, Set Transaction Limit, ATM Card Block/Unblock `m gw{dYm {Xboë`m AmhoV. J«mhH$m§Zr OmñVrV OmñV `m 
gw{dYoMm bm^ ¿`mdm.  

~±Ho$V\}$  hr gw{dYmgwÕm CnbãY Amho. `m gw{dYoA§VJ©V Amnëæmm ImË`mVrb ñQ>oQ>_oÝQ> e-statement Daily, Weekly, 
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Monthly, Quarterly, Half Yearly Yearly [ E-mail qH$dm  {dZmewëH$ nmR>{dbo OmVo. `mH$ aVm Amnbm ~±Ho$V Zm|X H$aUo 
Amdí`H$ Amho. nmg~wH$ ^aUoH$ aVm ~±Ho$V JXu hmoV AgVo Am{U J«mhH$m§Mm doigwÕm dm`m OmV AgVmo. JXu d doi [
Q>miÊ`mgmR>r J«mhH$m§Zr OmñVrV OmñV ̀ m godm§Mm bm^ ¿`mdm. 

~±H , [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mÀ`m ""gm`~a goŠ`warQ>r'' g§X^m©©Vrb ̀ oUmè`m gyMZm§Mo doimodoir nmbZ H$arV Amho. VgoM 
""^maV gaH$maÀ`m'' d  g§ñWoV\}$ ̀ oUmè`m {d{dY gyMZm§Mr A§_b~OmdUr VmËH$mi H$aVo. gm`~a {gŠ`w[aQ>r CERT-In

g§X^m©©V Am`Q>r joÌmVrb  Mr A§_b~OmdUr Amnë`m ~±Ho$V H$aÊ`m~m~V à{H«$`m gwé Ho$bobr Zero Trust Architecture

Amho. 

~±Ho$Zo  à_mUnÌmMo VZrH$aU Ho$bo Amho Ë`mÛmao Am§Vaamï´>r` Cƒ XOm©©À`m V§ÌkmZmMr A§_bISO 27001-2013 Zy ~OmdUr
Ho$br OmVo.  _Yrb à{V~§YmË_H$ Cnm`m§H${aVm {Z`{‘VnUo  `eñdrnUo Disaster Management  Disaster Site ‘m’©$V
~±Ho$Mo H$m_H$mO Mmb{dbo OmVo. ~±Ho$Zo Zm_ {H$V   åhUyZ {Z $ Ho$bo Amho Oo m§ g§ñWobm “Cyber Security Consultant” ¶w³V
~±Ho$À`m Am`Q>r {d^mJmbm Agbobo YmoHo$ Q>miÊ  `mo½` _mJ©Xe©Z H$aV AgVmV. ~±H$ J«mhH$m§Zm Ë`m§À`m ¶mH$[aVm
ImËæmmMr JmonZr` _m{hVr H$moUmbmhr Z gm§J ~m~V doimodoir g{MV H$aV AgVo.Ê¶m y

~±Ho$À`m J«mhH$m§À`m So>Q>m~ogÀ`m gwa{jVVoH$[aVm ~±Ho$Zo gw{Z¶mo{OV YmoaU {ZpíMV Ho$bobo Amho.  ~±H$ J«mhH$m§Zm à^mdr IT 

Products  Digital Payments XoÊ`mMo gJio à`ËZ H$arV Amho.  ~m~VMr OmJéH$Vm dmT>{dÊ`mH$[aVm Amdí`H$ Vr nmdbo 
CMbbr AmhoV.

 ‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar ¶m§Mr Zo‘UyH$ …-

[aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶mZo S>m°. E‘. S>r. n¡ ¶m§Mr ‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar åhUyZ {X. 08.03.2021 amoOr ‘§Owar {Xbr Amho. 
Ë¶mZwgma S>m°. E‘. S>r. n¡ ~±Ho$V éOy Pmbo AgyZ Ë¶m§Zm ~±qH$J joÌmVrb 41 dfm©Mm à{XK© AZw^d Amho.

     _Zwî`~i …-

~±Ho$Mo _mZd g§gmYZ {d^mJ H$_©Mmè`m§§À`m ì`pŠVJV Am{U g§ñWmË_H$ H$m¡eë`o, kmZ Am{U AmìhmZmË_H$ n[apñWVrer 
gm_moao OmÊ`mMr j_Vm {dH${gV H$éZ Ë`m§Mr H$m_{Jar dmT>dÊ`mgmR>r _h U© ̂ y{_H$m ~OmdVo. Îdny

H$modrS>-19 ‘wio OJ^amV AmñWmnZm§À¶m H$m‘H$mOnÕVr~m~V n[aUm‘ Pmbm.  ~±H$ AË¶mdí¶H$ godo‘Ü¶o Agë¶m‘wio 
~±Ho$Mo H$m‘H$mO Mmby R>odUo ~§YZH$maH$ hmoVo.  øm H$R>rU n[apñWVrV XoIrb ñWm{ZH$ àemgZm§À¶m {ZX}em§Mo nmbZ 
H$éZ Ë¶m§Zr R>adyZ {Xboë¶m {Z¶‘mà‘mUo H$‘©Mmè¶m§Mo {Z¶moOZ Ho$bo d emIm§Mo H$m‘H$mO gwairV Mmby R>odbo.  ~±Ho$À¶m 
H$‘©Mmè¶m§Zr gXaÀ¶m H$gmoQ>rÀ¶m H$mimV J«mhH$m§Zm {Xboë¶m godoMr ~±H$ ì¶dñWmnZ XIb KoV Amho. 
  
     nmoQ>{Z¶‘ XþéñVr …-

[aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m n[anÌH$mZwgma "ì`dñWmnZ _§S>imMr ñWmnZm' VgoM ~±qH$J ao½`wboeZ A°ŠQ>, 1949 A§VJ©V Pmbobo 
~Xb g_m{dîQ> H$aUogmR>r ~±Ho$À`m Cn{dYr _Ü`o Amdí`H$ ~Xb H$aUo ~m~VMm R>amd _mJrb dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oV 
nmarV Ho$bm hmoVm. 

gXa nmarV Ho$bobm nmoQ>{Z`_ XþéñVrMm àñVmd hm H|$Ðr¶ {Z~§YH$ ̀ m§OH$So> _§OwargmR>r nmR>dÊ`mV Ambm d Ë`mg Ho§$Ðr` 
{Z~§YH$ ̀ m§Mr {X. 07 OyZ 2021 amoOr ‘§Owar {_imbr.

H$idm, R>mUo - 400 605.
(a{O. Z§. E‘EggrEg/grAma/1213/2015 {X.26/03/2015)

~±qH$J ~Z{dVmo gmon§ 
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     gm_m{OH$ ~m§YrbH$s :-

dZrH$aU …-  ~±Ho$Mo g§ñWmnH$-AÜ¶j ñdJu` JmonrZmW nmQ>rb gmho~m§Zr ghH$ma, gm_m{OH$ d e¡j{UH$ Aem {d{dY 
joÌm§V Amnë`m H$m`m©Mm R>gm C_Q>{dÊ`m~amo~aM dZrH$aUmMo _hËd nQ>dyZ XoÊ`mgmR>r `m joÌmVrb ghH$mè¶m§Zm ào[aV 
H$éZ Ë`m§À`m gmWrZo d ghH$ma ~Pma, H$idm ̀ m§À`m ghH$m`m©Zo ~±H$ nma{gH$ {hbda gmVË¶mZo d¥j bmJdS> d g§dY©Z 
‘mo{h‘ am~{dV Amho. nma{gH$ S>m|JamÀ`m dZrH$aUm~amo~aM ~±Hoo$Zo H$idm, {dQ>mdm d nma{gH$ n[agam_Ü`o añË`mÀ`m 
XþV\$m© bmdboë`m {d{dY d¥jm§_wio {hadmJma Pmbobm n[aga gmè`m§Zm àgÞ H$aV Amho.  AmO dZrH$aU hr H$mimMr JaO 
Amho. 

      {hemo~ VnmgUr …-

~±Ho$_Ü`o A§VJ©V d g_mdVu boImnarjU H$aÊ`mV ̀ oVo. ~±Ho$Mo _w»` H$m`m©b` d 78 emIm§Mo g_mdVu / A§VJ©V {hemo~ 
VnmgUr H$aÊ`mgmR>r ~±Ho$Zo AZw^dr ì`mdgm{`H$ gZXr boImnmbm§Mr {Z`wŠVr Ho$bobr Amho.  VgoM ~±Ho$À`m A§VJ©V 
VnmgUr {d^mJmVrb A{YH$mè`m§H$Sy>Z ~±Ho$À`m gd© 91 emIm§Mr A§VJ©V {hemo~ VnmgUr Ho$br OmVo. ~±Ho$Mr boImnarjU 
g{_Vr ~±Ho$À`m {hemo~ VnmgUr H$ma^mamda XoIaoI R>odVo. VgoM gXa g{_Vr d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjU, g_mdVu 
boImn[ajU d A§VJ©V {hemo~ VnmgUr AhdmbmVrb ÌwQ>tÀ`m nyV©Vo~m~V Xj AgVo. Ahdmb dfm©V [aPìh© ~±Ho$Vrb 
VnmgUr A{YH$mè`m§Zr Amnë`m ~±Ho$À`m H$m_H$mOmMo {X.1.4.2019 Vo 31.3.2020 ̀ m H$mbmdYrMo d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjU 
Ho$bo Amho. VnmgUr A{YH$mè`m§Zr narjU H$mbmdYr_Ü`o ~±Ho$À`m H$m_H$mOmV gwYmaUm H$aÊ`mÀ`m ÑîQ>rZo {d{dY 
_m¡{bH$ gyMZm Ho$ë`m AgyZ gXa gyMZm§~Ôb ~±H$ Ë`m§Mo Am^ma ì`ŠV H$aV Amho. gZ 2021-22 À`m Am{W©H$ 
dfm©H$[aVm g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ¶m {e’$maerZwgma [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶mZo _o.JmoJQ>o A°ÊS> H§$. MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g² `m§Mr 
d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$ åhUyZ Zo_UyH$ H$aÊ`mMr ‘mÝ¶Vm {Xbr Amho. Ë`m§À`m {Z`wŠVr ~m~VMm {df` ZmoQ>rg _Ü`o H«$. 6  
Amho. 

     lÜXm§Obr …-

`m Ahdmb dfm©V Xodmkm Pmbobo ~±Ho$Mo g^mgX, ImVoXma, H$‘©Mmar, {hVqMVH$, e{hX Pmbobo g¡{ZH$ `m§Zm ~±Ho$V\}$ 
{dZ_« lÜXm§Obr !

     F$U{ZXe …-}

~±Ho$À`m àJ Ve b dmQ>MmbrVrb _mPo ghH$mar, g^mgX, _mJ©Xe©H$, AmOr d _mOr g§MmbH$, {hVqMVH$ ̀ m gmè`m§À`m [ r
ghH$m`m©~Ôb _r Ë`m§Mm F$Ur Amho. ~±Ho$À`m gd© g§MmbH$m§Mo _m¡{bH$ _mJ©Xe©Z, ghH$m`© ̀ m_wioM ~±Ho$Mr gdmªJrU àJVr 
Pmbr Amho Ë`m~Ôb _r Ë`m§Mm Am^mar Amho. ~±Ho$Mo A§VJ©V boImnarjH$, d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$ ̀ m§À`m _mJ©Xe©Zm~Ôb 
g§MmbH$ _§S>i Ë`m§Mo Am^mar Amho.  ^maVr` [aPìh© ~±H$, H|${Ð` {Z~§YH$, ghH$mar g§ñWm, Zdr {Xëbr, _m. ghH$ma  
Am`wŠV d {Z~§YH$ ghH$mar g§ñWm, _hmamîQ´>, H$Zm©Q>H$ Am{U Jmodm amÁ`  {Oëhm Cn-{Z~§YH$ , VgoM g§~§{YV  ¶m§Zr 
doimodoir Ho$boë`m ghH$m`m©~Ôb _r Ë`m§Mm F$Ur Amho. ~±Ho$Mo H$m`©j_ A{YH$mar d H$_©Mmar ̀ m§MoH$Sy>Z àJ àË`oH$ {VÀ¶m 
Q>ßß`mda Ë`m§À`m ghH$m`m©Mr Anojm H$éZ hm Ahdmb nyU© H$aVmo.
 
 O`qhX ! O` ghH$ma !
                   
                                                                                               Amn  {dídmgy,                  bm

                b                                                                               aUOrV JmonrZmW nmQ>r
 
                                
                                                                                                          AÜ`j



50th Annual Report - Year 2020- 12

 Respected Members,

By invoking the sacred memories of founder Chairman of the Bank, Late Gopinath Patil Saheb, on behalf of the 
thBoard of Directors, I extend warm welcome to all of you. I am very glad to present this 50  Annual Report for the 

year 2020-21 , Audited Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2021 duly 

certified by Statutory Auditors M/s.  Gogate &Co. Chartered Accountants. 

 Towards the Golden Jubilee 

The Board of Directors are pleased to inform that your Bank has entered its “Golden Jubilee” year on 21st May, 

2021. The Bank remembers and is great full to lots of hard work done by the founder chairman Late Gopinath 

Shivram Patil Saheb (M.Com., LLB). His inspirational thought coupled with focused planning and disciplined 

education was responsible for turning the dream into reality of providing the Banking services to masses. The 

Bank has adopted the basic principle values of absolute transparency, complete reliability, empowering 

excellence and associate team work from the beginning.

As a part of Golden Jubilee year the Bank has inaugurated new logo. Various new schemes were launched as a 

part of Business Development. Due Covid-19 pandemic, the Golden Jubilee celebration have to be done in a 

very modest way. The Bank is grateful to all its present & past directors, shareholders, customers, present & 

past staff members and well wishers for their support during this spectacular journey of 50 years. 

 Economic Scenario :- Global

Global prospects remain highly uncertain even after one year into the pandemic. New Virus mutations and the 

accumulating human toll raised concerns, even as growing vaccine coverage lifted sentiments. Economic 

recoveries are diverging across countries and sectors reflecting variation in pandemic –induced disruption and 

the extent policy support. The outlook depends not just on the outcome of the battle between the Virus and 

Vaccine but also hingers on how effectively economic policies are deployed. For the year 2020-21 Global 

growth contracted at 3.5%. Growth is projected at 6% in 2021- 2022 moderating to 4.4% in 2022-23. The 

upward revision is reflected because of additional fiscal support in a few large economies.

The international development will have a bearing on the overall economic performance of India. This has also 

impact on the Business and profitability of Banking Industry as whole. 

 Economic Scenario: - India.

Indian Economic growth has fallen from 4.7% in 2019 to -7.3% in 2020. This is one of the worst GDP Growth in 

last 40 years in 1979-80  GDP Growth has fallen by 5.2%. The GDP Growth has been negative in view of strict 

lockdown imposed in April and May 2020. However, In the last two quarters of the financial years namely in 

October to December 2020 and January to March 2021 GDP Growth has turned positive.

The headline inflation after moderating closed to the target rate firmed upto 5%. The bumper food grain 
production in 2020-21 had result in softening of cereals prices.  The government retained the inflation target at 
4.00% with the lower and upper tolerance level of 2.00%.   

During the year, the monetary policy committee (MPC) decided to continue with the accommodative stance as 
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long as it is necessary to revive growth and mitigate the impact of COVID-19 on the economy while ensuring 
that inflation remains within the target. The policy repo rate has been kept at 4.00% from May,2020. The 
Marginal Standing Facility (MSF) & Bank rate has been reduced to 4.25% from May, 2020. The reverse Repo 
rate under LAF is 3.35% from May, 2020.

To help Banks tide over disruptions caused by COVID –19, the CRR of all Banks was reduced by 100 basis point 
to 3.00 % of NDTL effective from March, 28th 2020. The Reserve Bank of India decided to restore the CRR in 
two phases 3.50% of NDTL from March, 27, 2021 and 4.00% effective from May, 22, 2021.  The increased 
spread of COVID –19 infection in rural areas however posses downside risk. Urban demand has been dented 

ndby the 2  wave.

ndThe 2  wave of  COVID-19 has altered the near term outlook necessitating  urgent policy intervention, active 
monitoring and further timely measures to prevent emergence of supply chain bottlenecks and buildup of retain 
margins. However, adoption of new COVID compatible occupation models by business for appropriate working 
environment may cushion the hit to economic activity especially in manufacturing and services sector that are 
not contact intensive. On the other hand the strengthening global recovery should support the export sector. 
Domestic monetary and financial conditions remain highly accommodative and supportive of economic activity. 
System liquidity remains in large surplus.  

 Indian Banking Sector :-

Indian Banks reported modest growth in Advances and Deposits in the financial year 2020-21. Credit growth 
was very tepid in the first half (until September, 2020) but it gathered steam from October in tandem with sharp 
economic recovery. The Second wave of COVID-19 had made the near term outlook of Credit hazy. In line with 
the market challenges your Bank has also faced challenge to acquire new credit proposals. 
   
 Impact of COVID-19 on Economy and Banking Industry :-

At the beginning of the financial year global economic activity has remained in standstill under COVID-19 
related lockdowns and social distancing. Domestic economic activity was also impacted severely by the 
lockdown which was extended for nearly two months. The only silver lining was provided by agriculture. The 
Reserve Bank of India was quick to response and the policy rates were reduced. Also the Resolution 
Framework for accounts affected by COVID -19 was permitted to the Banks. After the steep decline, in the 2nd 
quarter of 2020 global economic activity appears to have rebounded sequentially in the 3rd quarter. In Indian 
economy also the recovery was beyond the meeting of pent-up demand and focused on setting it on a firm 
trajectory of sustained high quality growth. The recovery in rural demand was strengthening and urban demand 
was also getting momentum. Consumers were optimistic and the business sentiments of manufacturing firms 
was gradually improving. In response to COVID-19 pandemic, RBI has focused on Resolution of stress among 
borrowers and facilitating credit flow to the economy while ensuring financial stability. In line with the Resolution 
Frame Work - 1, our Bank has also restructured accounts amounting to  166.54 crores.`

Since, February, 2021 there were surge in COVID-19 infection which added uncertainty to the domestic growth 
ndoutlook. The 2  wave of COVID-19 has surged across several states and spread into smaller towns and 
nd villages. The 2 wave was associated with unexpectedly higher rates of morbidity and mortality relative to the 

st1  wave.  Yet, unlike in the first wave, when the economy came into an abrupt standstill under a nationwide 
lockdown, the impact on economic activity was expected to be relatively contained in the 2nd wave with 
restrictions on mobility being regionalized and nuanced due to localized Lockdown. More ever people and 
business were adapting to pandemic working conditions.

The Reserve Bank of India has quickly responded and brought the Resolution Framework–2 for the COVID 
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affected accounts. The Banks have been advised to identify the accounts before September, 2021 and 
complete the Resolution Framework before December, 2021.  Your Bank will also restructure certain accounts 
which are badly affected due to above. Accordingly, provision has to be made in this financial year from the 
profitability.
 
On the above background I would like to draw the attention of shareholders that the FY 2021-22 will be more 
challenging. The Bank will continue to be cautious and will be more conservative while lending and investing.

 Highlights of Financial Performance of the Bank :-

At the above backdrop the financial performance  of the Bank was reasonably  satisfactory.  The Business Mix 
of the Bank stood at ̀  6101.14 crore and net profit after tax of ̀  20.42 crore.

 Deposits :-

During the financial year 2020-21 total deposits of the Bank increased by ̀  209.51 Crore i.e. by 5.04% against 
increase of ̀  134.72 crore during 2019-20.

The Bank will continue its efforts to maintain and improve the CASA component of the deposits.  The 
CASA deposits of our bank continued to be one of the highest in the industry.  
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Types of Deposits 2020-21 % 2019-20 %

Current 412.35 9.93 359.43 9.11

Savings 1452.99 34.98 1419.36 35.99

Term 2287.95 55.09 2164.99 54.90

Total 4153.29 100.00 3943.78 100.00

CASA 1865.34 44.91 1778.79 45.10

(< in Crores)

(< in Crores)

Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 Increase /decrease

No. of Members 101219 99705 1514

Business-mix 6101.14 6017.53 83.61

Deposits 4153.29 3943.78 209.51

Advances 1947.85 2073.75 -125.90

Gross Profit 62.36 74.45 -12.09

Net Profit 20.42 35.15 -14.73

Share Capital 91.33 90.70 0.63

Working Capital 4937.67 4650.74 286.93

Reserves & Other Funds 490.65 442.19 48.46

Gross NPA 118.91 91.23 27.68

Net NPA 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

CRAR 21.35% 19.81% 1.54%

Kalwa, Thane - 400 605.

(Registration No. MSCS/CR/1213/2015 date 26/03/2015)
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(< in Crores)

Particulars 2020-21 % 2019-20    %

Gross NPA 118.91 6.10 91.23 4.40

Net NPA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Provision Requirement 32.57 21.44

Total Provisions made 133.13 107.61

Excess Provisions made 100.56 86.17

Total Advances 1947.85 2073.75

Coverage Ratio 111.96% 117.95%

Kalwa, Thane - 400 605.

(Registration No. MSCS/CR/1213/2015 date 26/03/2015)
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  Deposit Insurance :-

As  per the Reserve Bank of India's guidelines the Bank has insured its deposits with Deposit 
Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) which covers deposits up to ` 5 lakh per 
depositor.

 L  :-oans & Advances

The pace of bank credit in India moderated in FY 2020-21 as compared with FY 2019-20 due to the adverse 

effect of severe economic disruptions caused by the Covid-19 pandemic. The bank's core sector of lending to 

MSME is yet to show growth. The Co-operative Banks are facing challenges due to innovative products 

offerings by Small Finance Banks and Payment Banks. 

The advances of the bank came down from  ` 2073.75 Crore (FY 2019-20) to ` 1947.85 Crore during the FY 
2020-21. The Bank was not able to increase its advances as the amount of new credit disbursement was offset 
by the regular repayment of existing loans and tepid credit demand. Out of the total loans and advances of  ̀  
1947.85 Crore in FY 2020-21, the loans to Priority Sector advances were 58.01% and Weaker Section 
advances were 9.55% of previous years. While sanctioning loans, the bank takes into account the credit 
worthiness of borrower, repayment capacity, security charged with the bank etc. Bank has well defined Credit 
Rating model which plays an important role in process of grant of advances, ensuring careful scrutiny of credit 
proposals. All efforts are made to maintain good quality of advances without sacrificing Net Interest Margin.

 Overdue & NPA Management :-

The Bank’s Gross Non Performing Assets stands at  in FY 2020-21as against  For ` 118.91 Crore ` 91.23 Crore

FY 2019-20. The  Bank is  glad to inform to the members that the Bank was able to maintained net NPA at 

0.00%.  The Bank is making all out efforts to reduce its NPA levels and necessary steps has been initiated in this 

regards. 

The Bank would also like to state that, the Bank has recovered a sum of 13.54 Lakh towards written off ` 

accounts during the current financial year. 

The bank can exercise its rights of recovery under the provisions of The Securitization and Reconstruction of 

Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest Act, 2002 (SARFAESI) and Arbitration & Conciliation Act, 

1996.  The Hon’ble Supreme Court has passed judgment in affirmity to publish photographs of the defaulter 

borrowers and their guarantors in local newspaper and electronic media. The defaulting members are 

.



requested to clear the overdue and co-operate the bank against such unpleasant recovery measures. 

Considering COVID-19 impact on the businesses of the borrowers, Indian Banks are facing the challenge of 
increase in NPAs. The Bank has taken the necessary steps for restructuring of accounts as per RBI guidelines. 
In-spite of this, your Bank may also face challenge of increase in NPA in the near future. The Bank is taking all 
the necessary steps for recovery under all available avenues. 
 

 Investment :- 

Bank's investment mainly consists of SLR, Non- SLR securities, Fixed Deposits with Banks and lending through 
Call Money and RBI reverse repo. The total investment portfolio of the bank is  `  2332.97 Crore out of which     
`  1401.13 Crore are invested in Government Securities, and in other approved Securities. The balance 
investments of ` 211.25 Crore are invested into Non SLR and  ` 720.54 Crore are held in FDRs with 
Nationalized Banks, Private sector banks, State Co-operative Bank and District Central Co-operative Bank. 
The Bank is adhering to the RBI guidelines issued from time to time. 

The financial year 2020-21 was under influence of Covid-19 and had impact on financial transactions. Due to 
impositions of Covid-19 related restrictions from time to time, economic activities were affected as a result 
government tax revenue reduced. To offset the effect, central and state government started raising more funds 
through government securities.  As a result interest rate on government securities have started rising.

During the reporting period bank had shifted securities from HTM and AFS as per RBI guidelines. Bank have 
shifted government securities of Book value of ` 165.69 Crore from HTM to AFS and Book Value of `  199.08 
Crore from AFS to HTM and debited amount of  ̀  58000/- as depreciation towards shifting.

The Bank reported increase in investment portfolio by 17.48% in reporting period, while investing bank has 
properly managed profitability and liquidity. Bank’s last year provision on Investment Depreciation Reserve 
(IDR) of ̀   5.00 Crore and Investment Fluctuation Reserves (IFR) of ̀  37.86 Crore has been carried forward for 
this year. 

 Profitability :-

At the end of the reporting financial year 2020-21, bank has achieved net profit of ̀  20.42 Crore which 
is comparatively lower than last financial year 2019-20.

 Appropriation of Profit :- 

As per section 62 of Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, balance profit for the year 20 -  available 20 21
for appropriation and distribution is  lakh after tax. After adding balance profit for the year 201 -20, the ` 2041.81 9
Board of Directors has recommended the distribution of profit of  lakh under section 63 of Multi State ` 3094.69
Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 as follows:       
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Particulars 2020-21 2019-20

Profit before tax and provision 62.36 74.45

Profit after tax and provision 20.42 35.15

(< in Crores)

Kalwa, Thane - 400 605.
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 Capital Adequacy  :-

Capital Adequacy is capital required against the Risk Weighted Assets which according to RBI guidelines 

should be above 9.00% and preferably above 12.00% for Financially Sound and Well Managed Banks. The 

Banks CRAR as on 31.03.2021 was 21.35% increased from 19.81% as on 31.03.2020. Out of this Tier –I capital 

constitute 18.35% of CRAR.  

 MAJOR DEVELOPMENTS IN THE URBAN CO-OPERATIVE BANKING SECTOR :-

The RBI during the FY 2020-21 has taken various measures and issued circulars as regards to UCBs.

1. Positive Pay System 

Reserve Bank of India has issued guidelines for implementation of positive pay system. Under this 
system process of reconfirming key details of large value cheques is undertaken. RBI has suggested to 
enable it to account holder issuing cheques of  50,000/- while availing this facility is at the discretion of ₹
the account holder of bank. Bank’s may consider making it mandatory in case of cheques for amount of 
₹   5.00 Lakhs & above.  Your bank has implemented these guidelines.

2. Risk Based Internal Audit Framework

Banks have been advised to put in place the mechanism of Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA) system as 
part of their internal control framework that relies on well defined policy for internal audit, functional 
independence with sufficient standing and authority with the Bank, effective channels of 
communication, adequate audit resources with sufficient professional competence. The RBIA 

stframework has to implement by 31  March, 2022. Your Bank will ensure compliance of the same. 

3.  Amalgamations of Urban Co-operative Banks.

RBI has issued the guidelines regarding the amalgamation of two or more UCBs. The guidelines will be 
useful for consolidation of UCBs.
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(< in Lakh)

Particulars Amount

Reserve Fund (25%) 510.46

Additional Reserve Fund for unforeseen losses (10%)  204.19

Charity Fund 4.25

Software / Hardware Upgradation  300.00

Staff Welfare Fund  4.25

Dividend 7.50% (Recommended) 675.00

Building fund 50.00

Golden Jubilee Fund 20.00

Co-operative Education Fund (1%) 20.42

Staff / Members & Employees Educational Fund 2.50

EX-Gratia & Bonus 489.00

Transfer to BDDR 814.50

Balance Profit C/F 0.12

Total 3094.69

Kalwa, Thane - 400 605.

(Registration No. MSCS/CR/1213/2015 date 26/03/2015)
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4. Declarations of Dividend by Urban Co-operative Banks :- 

  RBI has permitted Banks to pay dividend on equity shares from the profits of the Financial year ended   
  March, 31 2021. Accordingly your Bank has recommended the dividend of 7.50%.

5. Expert Committee for Urban Co-operative Banks : 

RBI constituted expert committee under the Chairmanship of Shri N. S. Vishwanathan for the working of 
Urban Co-operative Bank in February 2021.  The committee has submitted its report in July 2021.

 Meetings of the Board of Directors :-

During the year under review 17 Board meetings were held. Generally meetings were attended by all the 
Directors and all the decisions are taken unanimously. The Board works in professional manner to enhance the 
trust of the public. As per the Bye-laws No. 43 of the Bank, we have constituted an Executive Committee to take 
necessary decisions. In addition to above, sub committees like Staff Committee, Audit Committee and 
Recovery Committee also meet regularly and take delegated decisions.

 Formation of Board of Management :-

Reserve Bank of India vide its circular dated 31st December, 2019 has advised the banks to form a Board of 
Management before 31st December, 2020. The period was extended till 30th June, 2021. The Bank has 
accordingly formed the Board of Management comprising of six members consisting of 3 existing directors (of 
which two are professional directors) and 3 are external members. The external members are having requisite 
qualification and expertise in the field as specified by Reserve Bank of India. (One is Chartered Accountant by 
profession, another two are senior retire Bankers having vast experience in Banking).

 Branch Shifting:-

Presently, the bank has network of 91 branches which are providing the banking services to the customers. 
During the year under review, Bank we have shifted Belapur Branch in owned premises and four Branches viz 
Nilji Branch, Borivali, Sabadiva and Jaisingpur Branch on rented premises for getting more business 
development.  In addition to this we have five off-site ATMs. 

 Non Banking Business:-

To increase the non banking income, the bank has entered into Corporate Agency agreement with TATA AIG 
General Insurance Co. Ltd, Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd for General Insurance and Kotak Mahindra 
Life Insurance Company Ltd for Life Insurance business and also in respect of Credit Life Insurance for insuring 
loan amount in case of any mishap with the borrower. As such borrowers are requested to opt for this insurance 
policy in their own interest.

 Foreign Exchange Business :-

The Bank has received Foreign Exchange Authorized Dealer Category - II License (AD-II) from Reserve Bank 

of India. This has helped our customers to buy and sell foreign currencies from our branches.  During the current 

financial year 2020-21, under the AD-II License Bank has achieved a Foreign Currency Sale & Purchase 

business turnover of  ` 6.09 Lakhs.  The Bank has an arrangement with other AD-I Banks for providing Forex 

products and services for its customers. 

During the current financial year 2020-21 the Bank has handled and routed through other AD-I Banks Forex 

.



business having turnover of ` 30.61 Crores.  Bank has earned Net earnings of ` 3.78 Lakhs during the period 
under report. The bank has permission to open and maintain NRE Accounts in select 18 branches.

 Information Technology and Digital Banking :-

As you know, digital and new age banking technologies are evolving rapidly and have become an integral part of 
our daily lives. In today's COVID-19 pandemic the importance of digital banking has become unique. Our bank 
is offering all types of digital services offered by leading banks. The use of digital services in our bank is 
increasing a lot. Presently, banks provide services such as Internet banking, Mobile Banking, UPI (BHIM App), 
Bharat Bill Payment System (BBPS), RuPay Debit Card, Cash Deposit,  ATM and e-Statement and so on.

Our bank has released a new mobile banking app. In the new app apart from fund transfer and balance enquiry 
you can now do a cheque book request, fate of cheque, stop cheque payment, e-passbook, view fixed deposit, 
set transaction limit, ATM card block/unblock as well. The Customers should take advantage of these services.  

E-Statement facility is made available by the bank. Under this facility the statement in your email account is sent 
daily, weekly, quarterly and half yearly and yearly free of cost. This requires registration of your e-mail ID in your 
branch. The branches are crowded for passbook statement printing and customer’s time is also wasted. 
Customers should take maximum advantage of this facility to avoid congestion and save time. 

The instructions given from time to time in the context of RBI Cyber Security are followed diligently.  Also various 
instructions coming from the Government of India's CERT-IN Institution are implemented immediately. The 
implementation process of Zero Trust Architecture in the IT section in the context of Cyber Security has started 
in the Bank.  

The bank has renewed its ISO 27001-2013 certification, by this the Bank implements top technology as 
recommended by the said standard. The Bank is successfully operating at Disaster Site, on a regular basis for 
Disaster Management Prevention Measures. The Bank has appointed a reputed firm as IT Security 
Consultants who are giving proper guidance to the IT department of the bank to avoid the risks. The bank makes 
awareness to its customers from time to time not to divulge their confidential account information to anyone.  
The Bank has put in place well defined policy for security of customers data. The bank is making every effort to 
provide effective IT products and service to its customers. Necessary steps have been taken to raise 
awareness about digital payment. 

 Appointment of Chief Executive Officer :-  

Reserve Bank of India has approved appointment of Dr. Madhusudan Das Pai as Chief Executive Officer w.e.f. 

08.03.2021. Accordingly Dr.  M. D. Pai has joined the Bank as CEO.  He has overall 41 Years of Banking 

Experience.

 Human Resource :-

The Human Resources Department plays an important role in maximizing employee performance by 

developing their personal and organizational skill, knowledge and ability to deal with the challenging situations.

During the year whole world was affected due to COVID-19 pandemic and various restrictions were placed on 

the movement and working. Bank being categorized as essential services were required to function with 

minimum capacity. The branches functioned for the services to its customers in-spite of challenging 

environment within the framework allowed by the regulators. Management puts on record the services 

rendered by staff during this pandemic.
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 Amendments in Bye-Laws :-

In the last Annual General Meeting bye-laws amendment were placed in light of RBI guidelines with regards to 
constitution of Board of Management and amendment to Banking Regulation Act. The proposal was forwarded 

th
to Central Registrar who has given its approval on 7  June, 2021.

 
 Corporate Social Responsibility :-

Afforestation : The Bank's founder Chairman, Late Gopinath S. Patil Saheb had immensely contributed for 
environmental, social, educational and other important sectors. He has inspired many of his associates for 
forestation. Along with them and with the help of Sahakar Bazar Kalwa, bank is continueously making tree 
plantaion and preservation movement on Parsik Hill. The bank has also planted trees on both sides of the road 
at Kalwa, Vitawa and Parsik Nagar which gives pleasant view to all of us. Today forestation is the necessity to 
contain Global Warming. 

 Inspection and Audit :-

The Bank has in place a system for internal and concurrent audit. Total number of 78 branches and HO were 
placed under concurrent/Internal Audit System through well experienced Chartered Accountant Firms and also 
all 91 branches were covered under Internal Inspection by Bank’s Officials. The Audit Committee of the Board 
gives directions, oversees the total audit function of the Bank, follows-up on the statutory / concurrent audit of 
the Bank and the inspection carried out by regulators. 

During the year, RBI carried out its Statutory Inspection of the Bank for the period 01-04-2019 to 31-03-2020. 
RBI Inspecting Officials have made various suggestions during the course of Inspection for bringing 
improvement in banks working. We are grateful to the RBI Inspecting Officials for the valuable suggestions 
made by them.

RBI has approved the appointment of M/s. Gogate & Co. , Chartered Accountants as a statutory auditors for the 

FY 2021-22. The resolution for their appointment will be moved on agenda item No.6. 

 Obituary :-

We also mourn the death of members, customers, staff members, well wishers and martyred soldiers of our 
country who passed away during the year under report. 

 Acknowledgement :-

On behalf of Board of Directors I take this opportunity to express their gratitude to the members, depositors, 
borrowers and well wishers for their valued support for progress of the bank. I would like to thank Directors for 
their valuable guidance, support and co-operation for overall growth and progress of the Bank. On behalf of the 
Board of Directors, I would also like to thank Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors for their guidance and 
contribution. The Board is very grateful for the valued support and guidance from Reserve Bank of India, 
Central Registrar of Co.operative Societies, New Delhi, Commissioner of Co-operation and Registrar of Co-
operative Societies, Maharashtra, Karnataka and Goa State and respective District Deputy Registrar of Co-
operative Societies. The Board conveys its sincere appreciation to all the Executives, Officers and  Employees 
of the Bank for their dedicated services and contribution in the progress of the Bank.

 Jai Hind, Jai Sahakar !   

                  For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

                         Ranjit Gopinath Patil

                        Chairman
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M/s. Gogate & Company
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

stOffice No.107, 1  Floor, Punit Apartments,
Opp. Modi Ganpati Mandir,
526, Narayan Peth, Pune-411030.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Under Section 31 of The Banking Regulation Act 1949 and Section 73 (4) of the 
Multi State Co-op Societies Act 2002 and Rule 27 of Multi State Co-op Societies Rules 2002)

To
The Members,
GP Parsik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
Kalwa, Thane

Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the 'GP PARSIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD., Kalwa, Thane' which  
st comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31  March, 2021 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the cash flow statement for the  

 year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. The returns of Head 
 Office and 47 branches audited by us (by visit at branches as well as from centralized platform) and returns of other branches 
 audited by concurrent auditors of respective branches are incorporated in these financial statements. As informed to us by the 
 management, Bank has not received any specific guidelines from Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies with respect to  
 selection of branches to be covered under audit. The audit of branches was selected considering the impact of Covid-19. The  
 47 branches covered by us (and other branches through CBS as well as verification of large loan files at head office) account for  
 69.23% of advances, 81.30% of deposits, 80.84% of interest income and 80.83% of interest expenses.  
 

Due to the outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic that caused nationwide lockdown and other travel restrictions imposed by the 
 Central and State Governments/local administration during the period of our audit, we could not travel to all the Branches and 
 carry out the audit processes physically at the respective offices. Wherever physical access was not possible, necessary 
 records/ reports/ documents/ certificates were made available to us by the Bank through digital medium, emails and remote  
 access to CBS. To this extent, the audit process was carried out on the basis of such documents, reports and records made 
 available to us which were relied upon as audit evidence for conducting the audit and reporting for the current period.

Management’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements in accordance with Banking Regulation Act 1949 
 (AACS), the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines issued by the National Bank for Agricultural and  
 Rural Development, the Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, the Multi State  Co -operative Societies Act, 2002, the 
 Multi-State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002  (as applicable) and accounting  principles  generally accepted in India so far 
 as applicable  to Banks. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to 
 the preparation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
 accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require 
 that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
 financial statements are free from material misstatement.

4.  An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
 statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
 misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor  
 considers internal control relevant to the Bank's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design  
 audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
 accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the  
 overall presentation of the financial statements.

5.  We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

6.  Subject to our comments and observation contained in Audit Memorandum (HO report and LFAR ) enclosed herewith, In our 
 opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts together with the 
 notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS), the Multi State Co-op. Societies Act  
 2002 and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 (as applicable) and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India 
 and the Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, in the manner so required for the bank and give a true and fair view in 
 conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

st  (I) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31 March, 2021;
 (ii) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account of the profit for the year ended on that date; 
  and 
 (iii) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters

7.  The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A”and “B”respectively of the Third Schedule 
 to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi State Co-op. Societies Act 2002 and the Multi State Co-operative Societies 
 Rules, 2002. 

8.  As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-op. Societies Act 2002 and subject to our comments and observations 
 contained in the Audit Report and LFAR of even date, we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the 
 purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;
(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as appears from our examination 
 of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the branches;
(c) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank;  
(d) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account and the 
 returns received from branches not visited by us;
(e) The reports on the accounts of the branches audited by us/audited by branch concurrent auditors have been forwarded to us  
 and have been properly dealt with in preparing this report;
(f) The accounting standards adopted by the bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally adopted 
 in India so far as applicable to Banks;
(g) In our opinion and according to the information given to us, we have not noticed any material impropriety or irregularity in the 
 expenditure or in the realization of money due to the bank;

9. As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books of account and other records, 
 we have come across following instances which need to be reported under Rule 27 (3) of Multi State Co-operative Societies 
 Rules 2002
 a. During course of audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of 
  Act, Rules or the bye laws of the Bank;
  b. During course of audit, we have generally not come across material and significant transactions, which appear to be 
  contrary to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and National Bank for agriculture and rural development.  
 c. Advances categorized as doubtful assets are of Rs 5722.70 lakhs and loss assets of Rs 247.56 lakhs as per prudential   
  norms are considered as doubtful of recovery. Bank held provision of Rs 5722.70 lakhs against doubtful assets and 
  provision of Rs 247.56 lakhs against loss assets. 
 d. As per information provided to us and to the best of our knowledge, total loan outstanding (including Non Fund based) to 
  the members of  the board was Rs. 76.46 lakhs which were sanctioned against FDR/Other Securities. The accounts  
  were fully secured and standard.  
 e. During course of audit, we have generally not come across any violation of guidelines, conditions etc. issued   
  by the Reserve Bank of India or National Agriculture and Rural Development by any Co-operative Bank. However for  
  specific comments kindly refer detail Audit report and LFAR and Annexure to LFAR 
 f. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Central Registrar, which require   
  reporting under this Rule. 

             

M/s. Gogate & Company
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-
CA U. V. Gogate
Partner
(Member No. 109574)
FRN. 124144W
(Statutory Auditors)
UDIN-21109574AAAABA5094

 Place : Parsik Nagar, 
    Kalwa, Thane-400 605.

th Date  : 14  July, 2021
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CAPITAL & LIABILITIES / ^mJ ^m§S>db d XoUr
SCHEDULE

n[a{eï>
st31  MARCH

2021

(<)

st31  MARCH

2020

(<)

SHARE CAPITAL / ^mJ ^m§S>db 1 9132.73 9070.10

RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES / amIrd d BVa {ZYr 2 49064.69 44219.01

DEPOSITS & OTHER ACCOUNTS / R>odr Am{U BVa ImVr 3 415328.52 394377.97

BORROWINGS / H$O} 4 0.00 0.00

OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS / BVa XoUr Am{U VaVwXr 5 4191.79 3977.35

BILLS FOR COLLECTION (As per Contra) /$
dgwbrMr {~bo (¶oUo ~mOy à‘mUo) 

 190.85 46.83

INTEREST PAYABLE ON DEPOSITS / R>odtdarb XoUo Agbobo ì¶mO 12954.00 9914.48

OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE (NPA INT. RECEIVABLE) / Contra

AZwËnm{XV H$Om©darb WH$sV ì¶mO (¶oUo ~mOy à‘mUo)
2256.80 1246.62

UNAPPROPRIATED PROFT OF PREVIOUS YEAR / 

‘mJrb dfm©Mm {eëbH$ Z’$m  
 1052.88 0.23

CURRENT YEAR PROFIT / Mmby dfm©Mm Z’$m   2041.81 3514.87

TOTAL / (<) EHy$U  496214.07 466367.46

{XZm§H$ 31 _mM©, 2021 AIoa Vmio~§X nÌH$

stBALANCE SHEET AS AT 31  MARCH, 2021

(< in Lakhs)

( As per Section 29 of Banking Regulation Act 1949 (AACS) )
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PROPERTY & ASSETS / ‘mb‘Îmm d ¶oUr
SCHEDULE

n[a{eï>
st31  MARCH

2021

(<)

st31  MARCH

2020

(<)

CASH IN HAND AND BALANCES WITH RBI / 

amoI Am{U Ama~rAm¶ {eëbH$     
6 20486.18 18230.01

BALANCES WITH BANK’s & MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE / 

H$m°b Am{U em°Q>© ZmoQ>rg‘Yrb d BVa ~±Ho$Vrb {eëbH$
7 101415.07 80064.21

INVESTMENTS / Jw§VdUyH$ 8 161242.90 143823.12

ADVANCES / H$O} 9 194785.22 207374.81

INTEREST RECEIVABLE / ¶oUo ì¶mO$  7356.30 6347.48

FIXED ASSETS / ñWmda ‘mb‘Îmm 10 5862.99 6233.61

OTHER ASSETS / BVa ‘mb‘Îmm 11 2291.11 2961.68

(< in Lakhs)

H$idm, R>mUo - 400 605.
(a{O. Z§. E‘EggrEg/grAma/1213/2015 {X.26/03/2015)

~±qH$J ~Z{dVmo gmon§ 



(< in Lakhs)

PROPERTY & ASSETS / ‘mb‘Îmm d ¶oUr
SCHEDULE

n[a{eï>
st31  MARCH

2021

(<)

st31  MARCH

2020

(<)

BILLS RECEIVABLE (As per Contra) / 

dgwbrMr {~bo (XoUo ~mOy à‘mUo)
190.85 46.83

NPA INT. R’BLE (As per Contra) / 

AZwËnm{XV H$Om©darb WH$sV ì¶mO (XoUo ~mOy à‘mUo)
 2256.80 1246.62

BRANCH ADJUSTMENT / emIm OwidUr   326.65 39.09

TOTAL / (<) EHy$U  496214.07 466367.46

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES / g§^mì¶ Xo Ur$ 12 24054.79 30796.40

For GP Parsik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

Shri. Ranjit G. Patil
(Chairman)

Shri. Madhusudan D. Pai
(C.E.O.)

Shri. Narayan G. Gawand
(Vice Chairman)

Shri. Kesarinath B. Gharat
(Director)

 Place : Parsik Nagar, 
    Kalwa, Thane-400 605.

th Date  : 14  July, 2021

As per our report of even date

M/s. B. S. Korde & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
CA B. S. Korde

Proprietor
(Member No. 14688)

FRN. 125532W
(Internal Auditors)

UDIN-21014688AAAAFA6776

M/s. Gogate & Company
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-
CA U. V. Gogate
Partner
(Member No. 109574)
FRN. 124144W
(Statutory Auditors)
UDIN-21109574AAAABA5094

{XZm§H$ 31 _mM©, 2021 AIoa Vmio~§X nÌH$

stBALANCE SHEET AS AT 31  MARCH, 2021
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 PARTICULARS / Vnerb 31st March 2021
(< in Lakhs)

31st March 2020
(< in Lakhs)

SCHEDULE - 1 CAPITAL / n[a{eï>-1 ^mJ ^m§S>db 

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL / A{YH¥$V ^mJ ^m§S>db
( “A” Class   100000000 Shares of < 50/- each) /

( A XOm© ^mJ àË¶oH$s < 50/- Mo 100000000 eoAg©)“ ” 50,000.00 50,000.00

ISSUED & PAID UP SHARES OF < 50/-  EACH

1)  INDIVIDUALS / d¡¶p³VH$ 7,613.50 7,544.50

2)  CO-OP INSTITUTIONS / STATE GOVT. / ghH$mar g§ñWm - -

3)  OTHERS / BVa 1,519.23 1,525.60

TOTAL / EHy$U (<) 9,132.73 9,070.10

SCHEDULE - 2 RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES / 
n[a{eï>-2 amIrd d BVa {ZYr 

I. STATUTORY RESERVES / 1. d¡Ym{ZH$ amIrd {ZYr 12,447.17 11,506.99

  OPENING BALANCE / àma§{^H$ {eëbH$$ 11,506.99 10,603.93

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb ^a 940.18 903.06

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb H$nmV - -

II. BUILDING FUND / 2. B‘maV {ZYr 6,798.94 6,733.94

  OPENING BALANCE / àma§{^H$ {eëbH$$ 6,733.94 6,533.44

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb ^a 65.00 200.50

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb H$nmV - -

III. DIVIDEND EQUALISATION FUND / 3. {S>ìhrS>§S> B³dbm¶PoeZ ’§$S> 695.14 670.14

  OPENING BALANCE / àma§{^H$ {eëbH$$ 670.14 645.14

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb ^a 25.00 25.00

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb H$nmV - -

IV. BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBTS RESERVE / 4. g§e{¶V d ~wS>rV H$O© {ZYr 13,312.79 10,761.01

  OPENING BALANCE / àma§{^H$ {eëbH$$ 10,761.01 10,935.76

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb ^a 2,551.78 2,104.00

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb H$nmV - 2,278.75

V. INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE /  5. J§wVdUyH$ MT>CVma {ZYr 3,786.69 3,786.69

  OPENING BALANCE / àma§{^H$ {eëbH$$ 3,786.69 3,786.69

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb ^a - -

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb H$nmV - -
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PARTICULARS / Vnerb 31st March 2021
(< in Lakhs)

31st March 2020
(< in Lakhs)

VI. CHARITY FUND /  6. Y‘©Xm¶ {ZYr 263.98 253.98

  OPENING BALANCE / àma§{^H$ {eëbH$$ 253.98 250.38

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb ^a 10.00 10.00

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb H$nmV - 6.40

VII. GOLDEN JUBILEE FUND / 7. gwdU© ‘hmoËgdr {ZYr 180.00 170.00

  OPENING BALANCE / àma§{^H$ {eëbH$$ 170.00 160.00

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb ^a$ 10.00 10.00

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb H$nmV$ - -

VIII. STAFF WELFARE FUND / 8. godH$ H$ë¶mU {ZYr 54.05 54.11

  OPENING BALANCE / àma§{^H$ {eëbH$$ 54.11 81.70

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb ^a$ 10.00 -

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb H$nmV$ 10.06 27.59

IX. INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION RESERVE / 9. J§wVdUyH$ Kgmam {ZYr 500.00 500.00

  OPENING BALANCE / àma§{^H$ {eëbH$$ 500.00 1326.50

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb ^a$ - -

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb H$nmV$ - 826.50

X. CONTINGENT PROVISION AGAINST STANDARD ASSETS / 
 10. CËnmXH$ qOXJrgmR>r g§^mì¶ VaVyX  

955.00 955.00

  OPENING BALANCE / àma§{^H$ {eëbH$$ 955.00 955.00

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb ^a$ - -

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb H$nmV$ - -

XI. ADDITIONAL RESERVE FUND FOR UNFORSEEN LOSSES / 
 11. dmT>rd AmH$pñ‘V VmoQ>m amIrd {ZYr  

2,470.61 2119.10

  OPENING BALANCE / àma§{^H$ {eëbH$$ 2,119.10 1,773.13

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb ^a$ 351.51 345.97

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb H$nmV$ - -

XII. SPECIAL RESERVE (SECTION 36 (1) (Viii) OF IT ACT., 1961 / 
 12. ñnoeb [aPìh© ’§$S>  (Section 36(1)(viii) of IT ACT., 1961

1,142.31 1,092.31

  OPENING BALANCE / àma§{^H$ {eëbH$$ 1,092.31 942.31

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb ^a$ 50.00 150.00

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb H$nmV$ - -

XIII. MEMBER WELFARE FUND / 13. g^mgX H$ë¶mU {ZYr 341.98 342.33

  OPENING BALANCE / àma§{^H$ {eëbH$$ 342.33 334.03

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb ^a$ - 10.00

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb H$nmV$ 0.35 1.70
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PARTICULARS / Vnerb 31st March 2021
(< in Lakhs)

31st March 2020
(< in Lakhs)

XIV. CONTINGENCY RESERVE / 14. {deof AmH$pñ‘V {ZYr 3,946.19 3,946.19

  OPENING BALANCE / àma§{^H$ {eëbH$$ 3,946.19 3,946.19

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb ^a$ - -

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb H$nmV$ - -

XV. DIRECTOR TRAINING FUND / 15. g§MmbH$ à{ejU {ZYr 11.87 16.85

  OPENING BALANCE / àma§{^H$ {eëbH$$ 16.85 20.05

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb ^a$ 0.02 -

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb H$nmV$ 5.00 3.20

XVI. IMPAIRED ASSET RESERVE / 16. à^m{dV ‘mb‘Îmm amIrd {ZYr 1.26 3.36

  OPENING BALANCE / àma§{^H$ {eëbH$$ 3.36 4.10

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb ^a$ - 2.98

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb H$nmV$ 2.10 3.72

XVII. UPGRADATION FOR COMPUTER SOFTWARE / 1,067.00 1,047.00

 17. g§JUH$ àUmbr gwYmaUm {ZYr   

  OPENING BALANCE / àma§{^H$ {eëbH$$ 1,047.00 1,027.00

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb ^a$ 20.00 20.00

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb H$nmV$ - -

XVIII. EDUCATION FUND FOR MEMBERS / DIRECTORS / 
 18. g^mgX  g§MmbH$ {ejU {ZYr  /

130.59 120.59

  OPENING BALANCE / àma§{^H$ {eëbH$$ 120.59 110.59

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb ^a$ 10.00 10.00

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb H$nmV$ - -

XIX. PROVISION FOR RESTRUCTURED ADVANCES / 
 19. nwZa©{MV H$Om©gmR>rMr VaVyX  

941.34 71.00

  OPENING BALANCE / àma§{^H$ {eëbH$$ 71.00 -

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb ^a$ 875.00 71.00

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb H$nmV$ 4.66 -

XX. IMPAIRED ASSETS RESERVE-NON BANKING / 
 20. ~±H$sJ ì¶{V[a³V Vmã¶mV Agboë¶m ‘mb‘ÎmoH$[aVm amIrd {ZYr

16.84 16.84

  OPENING BALANCE / àma§{^H$ {eëbH$$ 16.84 16.84

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb ^a$ - -

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb H$nmV$ - -

XXI. BDDR (ARC) / 21. ~rS>rS>rAma (EAmagr) 0.94 0.94

  OPENING BALANCE / àma§{^H$ {eëbH$$ 0.94 -

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb ^a$ - 0.94

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb H$nmV$ - -
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PARTICULARS / Vnerb 31st March 2021
(< in Lakhs)

31st March 2020
(< in Lakhs)

XXII.  PROVISION FOR ACCOUNTS IN DEFAULT BUT STANDARD A/C /   
  22. WH$sV na§Vw CËnm{XV H$Om©darb VaVyX

- 50.65

  OPENING BALANCE / àma§{^H$ {eëbH$$ 50.65 -

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb ^a$ 51.23 101.88

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb H$nmV$ 101.88 51.23

TOTAL / EHy$U (<) 49,064.69 44,219.01

st Schedules Forming Part of Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2021

{XZm§H$ 31 ‘mM©, 2021 AIoa Vmio~§X nÌH$mMr n[a{eï

st Schedules Forming Part of Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2021

{XZm§H$ 31 ‘mM©, 2021 AIoa Vmio~§X nÌH$mMr n[a{eï

PARTICULARS / Vnerb
st31  MARCH

2021

(< in Lakhs)

st31  MARCH

2020

(< in Lakhs)

SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS / R>odr

 A.  I.  DEMAND DEPOSITS / {S>‘m§S> {S>nm°PrQ> 47,714.60 43,030.98

  (I)  FROM BANKS / ~±H$ R>odr 4.86 4.86

  (II)  FROM OTHERS / BVa R>odr 47,709.74 43,026.12

 II. SAVING BANK DEPOSITS / ~MV ImVo R>odr 1,45,298.80 1,34,847.95

 III.  TERM DEPOSITS / ‘wXV R>odr 2,22,315.12 2,16,499.04

  (I)  FROM BANKS / ~±H$ R>odr 11,349.70 11,557.89

  (II)  FROM OTHERS / BVa R>odr 2,10,965.42 2,04,941.15

TOTAL ( I TO III ) / (<)  EHy$U 4,15,328.52 3,94,377.97

B.  (I)  DEPOSITS OF BRANCHES IN INDIA / ^maVmVrb emIm§Vrb R>odr 4,15,328.52 3,94,377.97

  (II)  DEPOSITS OF BRANCHES OUTSIDE INDIA / 
   ^maVm~mhoarb emIm§Vrb R>odr

0.00 0.00

TOTAL / (<)  EHy$U 4,15,328.52 3,94,377.97
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PARTICULARS / Vnerb
st31  MARCH

2021

(< in Lakhs)

st31  MARCH

2020

(< in Lakhs)

SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS / H$O}

 I.  BORROWING IN INDIA / ^maVmVrb H$O} 0.00 0.00

  (I)  RESERVE BANK OF INDIA / Ama~rAm¶ 0.00 0.00

  (II)  OTHER BANK / BVa ~±H$ 0.00 0.00

  (III) OTHER INSTITUTIONS AND AGENCIES / BVa g§ñWm 0.00 0.00

  (IV) OTHERS LONG TERM (SUBORDINATED) DEPOSITS (LTD)
    BVa {XK© ‘wXV R>odr

0.00 0.00

 II. BORROWING OUTSIDE INDIA / ^maVm~mhoarb H$O} 0.00 0.00

Secured Borrowings included in I and II above - -

TOTAL ( I TO II ) / (<)  EHy$U 0.00 0.00

SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS / BVa XoUr Am{U VaVwXr

 (I) BILLS PAYABLE / Xo¶ [~ëg 742.58 616.19

 (II) INTER-OFFICE ADJUSTMENTS (NET) / Am§Va H$m¶m©b¶rZ g‘m¶moOZ 0.00 0.00

 (III) INTEREST ACCRUED / ì¶mO AmH$maUr 0.00 0.00

 (IV)  OTHERS (INCLUDING PROVISIONS) / BVa (VaVwXrghrV) 3,449.21 3,361.16

TOTAL ( I TO IV ) / (<)  EHy$U 4,191.79 3,977.35

SCHEDULE 6 - CASH IN HAND AND BALANCES WITH RBI /  amoI Am{U Ama~rAm¶ ImVr {eëbH$

 (I) CASH IN HAND / amoI
  (Including foreign currency notes)/ (naH$s¶ MbZmghrV)

5,506.19 4,849.67

 (II)  BALANCE WITH RBI / Ama~rAm¶ ImVr {eëbH$ 14,979.99 13,380.34

  (I) IN CURRENT ACCOUNT / Mmby ImVo 14,979.99 13,380.34

  (ii) IN OTHER ACCOUNTS / BVa ImË¶mVrb {eëbH$ 0.00 0.00

TOTAL ( I TO II ) / (<)  EHy$U 20,486.18 18,230.01

SCHEDULE 7 - BALANCE WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICES /  
   ~±H  ImVr Am{U H$m°b Am{U em°Q>© ZmoQ>rg ‘Yrb {eëbH$

 (I) IN INDIA / ^maVmVrb   

  (i) BALANCE WITH BANKS / ~±H$ ImVr {eëbH$ 77,715.40 58,064.21

  (a) IN CURRENT ACCOUNT / Mmby ImVo 5,661.48 3,305.60

  (b) IN OTHER DEPOSITS ACCOUNTS / BVa R>odr ImVr 72,053.92 54,758.61

  (ii) MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE / 
    H$m°b Am{U em°Q>© ZmoQ>rg ‘Yrb {eëbH$ 

23,699.67 22,000.00
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2021
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  (a) WITH BANKS / Mmby ImVo 0.00 0.00

  (b) WITH OTHER INSTITUTIONS (RBI LAF) / BVa R>odr ImVr 14,200.00 22,000.00

  (c) CALL MONEY   / H$m°b ‘Zr 7,500.00 0.00

  (d) TREPS / Q>rAmaB©nrEg 1,999.67 0.00

 TOTAL ( i TO ii ) / (<)  EHy$U 1,01,415.07 80,064.21

 (II) OUTSIDE INDIA / ^maVm~mhoarb 0.00 0.00

  (a) IN CURRENT ACCOUNT / Mmby ImVo 0.00 0.00

  (b) IN OTHER DEPOSITS ACCOUNTS / BVa R>odr ImVr 0.00 0.00

  (c) IN MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE / 
   H$m°b Am{U em°Q>© ZmoQ>rg ‘Yrb {eëbH 0.00 0.00

 TOTAL (II) / (<)  EHy$U 0.00 0.00

GRAND TOTAL ( I TO II ) / (<)  EHy$U 1,01,415.07 80,064.21

SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS /  J§wVdUyH$$

 (I) INVESTMENTS IN INDIA / ^maVmVrb J§wVdUyH$   

  (i) GOVERNMENT SECURITIES / gaH$mar amoIo 1,22,248.09 1,12,483.94

  (ii) OTHER APPROVED SECURITIES / BVa ‘mÝ¶VmàmßV amoIo 17,865.35 13,607.23

  (iii) SHARES / g‘^mJ 4.45 4.45

  (iv) DEBENTURES AND BONDS / {S>~oÝMg© Am{U ~m°ÊS>ñm² 15,489.85 11,990.00

  (v) SUBSIDIARIES AND/OR JOINT VENTURE / 
   g~{gS>[aO Am{U Om°BªQ> ìhoZM©g²

0.00 0.00

  (vi) OTHER (SRs ISSUED BY ARC) / 
   BVa(EAmagr H$Sy>Z {Xbobo {g³¶warQ>r [agrßQ>)

5,635.16 5,737.50

 TOTAL / (<)  EHy$U 1,61,242.90 1,43,823.12

 (II) INVESTMENTS OUTSIDE INDIA / ^maVm~mhoarb J§wVdUyH$   

  (i) GOVERNMENT SECURITIES / gaH$mar amoIo
      (including local authorities) / ñWm{ZH$ àm{YH$aUmgh

0.00 0.00

  (ii) SUBSIDIARIES AND/OR JOINT VENTURE / 
   g~{gS>[aO Am{U Om°BªQ> ìhoZM©g²

0.00 0.00

  (iii) OTHER INVESTMENTS (to be specified) / 
   BVa J§wVdUyH$

0.00 0.00

GRAND TOTAL ( I TO II ) / (<)   EHy$U 1,61,242.90 1,43,823.12
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SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES /  H$O}$

 A.  (i) BILLS PURCHASED AND DISCOUNTED / 
  {~ëg IaoXr Am{U {S>ñH$mD§$Q>oS> 

0.00 0.00

 (ii) CASH CREDITS OVERDRAFTS AND LOANS REPAYABLE ON  
   DEMAND / H°$e H«o$S>rQ> AmoìhaS—>mâQ> Am{U H$O}  

25,136.01 31,813.67

 (iii) TERM LOANS / ‘wXV H$O} 1,69,649.21 1,75,561.14

 TOTAL (A) / (<)  EHy$U 1,94,785.22 2,07,374.81

 B.  (i)  SECURED BY TANGIBLE ASSETS / ñWmda ‘mb‘ÎmoÛmao gwa{jV 1,78,999.64 1,88,414.80

 (ii) COVERED BY BANK / GOVERNMENT GUARANTEES / 
   ~±H$ / gaH$mar J°a§Q>rÛmao H$ìha Ho$bobo

0.00 0.00

 (iii) UNSECURED / {dZmVmaU 15,785.58 18,960.01

 TOTAL (B) / (<)  EHy$U 1,94,785.22 2,07,374.81

C.(I)  ADVANCES IN INDIA / ^maVmVrb H$O}   

 (i) PRIORITY SECTORS / AJ«H«$‘ joÌ 1,20,294.26 1,08,453.38

 (ii) PUBLIC SECTORS / gmd©O{ZH$ joÌ 0.00 0.00

 (iii) BANKS / ~±H$m 0.00 0.00

 (iv) OTHERS / BVa 74,490.96 98,921.43

 TOTAL (C.I) / (<)  EHy$U 1,94,785.22 2,07,374.81

C.(II)  ADVANCES OUTSIDE INDIA / ^maVm~mhoarb H$O} 0.00 0.00

 (i) DUE FROM BANKS / ~±H$m§H$Sy>Z Xo¶ 0.00 0.00

 (ii) DUE FROM OTHERS / BVa Xo¶ 0.00 0.00

  (a) BILLS PURCHASE AND DISCOUNTED / 
   {~ëg IaoXr Am{U {S>ñH$mD§$Q>oS> 

0.00 0.00

  (b) SYNDICATED LOANS / qg{S>Ho$Q>oS> H$Oo© 0.00 0.00

  (c) OTHERS / BVa 0.00 0.00

 TOTAL (C.II) / (<)  EHy$U 0.00 0.00

GRAND TOTAL ( C.I., & C.II ) / (<)  EHy$U 1,94,785.22 2,07,374.81
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SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS /  ñWmda ‘mb‘Îmm

 I.  PREMISES /  {à‘m¶gog>  3,831.93 3,854.08

  AT COST AS ON 31ST MARCH OF THE PRECEDING YEAR / 
  ‘mJrb dfm©n¶ªV {X. 31 ‘mM© AIoarb {à‘m¶gogMr qH$‘V > 

5,583.54 5,578.05

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / df©^amVrb dmT> 0.00 5.49

  W.I.P DURING THE YEAR / >df©^amVrb W.I.P> 875.43 586.22

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / >df©^amVrb KQ> 0.00 0.00

  DEPRECIATION TO DATE / >df©^amVrb KQ> 2,627.04 2,315.68

 II.  OTHER FIXED ASSETS (including furniture and fixtures) / 
  BVa ñWmda ‘mb‘Îmm

2,031.06 2,379.53

  AT COST AS ON 31ST MARCH OF THE PRECEDING YEAR / 
  ‘mJrb dfm©n¶ªV {X. 31 ‘mM© AIoarb BVa ñWmda ‘mb‘ÎmmMr qH$‘V > 

8,313.91 8,069.39

  ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / >df©^amVrb dmT> 200.16 359.93

  DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR / >df©^amVrb KQ> 76.23 115.41

  DEPRECIATION TO DATE / >df©^amVrb KQ 6,406.78 5934.38

 TOTAL (I and II) / (<)  EHy$U 5,862.99 6,233.61

SCHEDULE 11 - OTHER ASSETS /  BVa ‘mb‘Îmm

 (I) INTER-OFFICE ADJUSTMENT (NET)  / B§Q>a Am°’$sg A°S>OñQ>‘|Q> 0.00 0.00

 (II) INTEREST ACCURED / ì¶mO AmH$maUr 0.00 0.00

 (III)  TAX PAID IN ADVANCE / TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE /     
   A°S>ìhmÝg Q>°³g noS> / Q>°³g {S>S>³Q>Q>oS> A°Q> gmog© 1,300.00 1,750.00

 (IV)  STATIONERY AND STAMPS / ñQ>oeZar Am{U ñQ>°ån 65.49 74.60

 (V) NON-BANKING ASSETS ACQUIRED IN SATISFACTION OF  
  CLAIMS / Zm°Z ~±H$s¨J ‘mb‘Îmo‘Yrb g§Vwï>rV Xmdo 16.84 16.84

 (VI) OTHER ASSETS / BVa ‘mb‘Îmm 908.78 1,120.24

 TOTAL (I to VI ) / (<)  EHy$U 2,291.11 2,961.68
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For GP Parsik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

 Place : Parsik Nagar, 
    Kalwa, Thane-400 605.

th Date  : 14  July, 2021
As per our report of even date

M/s. B. S. Korde & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
CA B. S. Korde

Proprietor
(Member No. 14688)

FRN. 125532W
(Internal Auditors)

UDIN-21014688AAAAFA6776

M/s. Gogate & Company
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-
CA U. V. Gogate
Partner
(Member No. 109574)
FRN. 124144W
(Statutory Auditors)
UDIN-21109574AAAABA5094

Shri. Ranjit G. Patil
(Chairman)

Shri. Madhusudan D. Pai
(C.E.O.)

Shri. Narayan G. Gawand
(Vice Chairman)

Shri. Kesarinath B. Gharat
(Director)

PARTICULARS / Vnerb
st31  MARCH

2021

(< in Lakhs)

st31  MARCH

2020

(< in Lakhs)

SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES /  g§^mì¶ XoUr

 (I) CLAIM AGAINST THE BANK NOT ACKNOWLEDGE AS DEBTS$/ 
  Xmdm

0.00 0.00

 (II) LIABILITY FOR PARTLY PAID INVESTMENTS / 
  nmQ>©br noS> J§wVdUyH$ XoUr 0.00 0.00

 (III)  LIABILITY ON ACCOUNT OF OUTSTANDING FORWARD 
  EXCHANGE CONTRACTS /  Xm{¶Ëd 0.00 0.00

 (IV)  GURANTEES GIVEN ON BEHALF OF CONSTITUENTS / 
  H$mpÝñQ>Qy>eZ ~m~V {Xbobr J°a§Q>r 0.00 0.00

  (a) IN INDIA / ^maVmVrb 6,627.65 8,026.66

  (b) OUTSIDE INDIA / ^maVm~mhoarb 0.00 0.00

 (V) ACCEPTANCES ENDORSEMENTS AND OTHER OBLIGATIONS / 
  ñdrH$mamh©Vm Am{U O~m~Xmè¶m

0.00 0.00

 (VI) OTHER ITEMS FOR WHICH THE BANK IS CONTINGENTLY LIABLE 
  BVa g§^mì¶ AmH$pñ‘V XoUr

17,427.14 22,769.74

   LETTER OF CREDIT / boQ>a Am°’$ H«o$S>rQ> 0.00 125.43

   AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO DEAF / S>o’$ ImVr dJ© Ho$bobr a³H$‘ 1,780.30 1,087.75

   SECURITIES PURCHASE UNDER REV. REPO / 
  [aìhg© aonmo aoQ> A§VJ©V go³¶w[aQ>rO IaoXr

15,447.85 21,293.60

   CONTINGENT LIABILITY FOR PENDING TAX LITIGATIONS /  
  AmH$pñ‘V> Q>°³g XoÊ¶mMo Xm{¶Ëd

198.99 262.96

 TOTAL ( I TO VI ) / (<)  EHy$U 24,054.79 30,796.40



PARTICULARS / Vnerb
SCHEDULE

n[a{eï>
st31  MARCH

2021

(<)

st31  MARCH

2020

(<)

 I. INCOME / O‘m  

 INTEREST EARNED / {‘imbobo ì¶mO 13 36296.67 37509.67

 OTHER INCOME / BVa CËnÞ 14 2061.35 3513.86

TOTAL / (<)  EHy$U 38358.02 41023.53

II. EXPENDITURE / IM©

 INTEREST EXPENDED / {Xbobo ì¶mO 15 20986.86 22257.10

 OPERATING EXPENSES / ì¶dñWmnZ IM© 16 11321.33 11304.09

 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES / VaVwXr Am{U g§^mì¶ XoUr 17 3264.34 2149.63

TOTAL / (<) EHy$U 35572.53 35710.82

III. INCOME TAX EXPENSES / Am¶H$a IM©

 CURRENT TAX / Mmby H$a  930.00 1780.00

 DEFFERED TAX / ñW{JV H$a  (178.35) 27.77

 SHORT/(EXCESS) PROVISION FOR TAX OF EARLIER YEARS 

 (NET) / nyduÀ¶m H$amMr OmXm VaVyX naV
 (7.97) (9.93)

TOTAL / (<) EHy$U 743.68 1797.84

IV. PROFIT / (LOSS) /  Z’$m  / (VmoQ>m)

 NET PROFIT / (LOSS) OF THE YEAR / 

 dfm©AIoarb {Zìdi Z’$m / (VmoQ>m)$
 2041.81 3514.87

 PROFIT / (LOSS) BROUGHT FORWARD / {Zìdi Z’$m / (VmoQ>m)$  1052.88 0.23

TOTAL / (<) EHy$U 3094.69 3515.10

(< in Lakhs)

For GP Parsik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

 Place : Parsik Nagar, 
    Kalwa, Thane-400 605.

th Date  : 14  July, 2021

As per our report of even date

M/s. B. S. Korde & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
CA B. S. Korde

Proprietor
(Member No. 14688)

FRN. 125532W
(Internal Auditors)

UDIN-21014688AAAAFA6776

M/s. Gogate & Company
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-
CA U. V. Gogate
Partner
(Member No. 109574)
FRN. 124144W
(Statutory Auditors)
UDIN-21109574AAAABA5094

{XZm§H$ 31 _mM©, 2021 AIoa Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$

stPROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH, 2021

Shri. Ranjit G. Patil
(Chairman)

Shri. Madhusudan D. Pai
(C.E.O.)

Shri. Narayan G. Gawand
(Vice Chairman)

Shri. Kesarinath B. Gharat
(Director)
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st31  MARCH

2021

(<)

st31  MARCH

2020

(<)

SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED / [‘imbobo ì¶mO

 I. INTEREST / DISCOUNT ON ADVANCE / BILLS
 H$Om©darb {‘imbobo ì¶mO 

20653.03 23048.04

II. INCOME ON INVESTMENTS / J§wVdUwH$sdarb CËnÞ 15643.64 14461.63

III. INTEREST ON BALANCE WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA AND 
 OTHER INTER-BANKS FUNDS / 
 Ama~rAm¶ Am{U B§Q>a-~±H$ ’§$S> ~°boÝgdarb ì¶mO

           -                         -

IV. OTHERS / BVa           -             -

TOTAL ( I TO IV ) / (<)  EHy$U 36296.67 37509.67

SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME / BVa CËnÞ

I. COMMISSION, EXCHANGE AND BROKERAGE / 

 H${‘eZ, E³gM|O Am{U ~«moH$aoO
737.99 898.75

II. PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENTS / J§wVdUyH$ {dH«$sdarb Z’$m 39.38   426.92

 LESS : LOSS ON SALE OF INVESTMENTS / J§wVdUyH$ {dH«$sdarb VmoQ>m           - - 

III. PROFIT ON REVALUATION OF INVESTMENTS / 

 J§wVdUwH$sÀ¶m nyU©‘wë¶m§H$Zdarb Z’$m$
-   -

 LESS : LOSS ON REVALUATION OF INVESTMENTS / 

 J§wVdUwH$sÀ¶m nyU©‘wë¶m§H$Zdarb VmoQ>m
          - - 

IV. PROFIT ON SALE OF LAND, BUILDING AND OTHER ASSETS

 ñWmda d BVa ‘mb‘ÎmoÀ¶m {dH«$sdarb Z’$m$
-   -

 LESS : LOSS ON SALE OF LAND, BUILDING AND OTHER ASSETS

 ñWmda d BVa ‘mb‘ÎmoÀ¶m {dH«$sdarb VmoQ>m
          - - 

V. PROFIT ON EXCHANGE OF TRANSACTIONS

 ì¶dhmamÀ¶m E³gM|Odarb Z’$m$
-   -

 LESS : LOSS ON EXCHANGE OF TRANSACTIONS

 ì¶dhmamÀ¶m E³gM|Odarb VmoQ>m
          - - 

VI. INCOME EARNED BY WAY OF DIVIDENDS ETC. FROM SUBSIDIARIES / 
 COMPANIES AND/OR JOINT VENTURES ABROAD/IN INDIA

-   -

 {dXoer/Xoer CnH§$nÝ¶m/H§$nÝ¶m qH$dm g§¶w³V CnH«$‘m§VyZ {‘imbobo bm^m§e 
 BË¶mXr CËnÞ

          - - 

VII. BDDR WRITTEN BACK / ~wS>rV d g§e{¶V H$O© {ZYrVyZ VaVyX naV - -

VIII. MISCELLANEOUS INCOME / {H$aH$moi CËnÞ 1283.98 2188.19

TOTAL  ( I TO VIII ) / (<) EHy$U 2061.35 3513.86

NOTE : UNDER ITEMS II TO V LOSS FIGURES MAY BE SHOWN IN BRACKETS 

(< in Lakhs)

stSchedules Forming Part of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31  March, 2021

{XZm§H$ 31 ‘mM©, 2021 AIoa Z’$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$mMr n[a{eï



SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED / {Xbobo ì¶mO

I. INTEREST ON DEPOSITS /  R>odtdarb ì¶mO 20986.86 22257.10

II. INTEREST ON RBI / INTER-BANK BORROWINGS /  
 Ama~rAm¶ / B§Q>a-~±H$ H$Om©darb ì¶mO

- -

III. OTHERS / BVa - -

TOTAL  ( I TO III ) / (<) EHy$U 20986.86 22257.10

SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES / ì¶dñWmnZ IM©

I. PAYMENTS TO AND PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEES / 

 H$‘©Mmar doVZ Am{U VaVyX
6104.64 6001.50

II. RENT, TAXES AND LIGHTING / ^mS>o, H$a, Am{U {dO 1828.10   1833.33

III. PRINTING AND STATIONERY / N>nmB© d boIZgm‘wJ«r 92.33  129.25

IV. ADVERTISEMENT AND PUBLICITY / Om{hamV Am{U à{gÜXr 27.17  56.61

V. DEPRECIATION ON BANK’S PROPERTY / ~±Ho$À¶m ‘mb‘Îmodarb Kgmam 828.09  1053.77

VI. DIRECTOR’S FEES, ALLOWANCES AND EXPENSES / 

 g§MmbH$m§Mo ‘mZYZ, ^Îmo Am{U IM©
4.47  4.06

VII. AUDITOR’S FEES AND EXPENSES (INCLUDING BRANCH AUDITORS)

 boImnarjH$m§Mo ewëH$ Am{U IM©  
105.94  100.42

VIII. LAW CHARGES / H$m¶Xm ewëH$ 48.01  66.94

IX. POSTAGE, TELEGRAMS, TELEPHONES ETC / 

 Q>nmb, Vma, Q>o{b’$moZ BË¶mXr.
339.92 318.21

X. REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE / XþéñVr Am{U XoI^mb 69.49 66.93

XI. INSURANCE / {d‘m$ 8.10  29.02

XII. OTHER EXPENDITURE / BVa IM© 1865.07 1644.05

TOTAL  ( I TO XII ) / (<) EHy$U 11321.33 11304.09

SCHEDULE 17 - PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES / VaVwXr Am{U AmH$pñ‘H$Vm

I. BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS RESERVE PROVISION /  
 ~wS>rV d g§e{¶V amIrd {ZYr VaVyX

2250.00 1875.00

II. PROVISION FOR A/cs IN DEFAULT BUT STANDARD A/cs /  
 {S>’$m°ëQ> na§Vw ñQ>±S>S>© ImË¶m§gmR>r VaVyX

- 50.65

III. PROVISION FOR COVID-19 Ex-GRATIA / H$mo{dS>-19 E³g-J«o{g¶m VaVyX 94.00 -

IV. SPECIAL RESERVE FUND (SECTION 36(1)(Viii) OF IT ACT.,1961 / 
 ñnoeb [aPìh© ’§$S> (SECTION 36(1)(Viii) OF IT ACT.,1961

50.00 150.00

(< in Lakhs)
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V. PROVISION FOR RESTRUCTURED ADVANCES / nwZa©{MV H$Om©Mr VaVyX 870.34 71.00

VI. PROVISION FOR IMPAIRED ASSETS RESERVE / 
 BånoAS>© ‘mb‘Îmm amIrd R>odÊ¶mMr VaVyX

- 2.98

TOTAL  ( I TO VI ) / (<) EHy$U 3264.34 2149.63

For GP Parsik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

Shri. Ranjit G. Patil
(Chairman)

Shri. Madhusudan D. Pai
(C.E.O.)

Shri. Narayan G. Gawand
(Vice Chairman)

Shri. Kesarinath B. Gharat
(Director)

 Place : Parsik Nagar, 
    Kalwa, Thane-400 605.

th Date  : 14  July, 2021
As per our report of even date

M/s. B. S. Korde & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
CA B. S. Korde

Proprietor
(Member No. 14688)

FRN. 125532W
(Internal Auditors)

UDIN-21014688AAAAFA6776

M/s. Gogate & Company
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-
CA U. V. Gogate
Partner
(Member No. 109574)
FRN. 124144W
(Statutory Auditors)
UDIN-21109574AAAABA5094

(< in Lakhs)
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st
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31  March, 2021

 A Basic Information : 

 1 Background :

  GP Parsik Sahakari Bank Ltd. is a multi-state scheduled co-operative Bank (converted into multi-state  
  co-operative society w.e.f. 26.03.2015) providing wide range of banking and financial services 
  through 91 branches. It is governed by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-
  operative societies / banks) and the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and 
  the rules framed there-under.

 2 Basis of Preparation :

  The financial statements have been prepared following the going concern concept, on an accrual basis, 
  unless otherwise stated, under the historical cost convention, except for building acquired on merger 
  with Ichalkaranji Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd, Ichalkaranji which is carried at revalued amount (on the 
  basis of revaluation carried out prior to merger by the erstwhile Ichalkaranji Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd.), 
  and comply with the generally accepted accounting principles in India, statutory requirements under the 
  Banking Regulation Act, 1949 & Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, circulars and guidelines 
  issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, the accounting standards issued by the Institute 
  of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), to the extent applicable, and current practices prevailing within   
  the banking industry in India.

 3 Use of Estimates : 

  The presentation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, 
  requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
  assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the 
  reporting period. Management believes that these estimates and assumptions are prudent and 
  reasonable. However, actual results could differ from estimates requiring an adjustment to the 
  carrying amounts of assets or liabilities which are recognized prospectively in the future periods.

  B Significant accounting policies :

 1 Investments :

 1.1   Classification of Investments
  
  For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments have been classified under five   
  groups, namely, Government Securities, other approved securities, shares, bonds of PSUs and other   
  investments.

 1.2 Categorization of Investments

  In accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI, the Bank has classified its Investment portfolio 
  into the following three categories

  "Held to Maturity" (HTM) – securities acquired with the intention to hold till maturity. 
  "Held for Trading" (HFT) – securities acquired with the intention to trade
  "Available for Sale" (AFS) – securities which do not fall within the above two categories

 1.3 Valuation of Investments

  Investments under HTM category are carried at Book Value. The premium paid, if any, on the    
  investments under this category is amortized over the residual life of the security as per guidelines of 
  
  RBI and Policy adopted by Bank. The profit / loss on investments acquired at a discount on face 
 
  value, under this category, is recognized only at the time of redemption / sale of the investment

.
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  Investments under 'Available for Sale (AFS)' and 'Held for Trading (HFT) category are valued scrip-
  
  wise at lower of Cost or Market Value. Net depreciation, if any, under each category has been 
  
  provided for, net appreciation, if any, has been ignored

  Market Value, where market quotes are not available, is determined on the basis of the "Yield to   
  
  Maturity" (YTM) method as indicated by FBIL. Appreciation/ Depreciation are aggregated for each 
  
  class of securities and net depreciation in aggregate for each category as per RBI guidelines is 
 
  charged to Profit and Loss Account. Net appreciation, if any, is ignored

 1.4 Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as revenue item. Brokerage, Commission etc. 
  
  pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue

 2 Advances :

 2.1 The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as    
 
  provisioning on Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has been arrived at in 
 
  accordance with the Income Recognition, Assets Classification and Provisioning Norms prescribed 
  
  by the RBI from time to time till date

 2.2 The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Assets is disclosed as 
 
  "NPA Interest Receivable" as per RBI directives

 2.3 Provision on Advances categorized under Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in 
 
  accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India. In addition, a general provision 
 
  is made on following categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as under

 2.4 Bank has made additional provision for restructured accounts as per RBI master Circular dated 
  1.7.2015/ circular dated 1.1.2019 / 6.8.2020 as the case may be. The details are given in para No. 16   
  under Disclosures as per RBI guidelines. 

 3 Fixed Assets :

 3.1 Land is carried at cost except for leasehold land which is carried at amortized cost. Premises, Furniture & 
  Fixtures, Plant & Machinery are stated at cost less depreciation. Cost includes incidental expenses 
  relating to acquisition and installation of fixed assets.

 3.2 Leasehold land cost is amortized over the remaining lease period.

 3.3 Computer Hardware, Computer Software, UPS and Batteries, ATM Machines, Printers, CC TV, LCD 
 
  Projector are depreciated on Straight Line method @ 33.33% as directed by RBI.

 3.4 The depreciation on assets acquired prior to 1st October is provided for the whole year otherwise the 
 
  same are depreciated at 50% of the normal rates. No depreciation is provided on assets sold in the 
  year of sale.

 3.5 Premises, Furniture & Fixtures, Plant & Machinery and Capital Expenditure on Rental premises are 
  depreciated on Written down Value method at the rates considered appropriate by the Management as 
 
  under.

Category   Provision (%)

Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors 0.25

Commercial and Real estate (CRE) loans 1.00

CRE –Residential Housing 0.75

Other advances 0.40
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 3.6 Fixed Assets which have been fully depreciated but are still in use, are carried in the books at NIL 
  value and in some cases at nominal value of Re. 1/-.

 4 Impairment of Assets :

  Fixed Assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to ascertain whether there are any indications   
  that the carrying amount of any asset exceeds its realizable value. An impairment loss is recognized 
  whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

 5 Revenue recognition:

 5.1 Income is accounted on accrual basis as and when it is earned except for:

  a) The income on Non-Performing Assets is recognized on realization, as per Reserve Bank of India 
   directives.
 
  b) The commission on Letters of Credit / Guarantees and Dividends received from shares of co- 
  
   operative institutions are accounted on receipt basis. While during the year interest on TREPS and 
  
   interest on T-Bills are accounted on receipt basis, at the year-end, interest receivable thereon is 
  
   accounted on accrual basis.

  c) The interest on overdue / matured Fixed Deposits is accounted at the rate applicable to Savings Bank 
 
   Accounts as per RBI guidelines.

 5.2 Subsidy received from the Reserve Bank of India on purchase of sorting machines is accounted for 
 
  on receipt basis by crediting the same to the respective asset account.

 6 Employee Benefits:

  Defined Contribution Scheme :
 
  The payment of Provident Fund is made to the Commissioner for Provident Fund at rates prescribed   
  in the Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions Act, 1952 and is accounted for on accrual basis.

  Defined Benefit Scheme :

  The bank has taken Employees' Group Gratuity Policy from Life Insurance Corporation of India 
 
  (LIC)/HDFC Standard Life and LIC is maintaining gratuity fund under a trust deed for gratuity 
 
  payments to employees. The premium / contribution paid to LIC under the said policy is debited to 
 
  Profit & Loss Account.

  Accumulated leave is treated as an employee benefit. The Bank measures the expected cost of such 
  absences as an additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that  
  has accumulated at the Balance Sheet date. The bank has taken Employees' Group Leave 
  Encashment policy from Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC)/ HDFC Standard Life to meet leave 
  encashment liability. The premium / contribution paid to LIC under the said policy is debited to Profit  
  & Loss Account.

Description of Asset Rate of depreciation

Fire Extinguisher, Cheque Encoding Machine 25 %

Plant & Machinery 15 %

Vehicles 25 %

Lease Lines, ISDN, ATM Video Capture System, H.O. 40 %

All other assets 10 %
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 7 Lease Payment :

  Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss Account on accrual 
 
  basis for the financial year. In the opinion of the Bank, the leave and license agreements entered into 
 
  by the Bank for use of premises for its banking business are cancellable.

 
 8 Income Tax :   

  Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current Income Tax is measured on the 
  
  basis of estimated taxable income for the year in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 
  
  1961, and rules framed there under. Bank has opted to pay income tax as per newly introduced 
  section 115BAD of Income Tax Act, 1961.

  Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) are recognized only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty that there 
  will be sufficient future taxable income would be available against which DTA can be realized.

  DTA / Deferred Tax Liability (DTL) are reassessed at each reporting date.

 
 9 Earnings per share :

  Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period after tax (before 
 
  appropriation) by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

 10 Segment Reporting : 

  The Bank has identified two Business Segments viz. Treasury Operations and Other Banking  
  Operations taking into account the nature of products and services, the different risks and returns  
  and the guidelines issued by RBI. Treasury Operations includes all investment portfolio and profit /  
  loss on sale of investments. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses on funds  
  borrowed from internal and external sources and depreciation / amortization of premium on 
  investments in Held to Maturity category. Other Banking Operations include all other operations not 
  covered under 'Treasury Operations'.

 11 Security Deposits paid for utility Services :

  Amount paid as Security Deposits to different authorities for service like telephone, electricity, water 
 
  etc is debited to profit & loss account in the year of payment. 

 12 In accordance with the RBI guidelines relating to COVID-19 Regulatory Package dated 27.3.2020, 
  17.4.2020, 15.5.2020 and 23.5.2020, the Bank granted a moratorium of six months on the payment 
  of all installments and/or interest, as applicable, falling due between 1.3.2020 and 31.8.2020 to all 
  eligible borrowers classified as Standard. For all such accounts where the moratorium is granted, the   
  asset classification remained as Standard still during the moratorium period.

  The extent of impact on account of pandemic, including the current second wave witnesses in the  
  country on the bank's result, credit quality and provisions depends on the future developments which 
  are uncertain and may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial 
  statements and the bank will continue to closely monitor any material changes to future economic 
  conditions. Despite these events and conditions, bank results in future are neither expected to be 
  material adverse nor would there be any significant impact on the going concern assumption.
       
 13 In accordance with the RBI guidelines relating to COVID-19 dated 26.10.2020 regarding grant of ex-
  gratia payment of difference between compound interest and simple interest for six months to 
  borrowers (having limit up to Rs 2 crores) in specified loan accounts (1.3.2020 to 31.8.2020), bank 
  has given benefit of Rs. 135.78 lakhs to the eligible borrowers. Bank has received the claim from 
  nodal bank on 31.3.2021.
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 14.  Further, in accordance with the RBI guidelines relating to COVID-19 dated 7.4.2021, and IBA circular 
  dated 19.4.2021, regarding grant of ex-gratia payment of difference between compound interest and 
  simple interest for six months to borrowers (having limit more than Rs 2 crores) in specified loan 
  accounts (1.3.2020 to 31.8.2020), bank has provided for Rs 94 lakhs to be payable to the eligible 
  borrowers.  

 C Disclosures as required by the Accounting Standards (AS)

 1 Employee Benefits: (AS 15)

  The Bank has contributed Rs 4,58,60,229/- (Previous year Rs 3,95,27,776/- towards Provident Fund.
  
  The Bank has paid Rs 2,70,88,762/- (Previous year Rs 2,53,29,036/-) towards Group Leave 
  Encashment policy of LIC.

  The Bank has debited Rs 1,31,69,569/- (Previous year Rs. 2,65,00,000/-) towards Group Gratuity  
  policy of LIC.

  Actuarial assessment of Gratuity Fund/Leave Encashment maintained with LIC:
                            

(< in Lakhs)

Sr.
No.

Particulars
Gratuity Leave Encashment

31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

I Actuarial Assumptions

Discount Rate 7.00% 7.25% 7.00% 7.25%

Salary Escalation 4.00% 5.00% 4.00% 5.00%

Membership Data  

Number of members (Nos.) 796 778 756 812

Average Age (years) 41.21 40.43 41.00 40.00

Average monthly salary 41801.06 36789.27 41801.00 35749.00

Average Past Service (years) 14.07 13.34 - -

Valuation Method
Projected Unit Credit  

Method
Projected Unit Credit 

Method

II Changes in the present value of obligation

Opening present value of obligation 2978.25 2552.78 707.19 651.91

Interest Cost 208.47 191.45 51.27 52.15

Current Service Cost 131.53 116.24 70.88 59.92

Benefits paid (230.30) (137.81) (264.16) (251.27)

Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations 17.02 2016.51         201.34 194.47

Closing Present value of obligation 310.49 706.15 766.52 707.19

III Changes in fair value of plan assets

Opening Fair value of plan assets 2572.88 1905.40 288.36 512.47

Expected return on plan assets 185.23 187.15 12.21 27.17

Contributions 57.70 618.14 14.33 00.00

Benefits paid (230.30) (137.81) (264.16) (251.27)

Closing Fair value of plan assets 2585.52 2572.88 50.74 288.36

45

Kalwa, Thane - 400 605.

(Registration No. MSCS/CR/1213/2015 date 26/03/2015)

Banking Banaaye Asaan
.



 

              Note :  Bank has maintained Fund for Group Gratuity & Leave encashment with HDFC Standard Life   
   for Rs. 4,99,41,722.66 & Rs. 5,16,55,583.87 respectively. Present Value of Plan Assets  
   represents the balance available with LIC. The Bank has not recognized actuarial loss / gain 
   on obligation / plan assets, interest cost / expected return on plan assets.

 2 Segment Reporting: (AS 17) 

(< in Lakhs)

(< in Lakh)

Particulars

2020-21 2019-20

Treasury   
Operations

Other 
Banking 

Operations
Total

Treasury   
Operations

Other 
Banking 

Operations
Total

Segment Revenue 15,683.02 23,015.71 38,698.73 15,715.46 25,308.06 41,023.52

Segment Cost 12,643.20 19,819.38 32,462.58 11,702.59 21,849.09 33,551.68

Segment Result 3,039.83 3,196.32 6,236.15 4,012.87 3,458.97 7,471.84

Less: - Unallocated Exp. - - - - - 9.50

Net Profit Before Tax - - 6,236.15 - - 7,462.35

Risk Provisions - - 3,214.34 - - 1,999.63

Income Tax - - 930.00 - - 1,780.00

Deferred Tax - - - - - 27.77

Special Reserve - - 50.00 - - 150.00

Excess Provisions revers - - - - - (9.93)

Net Profit Before  
Appropriation

- - 2,041.81 - - 3,514.87

Sr.
No.

Particulars
Gratuity Leave Encashment

31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

IV Amount recognized in balance sheet:

Present Value of obligation as at the year-end 3104.98 706.15 766.52 707.19

Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the year-end 2585.52 2572.88 50.74 288.36

(Asset) / Liability (519.46) 1866.73 (715.78) 418.83

V Expenses recognized in P/L Account

Current service cost 131.53 116.24 70.88 59.92

Interest cost 208.47 191.45 51.27 52.15

Expected Return of Plan Assets (185.23) (187.15) (12.21) (27.17)

Net actuarial (gain) / loss 17.02 (2016.51) 201.34 194.47

Expenses recognized in P & L account 171.80 (1895.96) 311.28 279.38
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 3 Related party Disclosures : (AS 18) 
         The Bank is a co-operative society under the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there 
  are no Related Parties requiring a disclosure under the Accounting Standard – 18, issued by the 
  ICAI, other than Key Management Personnels, viz. Mr. Uday A. Shetye, the Chief Executive Officer 

rd th  (CEO) of the Bank (till 23  September, 2020), Mr. Manoj V.Gadkari (Officiating CEO from 24  
th th  September, 2020 to 15  March, 2021) & Mr. Madhusudan D. Pai (from 16  March, 2021 till date) for 

  FY 2020-21. However in terms of RBI circular dated March 29, 2003, the CEO being a single party 
  coming under the category, no further details therein need to be disclosed.

 4 Lease : (AS 19)

  Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss Account on accrual 
 
  basis for the financial year. In the opinion of the Bank, the leave and license / lease agreements 
  entered into by the Bank for use of premises for its banking business are cancellable. 

   The disclosures are as under :-
 
  Minimum Lease Payments :

 

 5 Intangible Fixed Assets : (AS 26)

  The Bank has identified intangible assets representing Computer Software and shown separately in 
 
  the Fixed Assets Schedule under fixed asset block "Intangible Assets" giving details relating to Gross 
 
  Block & Amortization as prescribed by Accounting Standard – 26 on Intangible assets issued by ICAI. 
 
  Computer software is amortized @33.33% on straight line method as per the directives of RBI.

(< in Lakh)

Particulars

2020-21 2019-20

Treasury   
Operations

Other 
Banking 

Operations
Total

Treasury   
Operations

Other 
Banking 

Operations
Total

OTHER INFORMATION

Segment Assets 2,62,176.35 2,31,869.11 4,94,045.46 2,25,170.87 2,39,268.10 4,64,438.98

Unallocable Assets - - 2,168.61 - - 1,928.49

Total Assets 2,62,176.35 2,31,869.11 4,96,214.07 2,25,170.87 2,39,268.10 4,66,367.46

Segment Liabilities 2,61,283.18 1,91,058.40 4,52,341.58 2,24,868.43 2,02,732.95 4,27,601.38

Unallocable Liabilities - - 43,872.49 - - 38,766.09

Total Liabilities 2,61,283.18 1,91,058.40 4,96,214.07 2,24,868.43 2,02,732.95 4,66,367.46

Particulars (< in Lakhs)

Not later than one year 746.64

Later than one year but not later than five years 1332.53

Later than five years 36.89
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 6 Earnings per share : (AS 20)

 
  The Bank has no liability which can be potentially converted into equity shares.

 7 Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities : (AS 22)
  st  The deferred tax liabilities as at 31  March, 2021 and break-up of its major components is as follows:

 8 Impairment of Assets : (AS 28)

  Bank has identified impairment of asset as under and as such bank has provided for under 
 
  Accounting Standard - 28 issued by ICAI :-

 9 Contingent Liabilities :

  All letters of credit / guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. The 
 
  liability thereon is dependent on terms of contractual obligations, devolvement, raising demand by 
 
  concerned parties and the amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized by margins, 
  counter-guarantees and secured charges.

Particulars (< in Lakhs)

Net profit for the period after tax (before appropriation)- < Lakhs 2,041.81

Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos.) 1,82,65,456

Earnings per share (Basic & Diluted)- in < 11.23
(PY 19.48)

Particulars DTA (<) DTL (<)

Deferred Tax as on 01.04.2020 - (2,62,90,580.16)

Add:- Deferred Tax Adjustments during 2020-21

Depreciation (7,18,918.00)

Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of I.T. Act - (12,58,400.00)

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 1,98,12,710.00 -

Deferred Tax Asset / Liability 1,98,12,710.00 (19,77,318.00)

NET Tax Difference arising during the year 
DTA/(DTL)

1,78,35,392.00

NET Deferred Tax Liability as on 31.03.2021 (84,55,188.16)

Sr. No. Particulars (< in Lakhs)

1 Provision against GST ITC 60.00

2 Provision to be made for Double Payment through NEFT / RTGS 2.33

3 Income Tax Receivable for AY 2009-10, 2010-11, 2017-18 98.61
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  The amount of cases pending with different tax authorities is also included under contingent liability.

 D Notes to Accounts :

 1 Fixed Deposits with other Banks include deposits aggregating to Rs.4418.13 Lakhs (Previous year 
 
  Rs. 5654.87 lakhs) lodged as margin money to secure issuance of Letters of Credit / Guarantees in 
 
  respect of correspondent bank.

 2 Capital commitments and Contingent Liabilities :
        
  Capital Commitments

  At March 31, 2021, estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts 
 
  amount to Rs. NIL (Previous year Rs. NIL).

  Contingent Liability

         The status of Bank's income tax assessments / appellate proceedings is as tabulated below :-

 
 3 Amounts transferred to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF)

 4 Previous year figures :
        The bank has reclassified previous year figures to conform to this year's classification.

Period Particulars

Demand  
Raised

(< Lakhs)

Income Tax

AY 2009-10
Dy CIT issued notice u/s 271(1)(c) of IT Act on 31.5.17 stating that Murbad 
branch is not rural branch and allowance for BDDR can not be taken

75.65

AY 2007-08
Asst CIT issued notice u/s 271(1)(c) of IT Act on 28.3.18 stating that Murbad 
branch is not rural branch and allowance for BDDR can not be taken.

25.07

Service Tax

From April 13 
to June 2017

Jt Commissioner of Thane CGST, Mumbai, issued Show Cause notice 
against availment of CENVAT Credit on Deposit Insurance Premium paid 
to DICGC. The Bank has filed appeal before Jt. Commissioner of CX & 
GST, Thane CGST, Mumbai.

67.68

October 2013 
to 

June 2017

Assistant Commissioner of CGST, Thane, issued Show Cause notice 
against availment of CENVAT Credit on interchange/ switching fees on 
NFS Service Changes paid to different banks.

30.59

Particulars
Current Year 

2020-21
Previous 

Year 2019-20

Op. balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1087.75 982.69

Add: Amt transferred to DEAF during the year 713.60 118.07

Less: Amt reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 21.05 13.01

Cl. balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1780.30 1087.75

(< in Lakhs)

49

Kalwa, Thane - 400 605.

(Registration No. MSCS/CR/1213/2015 date 26/03/2015)

Banking Banaaye Asaan
.



Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

1 Movement of CRAR

a Capital Tier 1 39,610.35 38,817.07

b Capital Tier  2 6,485.17 5,578.96

c Total of Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital 46,095.52 44,396.03

d Total Risk Weighted Assets 2,15,878.18 2,24,105.83

e Capital to Risk Assets Ratio 21.35% 19.81%

2 Investments

a Book Value 1,61,238.45 1,43,818.67

b Face Value 1,63,606.96 1,45,555.30

c Market Value 1,61,999.63 1,44,488.37

3 Advances Against

a Builders and Developers, Real Estate 12,008.24 14,056.14

b Construction Business 0.00 0.00

c Housing 29,376.10 31,446.14

4 Advance against Shares & Debentures 0.00 0.00

5 Advances to Directors, Their relatives, companies firms in 
which they are interested:

a Fund-based

i Outstanding at the beginning of the year 20.48 17.92

ii Additions during the year* 106.24 49.87

iii Recovery during the year 50.26 47.31

iv Outstanding at the end of the year (Including Interest) 76.46 20.48

*Amount pertain to loan against Fixed Deposits

b Non-fund based (Guarantees, L/Cs etc.)

i Outstanding at the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00

ii Additions during the year 0.00 0.00

iii Recovery during the year 0.00 0.00

iv Outstanding at the end of the year (Including Interest) 0.00 0.00

6 Average Cost of Deposits 5.19% 5.75%

7 NPAs

a Gross NPAs 11,891.25 9,123.40

b Net NPAs 0.00 0.00

8 Movement In NPAs

I Gross NPAs

a Opening Balance 9,123.40 10,935.12

b Additions during the year 5,588.35 8,785.13

c Less : Closed / Recovered / Transfer to ARC / Written off 2,820.50 10,596.85

d Closing Balance 11,891.25 9,123.40
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Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

8 II Net NPAs

a At the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00

b At the end of the year 0.00 0.00

9 Profitability 

a Interest income as a percentage of average working funds 7.57% 8.12%

b Non- Interest income as a percentage of average working funds 0.43% 0.58%

c Operating profit as a percentage of average working funds 1.26% 1.44%

d Return on Average Assets   0.42% 0.76%

e Business( Deposits + Advances) Per employees  765.51 743.82

f Profit per employee    2.56 4.34

10 Provision made during the year towards:

a Provision for NPAs 2,250.00 1,875.00

b Depreciation in Investments- IDR 0.00 0.00

11 Movement in Provisions against Advances:

a Towards Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve

Opening Balance 10,761.01 10,935.76

Provisions/Additions during the year 2,551.78 2,104.00

Recovery in Write off Accounts 0.00 0.00

Less : Closed / Recovered / Written Back 0.00 2,278.75

Closing Balance 13,312.79 10,761.01

b Towards Contingent provision against Standard Assets

Opening Balance 955.00 955.00

Provisions/Additions during the year 0.00 0.00

Closing Balance 955.00 955.00

c Provisions towards Restructured  Assets

Opening Balance 71.00 0.00

Provisions/Additions during the year 870.34 71.00

Closing Balance 941.34 71.00

 12

 

Movement in Provisions against Investment

a Provision for Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Opening Balance 3,786.69 3,786.69

Add - during the year from P/L & Appropriation for previous 
financial year. 

0.00 0.00

Less - Reversal 0.00 0.00

Closing Balance 3,786.69 3,786.69

 b Provision for Investment Depreciation Reserve

Opening Balance 500.00 1,326.50

Add- Transfer of Contingent Prov. to IDR 0.00 0.00

Less- Excess Prov. written Back to P/L 0.00 826.50

Closing Balance 500.00 500.00
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 16  Details of Advances Restructured as on 31st March, 2021 are given below :

  a) The loans subjected to restructuring during Fy 2020-21 as per RBI Master circular  
   DCBR.BPD.(PCB)MC No. 14/13.05.000/2015-16 dtd. July, 01, 2015 are given below.

  
  b) Details of loans subject to restructuring under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises(MSME) 
   sector during the year ended 31ST March, 2021 with aggregate exposure (including non fund 
   based facilities), to the borrower does not exceed Rs. 2,500.00 Lakhs as on 01 January, 2020 
   as per RBI circular DOR.No.BP.BC.34/21.04.048/2019-20 dated 11 February 2020

No. of accounts 
restructured

Outstanding 
₹ in Lakhs

Provision made 
₹ in Lakhs

4 235.90 12.74

Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

13  a Foreign Currency Assets 0.00 0.00

 b Foreign Currency Liabilities 0.00 0.00

14

 

  
 

DICGC premium paid up to Period Covered Date of Payment (< in Lakhs)

01/04/2020 To 30/09/2020 29/05/2020 278.48

01/10/2020 To 31/03/2021 28/10/2020 285.65

15 Penalty Imposed by RBI No No

Particulars 
Housing 
Loans

SME Debt 
Restructuring

Others

Standard 
advances 

restructured

No. of Borrowers 0 2 1

Amount outstanding 0.00 3,553.53 2,478.77

Sacreifice (diminution in the fair value) 0.00 88.32 152.64

Sub-
Standard 
advances 

restructured

No. of Borrowers 0 0 0

Amount outstanding 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 0 0 0

Doubtfull 
advances 

restructured

No. of Borrowers 0 0 0

Amount outstanding 0 0 0

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 0 0 0

Total

No. of Borrowers 0 2 1

Amount outstanding 0.00 3,553.53 2,478.77

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 0.00 88.32 152.64
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III   DISCLOSURE AS PER RBI GUIDELINES 

(As per RBI Circular dated UBD.CO.BPD(PCB) Cir. No. 52/12.05.001/2013-14 dt d. 25/03/2014)

(Figures in % or Rs. < Lakhs)

.



  c) Bank has extended DCCO in 6 accounts in terms of RBI Master circular DCBR.BPD.(PCB)MC 
   No. 14/13.05.000/2015-16 dtd. July, 01, 2015 and also made provision in addition to provision 
   required to be made against standard asset as under.

  d) Details of Restructuring as per RBI Circular dated 6.8.2020 on Covid Stress Resolution Framework

 17 Details of financial assets assigned during the year to SC/RC for Asset Reconstruction :       

  As on 31.3.2021, bank held total Security Receipts (SRs) of Rs 5635.16 lakhs received from ARC in lieu    
  of financial assets (loans) assigned to ARC during FY 2019-20. There was no depreciation in NAV of SRs 
  held by the bank as on 31.3.2021. Thus no depreciation was required to be made against SR held by the   
  bank.  

  Bank has not assigned financial assets to ARC during FY 2020-21. 

No. of accounts 
wherein DCCO extended

Outstanding 
₹ in Lakhs

Provision made 
₹ in Lakhs

6 835.61 8.36

TYPE OF 
BORROWER

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E)

Number of 
accounts where 
resolution plan 

has been 
implemented 

under this 
window

Exposure to 
accounts 

mentioned at 
(A) before 

implementation 
of the plan 

₹ Lakhs

Of (B), 
aggregate 
amount of 

debt 
that was 

converted into 
other securities

Additional funding 
sanctioned, if any, 
including between 
invocation of the 

plan and 
implementation 

₹ Lakhs

Increase in 
provisions on 
account of the 
implementation 
of the resolution 

plan 
₹ Lakhs

PERSONAL LOANS 2 51.32 0 0 5.13

CORPORATE PERSONS* 21 7587.13 0 403.50 379.36

OF WHICH MSMES 21 7587.13 0 403.50 379.36

OTHERS 18 2555.33 0 50.00 127.77

TOTAL 41 10193.78 0 453.50 512.26

Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

a No. of borrowers 0.00 53.00

b
Aggregate value (net off provisions ) of accounts assigned to 
SC/RC

0.00 6,749.06

c Aggregate consideration 0.00 6,750.00

d
Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred 
in earlier years

0 0.00

e Aggregate gain / (loss) over net book value 0.00 0.94

(< in Lakhs)(< in Lakhs)
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 18  Composition of Non SLR Investments as on 31.3.2021

  Unlisted securities include SR issued by ARC of Rs 5635.16 lakhs in lieu of assignment of financial 
  assets to ARC

  Below Investment grade security pertains to Bonds issued by Reliance Home Finance Ltd against 
  which bank held provision to full extent. 
 

 19 Non-Performing Non SLR Investments as on 31.3.2021

 20 Repo/Reverse Repo Transactions during the year 

(< in Lakhs)

Sr. 
No.

Issuer
Amount 

₹ 
in Lakhs

Extent of below 
investment 

grade Securities

Extent of 
Unrated 

Securities 

Extent of 
Unlisted 

Securities

1 2 3 4 5 6

1 PSUs 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2 Fls 8,499.90 0.00 0.00 0.00

3 Nationalized Banks 1,490.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4 Others (incl SR issued by ARC) 10,135.11 500.00 0.00 5,635.16

Total 21,125.01 0.00 0.00 0.00

5 Provision Held towards Depreciation 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00

Particulars Amount < in Lakhs

Opening Balance 500.00

Additions during the year since 1st April 0.00

Reductions during the above period 0.00

Closing Balance 0.00

Total Provision held 500.00

Particulars

Minimum 
outstanding 

during the year

Maximum 
outstanding 

during the year

Daily Average 
outstanding 

during the year

Outstanding
As on 
st

31  March

20-21 19-20 20-21 19-20 20-21 19-20 20-21 19-20

Borrowing under LAF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Lending under LAF 2500.00 400.00 24600.00 22000.00 1495.75 1223.00 14200.00 22000.00
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 21  TREPS – Reporting Platform      

          

 22 Interest Rate Future (as per RBI Circular UBD(PCB)BPD Cir No.17/13.01.000/2009-10 October 28, 
  2009). The bank has not undertaken any transaction during the Financial Year 2020-21.

 23 Prior Period Item :
      The Bank has recognized expense of Rs.0.54 lakhs towards GST of earlier years, as prior period item.

           

(< in Lakhs)

Particulars

Minimum 
outstanding 

during the year

Maximum 
outstanding 

during the year

Daily Average 
outstanding 

during the year

Outstanding
As on 
st

31  March

20-21 19-20 20-21 19-20 20-21 19-20 20-21 19-20

Borrowing under TREPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Lending under TREPS 999.94 499.82 7999.12 7998.93 1843.58 2038.55 1999.67 0.00

 Place : Parsik Nagar, 
    Kalwa, Thane-400 605.

th Date  : 14  July, 2021

M/s. Gogate & Company
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-

CA U. V. Gogate
Partner
(Member No. 109574)
FRN. 124144W
(Statutory Auditors)
UDIN-21109574AAAABA5094
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Particulars
31st March, 2021

Amount ₹ in Lakhs
31st March, 2020

Amount ₹ in Lakhs

1) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account  2041.81  3514.87

Adjustments for -     

Amount provided for Bad & Doubtful debts 2250.00  1875.00  

Provision for Restructured Advances 870.34   71.00  

IDR Excess Provision of Earlier years 0.00  (826.50)  

Provision for Doubtful but Standard Advances 0.00  50.65  

Special Reserve Fund u/s. 36(1)(viii) of I.T.Act.1961 50.00  150.00  

Depreciation on Fixed Assets 828.09  1053.77  

Provision for Covid-19 Ex-gratia 94.00  0.00  

Income Tax provision 930.00  1780.00  

Deferred Tax (Asset)/Liability (178.35)  27.77  

Excess provision of Income Tax written back (7.97)  (9.93)  

Excess provision of Expense Tax written back (112.81)  0.00  

Loss/(Profit) on Sale of Fixed Assets (2.48)  (3.72)  

Provision for Impaired Asset 0.00  2.98  

Bonus Paid (744.78) 3976.04 (691.38) 3479.65

     

Operating W ChangesCash Flow before orkingCapital  6017.85  6994.52

     

Adjustments for changes in Working Capital -     

(Increase)/Decrease in Interest Receivable onAdvances (1008.82)  (34.78)  

(Increase)/Decrease in Investments (19119.44)  (26191.21)  

(Increase)/Decrease in Branch adjustments (287.56)  (34.94)  

(Increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances 12589.59  12445.22  

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets 2171.28  1983.73  

Increase /(Decrease) in Interest Payable on Deposits 3039.52  (844.54)  

Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits 20950.55  13471.83  

Increase/(Decrease) in Current & other liabilities (582.64)  (1657.68)  

Increase/(Decrease) in Reserves (136.13) 17616.35 (3324.99) (4187.37)

     

Operating Cash Flow after Working Capital Changes  23634.20  2807.15

     

Less –Taxes paid (including TDS) (1304.87)  (1754.35)  

Less –Taxes paid for Earlier years S.A Tax (17.50) (1322.37) (200.00) (1954.35)

     

Net Cash Flow from Operating activities after taxes  22311.83  852.80
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Particulars
31st March, 2021

Amount 
31st March, 2020

Amount 

     

2) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

Increase Fixed Assets (Net) (454.99)  (383.08)  

Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities  (454.99)  (383.08)

     

3) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

Increase in Share Capital 62.63  208.24  

Dividend paid during the year (12.13)  (987.67)  

Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities  50.50  (779.43)

     

4) NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH (1+2+3)  21907.34  (309.71)

     

5) CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING  76294.24  76603.95

     

   6) CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE CLOSING (4+5)  98201.58  76294.24

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

Cash & Balances with other Bank  98201.58   76294.24

   Total (<)     98201.58     76294.24

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

 Place : Parsik Nagar, 
    Kalwa, Thane-400 605.

th Date  : 14  July, 2021

M/s. B. S. Korde & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
CA B. S. Korde

Proprietor
(Member No. 14688)

FRN. 125532W
UDIN-21014688AAAAFA6776

(Internal Auditors)

M/s. Gogate & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-
CA U. V. Gogate
Partner
(Member No. 109574)
FRN. 124144W 
UDIN :  21109574AAAABA5094
(Statutory Auditors)

As per our report of even date
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PROGRESS DURING LAST 10 YEARS
 ‘mJrb 10 dfm©V ~±Ho$Mr Pmbobr àJVr

PROGRESS DURING LAST 10 YEARS
 ‘mJrb 10 dfm©V ~±Ho$Mr Pmbobr àJVr

Year

gZ

Share Capital

^mJ 

^m§S>db

Deposits

R>odr

Loans

{Xbobr 

H$O}

Reserve Fund 
& Other 

Reserves

J§JmOir 

d BVa

No. of 
Shareholders

g^mgX 

g§»¶m

Net Profit

{Zìdi 

Z’$m

Dividend

bm^m§e

2011-12 3673.96 146049.03 86405.06 21209.72 68837 2130.91 15% 

2012-13 4253.86 167300.99 99967.46 24103.69 72512 2275.94 15% 

2013-14 4715.39 183513.10 111224.22 26918.03 74696 2421.75 15% 

2014-15 5394.09 216783.55 126704.64 29692.14 77738 3066.07 15% 

2015-16 6394.44 244545.25 154756.43 32210.86 82559 3206.63 15% 

2016-17 7362.14 297978.32 177691.03 34618.00 88277 4732.17 12% 

2017-18 8313.95 352948.00 220692.33 40062.43 93104 4304.58 12%  

2018-19 8861.85 380906.14 219820.03 43452.77 97143 3459.72 12% 

2019-20 9070.10 394377.97 207374.81 44219.01 99705 3514.87 —

2020-21 9132.73 415328.52 194785.22 49064.69 101219 2041.81 7.50%

(< in Lakh)

No.

H«$.
Amountwise Loan Disbursement

aH$‘oZwgma H$O© dmQ>n

Total              
Borrowers

EHy$U H$O©Xma 

Total Amount             
(< in Lakhs)

EHy$U a³H$‘ 

Percentage

Q>³Ho$dmar

1 Upto < 5,000/- < 5,000/- n¶ªV 417 5.69 0.01

2 < 5,001/- to <15,000/- < 5,001/- Vo < 15,000/- 719 73.55 0.04

3 < 15,001/- to < 50,000/- < 15,001/- Vo < 50,000/- 3582 1168.83 0.60

4 < 50,001/- to <1 Lakh < 50,001/- Vo < 1 bmI 4758 3495.82 1.79

5 Above < 1 Lakh to < 5 Lakh < 1 bmImMo da Vo < 5 bmI 13545 33599.24 17.25

6 Above < 5 Lakh to < 20 Lakh < 5 bmImMo da Vo < 20 bmI 4307 41718.79 21.42

7 Above < 20 Lakh < 20 bmImdarb 1367 114723.30 58.90

EHy$U 28695 194785.22 100.00

60

Amountwise Loans / a³H$‘ {Zhm¶ H$O©
 

Statement of Amountwise Disbursement of Loans as on 31st March, 2021

{X. 31 ‘mM©, 2021 AIoa a³H$‘ {Zhm¶ {dVaU Ho$boë¶m H$Om©Mr AmH$S>odmar (< in Lakh)
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Purposewise Loans / CÔoe {Zhm¶ H$O©
 

No.
H«$. Purpose / H$maU

Total              
Borrowers

EHy$U H$O©Xma 

Total Amount             
(< in Lakhs)

EHy$U a³H$‘ 

Percentage
Q>³Ho$dmar

1 Allied Agriculture eoVrnyaH$ 104 462.46 0.24

2 Small Scale bKwCÚmoJ 489 35972.44 18.47

3 Transport dmhVyH$ 3458 15068.86 7.74

4 Business & Industry ì¶mnma d CÚr‘ 3100 61682.87 31.67

5 Self Employed ñd¶§amoOJma 726 2997.35 1.54

6 Education {ejU 5177 11358.71 5.83

7
Loan against Immovable 
Property ñWmda ‘mb‘ÎmoÀ¶m VmaUmdarb 2686 39979.62 20.52

8 Debts Repayment ~mhoarb H$O© ’o$S> 9884 18613.46 9.55

9 Marriage b¾ g‘ma§^ 149 235.22 0.12

10 Personal & Others d¡¶{º$H$ d BVa 1450 4595.66 2.36

11 House Repairs KaXþéñVr 1472 3818.57 1.96

EHy$U 28695 194785.22 100.00

(< in Lakh)

Statement of Purposewise Disbursement of Loans as on 31st March, 2021

{X. 31 ‘mM©, 2021 AIoa CÔoe {Zhm¶ {dVaU Ho$boë¶m H$Om©Mr AmH$S>odmar



g^mgXm§À¶m ‘m{hVrH$[aVm Information to Members

 1. ~±Ho$bm AmnUmg ~±Ho$À`m {d{dY godm, gw{dYm `m§Mr _m{hVr XoÊ`mH$[aVm   
  gd© g^mgXm§Zr Amnbm g§nyU© nËVm, _mo~mB©b Z§~a, B_ob Am`S>r,   
  n°ZH$mS©>  Z§~a, AmYmaH$mS©> Z§~a Amdí`H$ Ë`m H$mJXnÌm§gmo~V  Úmdm.

 2. ~±Ho$À`m Cn{dYrZwgma AmnUmg Amdí`H$ Ë`m ^mJ^m§S>dbmMr YmaUm  
  H$aUo Amdí`H$ Amho. AÝ`Wm Amnbo g^mgXËd aÔ hmoD$ eH$Vo. Cn{dYr 
  H«$. 11 a (ii) Zwgma g^mgXm§Zr < 50/- Mo 20 dgyb ^mJ YmaU H$aUo 
  Amdí`H$ Amho. AÝ`Wm Ë`m§Mo g^mgXËd aÔ hmoD$ eH$Vo. åhUyZ Á`m 
  g^mgXm§Zr 20 dgyb ^mJmn`ªV Amnbo ^m§S>dbr dmT>{dbo Zgob Ë`m§Zr 
  {H$_mZ 20 dgyb ̂ mJ ¿`mdoV.

 3. ~±Ho$À`m Cn{dYr H«$. 13 (d) Zwgma g^mgXm§Zm {dZ§Vr H$aÊ`mV `oVo H$s, 
  Ë`m§Mo g^mgXËd Mmby R>odÊ`mgmR>r Ë`m§Zr ~±Ho$À`m Imbrb H$moUË`mhr 
  gw{dYoMm Cn^moJ ¿`mdm. AÝ`Wm Ë`m§Mo g^mgXËd aÔ Ho$bo OmB©b.

  (1) H$moUË`mhr àH$maÀ`m R>odr AWdm H$O© AWdm EQ>rE_ H$mS©>, B©- 
   ~±qH$J gw{dYm, bm°H$a gw{dYm, ao{_Q>Ýg gw{dYm `mn¡H$s H$moUVrhr 
   gw{dYm gVV XmoZ dfm©H$[aVm dmnaë`m Agë`m nm{hOoV.
  (2) ~MV ImË`mV H$_rV H$_r < 100/- {eëbH$ Agmdr qH$dm, 
  (3) Mmbw ImË`mV H$_rV  H$_r < 500/- {eëbH$ Agmdr qH$dm,
  (4) ~±Ho$_Ü`o BVa H$moUË`mhr R>odr ImË`mV H$_rV H$_r < 1000/- 
   aŠH$_ Agmdr qH$dm,
  (5) H$moUË`mhr àH$maMo H$_rV H$_r < 5000/- Mo H$O© Agmdo qH$dm,
  (6) ~±Ho$À`m BVa H$moUË`mhr H$_rV H$_r < 500/- À`m gw{dYm 
   åhUOoM bm°H$a gw{dYm, ao{_Q>Ýg gw{dYm BË`mXr.

 4. eoAa g{Q>©{’$Ho$Q>> Zoco Zgë`mg ~±Ho$À`m Á`m emIo_YyZ g^mgX PmcmV 
  Ë`m emIoVyZ H$m`m©c`rZ doioV KoD$Z Omdo.

 5. Á`m g^mgXm§Zr Amncm _mJrc dfm©n¶ªVMm cm^m§e KoVcm Zgoc Ë`m§Zr gXa
  cm^m§e KoD$Z OmÊ`mMr Ëdam H$amdr. cm^m§emÀ`m VmaIonmgyZ VrZ dfm©V
  Z KoVcocm cm^m§e amIrd {ZYr_Ü`o dJ© Ho$cm OmVmo ̀ mMr Zm|X ¿`mdr.

 6. g^mgXm§Zm AmoiInÌ {_iÊ`mgmR>r Ë`m§Zr XmoZ \$moQ>moghrV {d{hV 
  Z_wÝ`mV Amnbo AO© OdiÀ`m emIoV gmXa H$amdoV.

 7. Amnë`m nËË`m_Yrb ~Xb VgoM dmag AWdm Zm_{ZX}eZm_Yrb ~Xb   
  ~±Ho$À`m OdiÀ`m emIoV AWdm _w»` H$m`m©b`mV ËdarV boIr 
  H$idmdoV.

 8. [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo ~±Ho$Vrc gd© ImVoXmam§Zm R>odtH$[aVm dmag Zo_Ê`mMr 
  nadmZJr {Xcocr Amho. dmag Zo_UwH$sMo \$m°_© emIm§_Ü`o CncãY AmhoV.     
  g^mgX ImVoXmam§Zr ~±Ho$V Agcoë`m Amnë`m R>odtZm Ëd[aV dmag 
  Zo_Ê`mMr XjVm ¿`mdr.

 9. [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {ZX}emZwgma gd© ImË`m§Mr Ho$dm`gr nyV©Vm H$aUo 
  Amdí`H$ Amho.  J«mhH$m§Zm {dZ§Vr Amho H$s AmnU Ho$dm`gr nyV©Vm Ho$br 
  Zgë`mg bdH$amV bdH$a Vr nyU© H$amdr. Ho$dm`gr nyV©Vm Z Ho$boë`m 
  ImË`m§darb So>~rQ> ì`dhma JmoR>{dÊ`mV ¶oVrb.

10. ~±H$ nwT>rbà_mUo ""{S>{OQ>b godm'' XoV Amho. CXm. (1) ^maV {~b no_|Q> 
  {gñQ>r_, (2) `wnrAm`, (3) B©-�Ho$dm`gr, (4) B§Q>aZoQ> ~±qH$J, (5) 
  _mo~mB©b ~±qH$J, (6) EgE_Eg ~±qH$J, (7) gd© àH$maMr éno H$mS©>g²  
  (8) B©�-H$m°_g© gw{dYm. gd© g^mgXm§Zm {dZ§Vr Amho H$s Ë`m§Zr `m 
  gw{dYm§Mm bm^ KodyZ ""bog H°$e {S>{OQ>b ~±qH$J'' CnH«$_mg _XV 
  H$amdr.

11. g^mgXm§Zm {dZ§Vr H$aÊ`mV `oVo H$s, Ë`m§Zr Amnë`m AmoiIrÀ`m 
  ì`ŠVtMr Oo ~±Ho$Mo g§^mì` ImVoXma hmoD$ eH$VmV Aem§Mr _m{hVr 
  OdiÀ`m emIoV Úmdr. 

12. ~±Ho$À`m ì`dgm` dmT>rÀ`m X¥îQ>rH$moZmVyZ g^mgXm§Zr Ho$boë`m gyMZm§Mo 
  ~±H$ ñdmJV H$aob.

 1. Please provide / update your address, mobile number, email 
  ID, PAN Card No., Aadhar Card No., alongwith required   
  documents to serve you in a better manner by giving updated 
  information relating to various products / services and SMS    
  alerts in respect of banking services.

 2. Please note that you have to hold the shares as per the 
  provisions of amended Bye-Laws otherwise membership will 
  be cancelled. As per Bye-Laws No. 11, a (ii) the member 
  has to contribute for 20 paid up share of  50/- each, failing   <
  which they will cease to be the members of the bank. Hence 
  those members who have not contributed 20 shares are 
  requested to enhance their shareholding to 20 shares.

 3. As per Bye-Laws No. 13 (d), the members are requested to  
  avail any of the following banking facility to continue as 
  member of the bank, failing which they will discontinue as the 
  Member of the bank.

  i)  has used any of the services of the bank i.e. any type 
   of deposit, loan, any other services like ATM Card, e-
   banking facility, locker facility, remittance facility etc. for 
   two consecutive years.
   ii)    has kept balance in Saving Bank of at least 100; or <
  iii)    has kept balance in Current A/c. of at least  500; or <
  iv)    has kept other type of deposits of at least 1000; or <
   v) has availed any type of loan of at least  5000; or<
  vi) has used any other services of the bank such as locker 
   facility, remittance facility etc. at least of  500/-<

 4. The members, who have not collected their share 
  certificates, may collect the same from respective branch 
  during their working hours.

 5. The members, who have not received the dividend up to last 
  year are requested to collect the same. Please note that the 
  dividend if not collected within 3 years from the date of 
  declaration is transferred to Reserve Fund.

 6. To get the identity card, member should submit an 
  application in prescribed form along with 2 latest 
  photographs at the nearest branch. 

 7. Any change in name, address or nomination of the member 
  should be intimated in writing to the nearest branch or Head 
  Office immediately.

 8. Reserve Bank of India has permitted use of nomination 
  facility  for  the  deposits.  Nomination  forms  are  available 
  in all branches. All the account holders and members are 
  requested to register nominations for their deposits at the 
  earliest. 

 9. As per RBI guidelines, all the accounts must be KYC 
  compliant. The members are requested to comply with KYC 
  formalities, if not complied. Debit transactions will be freezed  
  in Non-KYC accounts.

10. Bank has started providing following digital products (a) 
  BBPS, (b) UPI, (c) E-KYC, (d) Internet Banking, (e) Mobile   
  Banking, (f) SMS Banking, (g) All types RuPay Cards, (h) E-
  Commerce facility. All members are requested to avail 
  above facilities and help “less cash” “digital banking”.

11. Members are requested to give references of prospective 
  customers to the nearest branches for availing banking 
  facilities from us.

12. Members may also send any suggestions for improvement 
  of the business of the Bank. 
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No. Branch Name & Address Telephone No.

 

Head Office :  
Sahakarmurti Gopinath Shivram 
 Patil Bhavan, Parsik Nagar, Kalwa 
 Thane - 400605.

022-25456500
022-25456601

No. Branch Name & Address Telephone No.

 

Clearing Department :  
Nasheman Building, 
1st Floor, Station Road,
Kalwa, Thane - 400605.

022-25424677

BRANCH LIST WITH ADDRESS & TELEPHONE NUMBERS

1

Kalwa Branch :   
 Creek View Apartment, 1st Floor,  
 Bombay Pune Road, Kalwa, 
 Thane - 400605.

022-25378350
022-25426471
022-25447981

2

Belapur Branch :  
Yamunai Apartment, 1st Floor, Plot No.
D-10C, / D-10D, Sector-29, Agroli Gaon, 
 Belapur, Navi Mumbai - 400614.

022-27572628
022-27576273

3

 Koparkhairne Branch :  
 Plot No. 80, Sector No. 5,
Koparkhairne, Navi Mumbai - 400709. 

022-27541916
022-27546680

4

  Majiwade Branch :
 High Street cum Highland Corporate
Centre, Gr.Floor, GB-149, Near Big Bazar, 
 Majiwade, Thane (W) 400607.

022-25420359
022-25430777

5

Kharkar Ali Branch : 
 Shop No.1, 2, 3, 4 & 5 1st Floor, Ramdas
 Tower, Bazar Peth, Jambhali Naka, 
 Kharkar Ali, Thane (W) 400601.

022-25369037
022-25375197

6

Nerul Nagar Branch : 
 Plot No. 4B, Sector No.3,
Nerul, Navi Mumbai - 400706.

022-27707654
022-27707559

7

Bhiwandi Branch : 
Unit No. 2 & 3, Gr. Floor plus basement,
“SURYA EXCELLENCY 94",
Suryabhai Compound, 
Near Northern India Petrol Pump,
Agra Road, Narpoli, Bhiwandi - 421302

02522-279262
02522-279263

8

Louiswadi Branch : 
Surabhi Apartment, Ground Floor,
Louiswadi, Thane (W) 400604.

022-25811096
022-25837982

9

A.P.M.C. Branch :
Central Facility Building, 
A.P.M.C. Market, Sector-19,
Vashi, Navi Mumbai - 400709.

022-27654035
022-27891089

10

Kharigaon Branch : 
Jay Bharat Sports Club Building,
Kharigaon, Pakhadi, Post. Kalwa,
Dist. Thane - 400605.

022-25413268
022-25392134

11

Airoli Sector - 1 Branch : 
Shop No. 1 to 6 Sanjeevani Vrundavan, 
Plot No. 38, Sector-19, Airoli, 
Navi Mumbai - 400708.

022-27790662
022-27796890

12

Koparkhairne Sector - 17 Branch : 
Sector No. 17, Dnyan Vikas Sanstha
Vidyalaya, Koparkhairne Village,
 Navi Mumbai - 400709. 

022-27546051
022-27546059

13

Sanpada Branch :  
Plot No. 7, Sector - 5,  
Sanpada, Navi Mumbai - 400705. 

022-27754939
022-27752278

14

Murbad Branch :  
Congress Bhavan Building,
1st Floor, Murbad, Thane - 421401. 

7499054533

15

Airoli Sector - 5 Branch :   
Shivsamartha Sahakari Pathpedi Ltd.,
Ground Floor, Plot No. 23A, Sector -5, 
Airoli, Navi Mumbai - 400708.

022-27794483
022-27794976

16

Naupada Branch :  
Hemendra Shopping Centre,
1st Floor, Gokhale Road, 
Naupada, Thane - 400602.

022-25364707
022-25379058

17

Parsik Nagar Branch : 
Sahakarmurti Gopinath Shivram Patil 
Bhavan, Ground Floor, Parsik Nagar, 
 Kalwa, Thane - 400605.

022-25456551
022-25456547

18

Nerul Phase - II Branch : 
Plot No. 28B, Sector No. 10, 
Nerul, Opp. Sarsole Bus Stop, 
Navi Mumbai - 400708.

022-27716864
022-27718739

19

Kasarvadavali Branch : 
Shop No. 3,4 & 5,
Satnam Garden C.H.S Ltd.,  
Opp Police Station Kasarwadavali, 
G.B.ROAD, Thane - 400615.

022-25970629
022-25973202

65269536

20

Padagha Branch : 
Masaheb Meenatai Thakare Complex,
Padgha Bazar Peth, Tal. Bhiwandi,
Dist. Thane - 421101.

02522-268203
02522-649958

21

Kalyan Branch : 
Pyara-Deck Building Gala No. 5 & 6, Opp.
Birla College, Mhada, Plot No. C - 1, S.No. 

42A, Tal - Kalyan, Dist. Thane - 421301.

0251-2316846
0251-6506846

22

Kalher Branch :  
House No. 453 D, Building No. 5, 
Shetkari Unnati Mandal Parshuram Dhondu 

Taware Vidyalaya, Kalher, Tal. Bhiwandi,
Dist. Thane - 421302.

02522-276688
02522-646696

23

Vadkhal  :  Branch
Sai Ashirwad Complex, 1st Floor,
Vadakhal Naka, Tal. Pen, 
Dist. Raigad - 402107.

02143-269138

24

Kalbadevi  :  Branch
Shop No. 07 on Ground Floor & 7 & 7A
on First Floor, Earth Baug, 
116, Princess Street Mumbai - 400002.

022-22037080
022-22057080 

.
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No. Branch Name & Address Telephone No.

25

Pune Branch :  
Showroom No. 1, Ground Floor, 
Treasure Park, J building, Survey No. 61,  
Sant Nagar, Parvati, Pune - 411009.

020-24203344
020-24203019

26

Nashik Branch : 
Shop No. 10, 11, Shree Tirumala Plaza,
Opp. Atul Dairy, Upendra Nagar, CIDCO, 
Ambad, Nashik - 422009.

0253-2380345

27

Uran Branch :  
House No. 72, 1st Floor, Kot  Naka,
Uran, Dist. Raigad - 400702. 

022-27230505
022-27230507

28

Bhayandar Branch :  
Hall No. 1 & 2, Shree Vinayak Building,
1st Floor, Sarvodaya Complex,
Bhayandar (E) - 401107.

022-28126500
60026501

29
Main Branch (Adat Peth) :  
Devki Building, Adat Peth, Main Road,
Near Bargale Hospital, Ichalkaranji-416115.

0230-2430334
0230-2434696

30

Korochi Branch : 
Near Bus-stand, Main Road,  
At-Post - Korochi, Tal-Hatkanangale, 
Ichalkaranji - 416115

0230-2402031
0230-2402067 

31

Mankoli Branch :  
Shop No. 101 to 105, First Floor,
Shree Krushna Commercial Complex, 

Mauje Mankoli, Post-Anjur, Tal. Bhiwandi,
Dist. Thane - 421302.

8010295106
 
 

32

Panvel Branch : 
GB-NEA-107, Sai Arcade, Ground Floor,
Opp. Panvel Bus Stand, Panvel,
Dist. Raigad - 410206.

022-27451867
022-27456817

33

Kamothe Branch : 
Shivparvati Building, Plot No. 5A, Sector 
No. 11, Kamothe, Navi Mumbai - 410209. 

022-27430751
022-27430752

34

Shahapur Branch :
Sai plaza Building, 1st Floor,  
Shahapur Bus Stand, (Pandit Naka), 
Shahapur (Gotheghar), Tal. Shahapur,
Dist. Thane - 421601.

02527-270097
02527-270096

35

Kharghar Branch : 
Shop No. 17, 18, 19, Ground Floor,
Kamdhenu Commerz Commercial 
Complex, Sector-14, Kharghar,
Navi Mumbai -410210. 

7304114907
7304114908

36

Ghansoli Branch : 
Shop No. 7, Ground Floor,
Calista Building, Plot  No. 15, Sector-8, 
Ghansoli, Navi Mumbai - 400701.

8451847080

37

Badlapur Branch : 
Shop No. 8, 9, 32, C-Block, 
Shreeji Building, Katrap Gaon,
Badlapur (East) - 421503.

0251-2691225
0251-6481225

No. Branch Name & Address Telephone No.

38

Vasind Branch : 
Shop No. 7 to 10, Ground Floor, Rohini 
Apartment, Padmashri Tarmale Nagar, 
Vasind, Tal. Shahapur, Dist. Thane-421601.

02527-222981
9272207077

39

Waghbil Branch : 
Shop No. 1 & 2, Ground Floor, R-Plazia,
Near Swastik Rigalia, Kavesar,
Ghodbunder Road, Waghbil, Thane-400615.

022-25975108
022-25975109

40

Bhiwandi Shivaji Chowk Branch : 
A-101, President Plaza, Shivaji Chowk,
Bhiwandi, Dist. Thane - 421302. 

02522-225255
02522-225256

41

Shilgaon Branch :   
Shivkrupa Building, First Floor,
Survey No. 210/7, 8, Shilgaon, 
Post. Padle, Dist. Thane - 421204.

8655651115
8097051192

42
Turbhe Branch :  
Vimal Smruti, Ground Floor, Plot No. 467B,
Sector-22, Turbhe, Navi Mumbai-400703.

022-27831170
022-27831171

43

Mulund Branch : 
Shop No. 5 & 6A, Ground Floor,
Bellezza of Shanti Sadan CHS Ltd. 
Junction of 90 Feet Road & GV Scheme,
Road No.2, Mulund (E), Mumbai-400081.

022-21639761
022-21639762 

44

Saba (Diva) Branch :  
Shop No. 5, Ground Floor & Office No.A-13,
1st Floor, Chandrangan Residency, 
Shil Diva Road, Saba (Diva),
Thane - 400612.

022-25318823
65655665 

 

45

Karave Branch : 
“C Queen Excellancy” Shop No. 1,2,3,
Sector-44A, Plot No. 63,64,65 & 73,74,75,
Off. Palm Beach Road, Near Sea Wood
Railway Station, Karave, Nerul (west),
Navi Mumbai - 400706.

022-27705448
022-27705441

46

Vasai Branch : 
Shop No. 31,32,33,34,35, Yashwant Viva
Township, Sector-4, Durvas Tower, 
Achole, Tal. Vasai (E), Thane - 401202.

8080198914
8080598915

47

Vitawa Branch :
Shop No. 1, Vishram Co-op. Hsg. Society,   
Vitawa, Kalwa, Thane - 400605.

7208101444
7208201444

48

Navade Branch :
Shop No. 1-2, 
Dev Srushti Building, Navade Phata,
Opp. Navade Grampanchayat, 
Dist. Raigad, Navade - 410208.

022-65642333

49

Dombivali Branch :
Shop No. 2,3,4 & 5, Ground Floor,
Suchit Square, Village Ayare, Dr. R.P.Road, 
Dombivali (East), Thane - 421201.

0251-2862228
0251-2862226

50

Ulwe Branch : 
Shop No.S 14, Ulwe Commercial  Complex
Sector- 19A, Ulwe,
Navi Mumbai - 410206.

9167921140
 

.
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No. Branch Name & Address Telephone No.

51

Ambernath Branch :
Shop No.1, Ground Floor, “Royal Jewels”
Suryodaya Co-op. Hsg. Society Ltd.,  
Plot No.19, Village Kohoj, Khutavali,
Tal. Ambernath, Dist. Thane - 421501.

0251-2604050

52

Bhandup Branch : 
Shop No. 6,7 & 8, Ground Floor,
“Sachdev Complex”, J. M. Road,
Bhandup (W), Mumbai - 400078. 

65336500
022-25947079

53

Dashisar Branch : 
Shop No. 1 & 2, Gr. Floor, “Hareshwar
Paradise” Kandarpada, New Link Road,
Opp. Pramila Nagar, Dahisar(W),  

Tal.Borivli, Mumbai Suburban, 
Mumbai - 400068.  

022-28903517
022-28903518

54

Karjat Branch :    
Ground Floor, Parshvanath Tower, Survey
No. 27A, 27B, Mahavir Peth Road,
Karjat, Dist. Raigad - 410201.

02148-223353
 

55

Kon Branch :   
Shop no. 101 & 102, First Floor,
Shri Pragati Royal Building, A wing,
Kalyan-Bhiwandi Road, Kon, Tal-Bhiwandi,
Dist. Thane - 421311.

02522-280034
 

56

Vashi Branch :
Shop No. 1 & 2 Sai Udyan Co-op Hsg.Soc. 

Plot No.25 Near Gaondevi Mandir,
Sector-14, Vashi, Navi Mumbai - 400703. 

022-27882916
022-27882917

57

Nilje Branch :  
Shop No. 1, Ground Floor, C-Wing,
Samaira Sway Commercial Complex, Opp.
HP Petrol Pump, Kalyan-Shil Road,
Katai-Nilje, Dombivli (East) - 421204.

2513244886
 

58

Vartak Nagar Branch : 
Shop No. B, First Floor, “Tamanna Co-op
Hsg. Society”, Plot No.27, Lokmanya 
Nagar-2, Vartak Nagar, Thane (W)-400606.

022-25880007
022-25880006

59

Kalyan East Branch :
Shop No.5, 6 & 7, Ground Floor, 
“Vivan Heights” A-Wing, Pune - Link Road,
Tisgaon, Kalyan (E), Dist. Thane-421306.

02512-355422
02512-355433 

60

Mapusa Branch : 
Shop No.S-10, S-11, S-12, Ground Floor,
Kavlekar Tower Co-op. Hsg. Society Ltd., 
Chalta No.66, Xim Khorlim, Ansabhat,
PT Sheet No.131, Tal. Bardez,
Mapusa, Goa - 403507.

0832-2255330
 

61
Margao Branch :
Shop No. SH-20, Costa Tower at Margao,
Salcete, Goa - 403601.

0832-2706944

62

Panchavati Nashik Branch : 
First Floor, Motumal Dandumal Kalro Trust
Nashik, City Survey No.5869 A3B-1B 
K.N. Kela Road, Panchavati Karanja,
Nashik - 422003.

0253-2629000
 

No. Branch Name & Address Telephone No.

63

Borivali Branch : 
Shop No.2,  Ground Floor, Abhilasha-II Co-
-op. Hsg. Society Ltd., CTS No.613, 613/1  
to 12, Village Borivali, TPS-I Punjabi Lane, 
Borivali (W),Mumbai - 400092.

022-28010905
65681122

64

Malad East Branch : 
Shop No. 25, Ground Floor, “LEVELS”
Building No.6, Khot Dongri, Rani Sati Marg
Malad (E), Mumbai - 400097.

022-28748696

65

Kalamboli Branch : 
Shop No.13-14, Ground Floor,
Matruchhaya Heritage CHS Ltd.,
Plot No.21, Sector-11, Kalamboli , 
Navi Mumbai - 410 218.  

022-27422420

66

Kanjurmarg Branch :   
Apsara Co-op Hsg. Society Ltd.,
CTS No. 1250, Kanjur Village Road,
Kanjurmarg (E), Mumbai - 400042.

022-25777273
 

67

Taloja Branch :   
Shop No.1,2,3 Ground Floor,  
Shree Smaran Building, Plot No.34-35,
Sector-11, Panchnand Taloja, Tal. Panvel,
Navi Mumbai-410208.

8356884573
 

68

Kolhapur Branch : 
Shop No.1 & 2, Gr.Floor, Damodar Heights  
Building, C.S. No.2026/01, 8th Lane,
Rajarampuri, E-ward, Kolhapur - 416008.

0231-2530555

69

Bhavani Peth Branch : 
Shop No. 1 & 2, Ground Floor, 
Palesha Mansion, CTS No.16, 
Bhavani Peth, Tal. Haveli,
Pune - 411042.

020-26386688

020-26385588
 

70

Nere Branch : 
Shop No.3,4,5,6 & 7, Ground Floor, Sainik
Apartment-II, Hissa No.06, Gate No.178,
Village Nere Panvel Matheran Road, 
Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad - 410206.

02143-238254

71

Ghatkopar Branch : 
Shop No.1, Gr. Floor, Sapphire Arcade
Premises Co-op. Society Ltd., Plot No.42,
M.G. Road,G hatkopar (E ), Mumbai-400077.

022-21020421 

72

Chembur Branch : 
Shop No. 2 & 3, Ground Floor, 
Ashish Chambers, Ashish Theatre, 
Plot No. 105/8, Maravali Village, 
Mahul Road, Chembur (East),
Mumbai - 400074.

022-25330031
022-25330032 

73

Talegaon Branch : 
Shop No.1,2,3, Ground Floor, Satyakamal 
Colony, Plot No.19, S.No.61 (New)
Talegaon, Dabhade, Dist. Pune - 410507.

7709111123

74

Chakan Branch : 
Shop No. 2,5,5A, 6 & 6A, Ground Floor, 
Kohinoor Centre Building No.A, New Gut
No.1281, Plot No.1, Shivaji Chowk,
Nashik Road, Chakan Village, Tal. Khed,
Dist. Pune - 410501.

02135-249334
0231-249335

 

.
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84

Nipani Branch :
House No.14 E, Ground Floor, 
Old P. B. Road, Ward No. 31, Nipani 
Tal. Chikodi, Dist. Belgavi - 591237.

0833-8223544

 

85

Belgavi Branch : 
C.T. Survey No. 1049, A2,
F. S. Plaza, Khanapur Road,
Tilakwadi, Belgavi - 590006.

0831-242170

86

Malad (West) Branch :
Ground Floor, Mayfair High End Retail, 
New Era Talkies, S. V. Road,  
Malad (West), Mumbai - 400064.
  

022-28802998
022-28802999 

 

87

Sakinaka Branch : 
Unit No. G-3, Ground Floor,
Sagartek Plaza, Andheri Kurla Road,
Sakinaka, Mumbai - 400072.

022-28500234
 

88

Digha Branch : 
Plot No. Gen 30, 30/1, Building A,
Village Digha, Thane Belapur Road,
Thane - 400708.

7777025157
8879054232 

89

Pen Branch : 
Plot No. 119, Shop No. 14, 15, 26,
Sharad Pawar Bhawan, Pen Khopoli Road  

Tal. Pen, Dist. Raigad - 402107.

2143255633

90

Jaisingpur Branch : 
Block No. 251/1A, Galli No. 9, House No.
21000094, City Survey No. 1126/A, 

Subhash Road, Jaisingpur, Shirol, 

Kolhapur-416101. 

02322227755

 

91

Shahu Putala Branch :  
Plot No. 77, Ward No. 18/489, Parsik  
Bhavan, Building No.119, The Ichalkaranji
Co-op.  Industrial Estate Ltd., Kolhapur 
Road, Shahu Putala, Ichalkaranji-416118.

0230-2433702

No. Branch Name & Address Telephone No.

75

Alibag Branch :
Shop No. 7 & 8, Alibag Pride Co-op. Hsg,
Society, Mahavir Chowk, Gharat Ali Road,  
At. Alibag, Dist. Raigad - 402201.

02141-202158
 

76

Khopoli Branch :
Shop No. 3, Ground Floor, Jagannath
Complex, Survey No. 3878(P),   
CTS No. 3879, 3880, House No. 64, 65,  

Bhanvaj Village, Khopoli, Tal. Khalapur, 
Dist. Raigad - 410203.

02192-268855
02192-269855

 

77

Pimpari Branch : 
Shop No. 5, 6 & 7, Ground Floor, 
Deulex Fortune Building, Survey No.2520, 
2521, 2521/1 to 22 Pimpri
Dist. Pune - 411017.

9765876667

78

Sangali Branch :
Shop No. 1, Ground Floor,
Mehta Arcade, 737 Ganpati Peth, 
Sangali - 416416.

2332320373
2332320372

79

Kharbhav Branch : 
House No. 1-A, Ground Floor,
Kharbhav Bhiwandi, Thane - 421302.

8149655353
 

80

Mahape Branch :   
Gala No.35, Gr. Floor, Hasti Industrial
Premises Co-op. Society Ltd., 
Plot No. R-798, Mahape & Sawali Village, 
MIDC, Navi Mumbai - 400710.

022-27781010
 

81

New Panvel Branch :
Shop No. 3 & 4, Ground Floor, Dhawalgiri
Building, Plot No.11,  Sector-11,V illage New 

Panvel, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad-410206.

022-27460060
022-27460070 

82

Lokmat Square, Nagpur Branch : 
House No. 521, Ground Floor,  
Badwaik Complex, Wardha Road,

  Lokmat Square, Nagpur - 440012.

0712-2422422

 

83

Dharampeth, Nagpur Branch : 
Plot No. 222, Block No. G1, 
Ground Floor, Corporate House No.341, 
Ram Nagar Road, Dharampeth, 
Nagpur - 440010.

0712-2545423
 Email  : helpdesk@gpparsikbank.net 

 Website : www.gpparsikbank.com

Toll Free No.: 1800 222 511  |  1800 224 545

.
Dear Customer,

Except this 

do not call on any other number.

GP Parsik Bank

Customer Number,
ATM Card Number,
ATM PIN,
CVV Number,
Mobile Banking Password,
Internet Banking Password,
OTP,
PAN Number,
AADHAR Number to anyone,

Do Not Disclose Your

Bank will never ask such information.

Do Not click any Malicious Link.

!
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